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SAR.

ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders of Asian Life Insurance Co mpany Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of the Asian Life Insurance Company Limited (the “Company”),
which comprise the statement of financial position as at Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021), and the statement
of profit or loss, statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying f 1uncial statements presents fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as at Ashac h 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021), and of its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accc ‘dance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordar ce with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further deserbed in the Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our Report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ICAN’s
Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Nepal, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilitics in accordance with these requirements and ICAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in the audit
of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of the audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters, We have deterr ined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report.

S.N | Key Audit Matters o Auditor’s Response )

1. Investment Valuation, Identification, and | Our audit approach regarding verification of process of
Impairment investment valuation, identification and impairment
NRFS - Investment of the conpany comprises of | included:
g:s-‘bisrtllt];igi, 1:]1111;3 alquf?ﬁfgs, ”?;:(Ltﬁ 1(31;;1;1;315 nlgi,‘ a. Review of the investment of company and its va]uatfon
financial institutions. The valuation of the aforesaid I]a\'mg reference to NFRS issued by the Accounting
securities has been done in compliance with NAS Standard Board of Nepal.

39 read with NFRS 9. The investment in the | b. We assessed the nature of expected cash flow of the
government and NRB bonds and T-bills should be investments as well as the business model adopted by
recognized on reporting date on Amortized cost the management on the basis of available
basis whereas other investments in equity evidence/circumstances and ensured that classification
instruments, other than those held for trading, of investment is commensurate with nature of cash
should be valued at Fair Value through Other flow and management intention of holding the
Comprehensive Income, investment.
Given the varieties of treatments recommended for For the investment valuation that are done at
valuation of investment based on nature of cash amortized cost, we checked the EIR and amortization
flow, the business model adoted, complexity of schedule on test basis. =
calculations and the significance of amount | d. For the investment valued through OCI for quoted !
involved in such investments, same has been investment, we ensured that fair valuation has been
considered as Key Audit Matter in our audit. done at the closing transaction rate in NEPSE as on
15.07.2021,

2. Information Technology General Controls Our audit approach regarding Information technology of
IT controls with respect to recording of company is based upon the Inforination Technology
transactions, generating various reports in | Guidelines 2076 issued by Beema Samiti and it included:
: e ema S 2lines g . .

::&E“E;;Lp[ ig;utchcs B:)LI:,'(,;]?EE;;.I i f l!:: ¢ :::J;Zﬂll::: a. Understanding the codl_ng system adopted by company




part of the process. Such reporting is highly for various categories of products

dependent on the effective working of Software and |, ynderstanding the feeding of the data in the system
other allied systems. and going through the extraction of the financial
We have considered this as key audit matter as any information and statements from the IT system
control lapses, validation failures, incorrect input existing in company

data and wrong extraction of data may result in | ¢. Checking of the user requirements for any changes in
wrong reporting of data to the management, the regulations/ policy of the company

shareholders and regulators d. Reviewed the reports generated by the system on
sample  basis. We  verified the premium
income/expense and claim payment in regard to
policies issued and claim intimated on test basis

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. :

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements '

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. '

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with Governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
* opinion. Reasonable assurance is high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatement can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtained audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. -

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purposes of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting polices used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates

and related disclosures made by the management,



e Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’ report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements, We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and pcrformancc of the audit. We remain solely responsible for
our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of domg so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on the requirements of Companies Act 2063, Insurance Act 2049 and Directives of
Insurance Board

We have obtained satisfactory information and explanations asked for, which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; the returns received from the branch offices of the
company, though the statements are independently not audited, were adequate for the purpose of the audit;
the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2063,
and they are in agreement with the books of accounts of the company; and the accounts and records of the
company are properly maintained in accordance with the prevailing laws.

To the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, in the course of our audit, we
observed that adequate amount have been set aside for insurance fund and other statutory reserves as per
Beema Samiti Directives; the business of the company was conducted satisfactorily in line with the Beema
Samiti Directives, the company has not conducted any business other than insurance business and has not
issued any unauthorized policies and its transactions were found to be within the scope of its authority. We
did not come across cases of where the company has acted against the interest of insured and investors.
Further, company’s internal control system is reasonably adequate, and we did not come across cases of -
accounting related fraud and the cases where the board of directors or any director or any office bearer of the
Company has acted contrary to the provisions of law, caused loss or damage to the company, or committed
any misappropriation of the funds of company. Also, the company has provided required financial and other
1nformat10n to its- shareholders and company appears to be able to serve its long-term liabilities out of its

Isha Shrestha o
Partner

Date: August 05, 2022
Place: Kathmandu

UDIN No: 220807CA00726LeOxb



Asian Life Insurance Company Ltd.
Statement of Financial Position
As At Ashadh 31, 2078 ( 15th July, 2021)

Particulars
ASSETS
Intangible assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Investment Properties
Deferred Tax Assets
Investment in Subsidiaries
Investment in Associates
Investments
Loans
Reinsurance Assets
Current Tax Assets (Net)
Insurance Receivables
Other Assets
Other Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalent
Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

Share Capital

Share application money pending allotment
Share Premium

Catastrophe Reserve

Retained Earnings

Other Equity

Total Equity

Liabilities

Provisions

Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities
Deferred Tax Liability
Insurance Payables
Current Tax Assets (Net)
Borrowings

Other Financial Liabilities
Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities

17(a
17(b
17(c
17(d
17(e)
17(f)

—_—— = —

18
19

20
21
22
23
24

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.

Current Year

4,605,065
476,137,342

27,805,024,066
3,089,783,960
751,032,199
20,318,873
359,795,437
920,544,448
373,142,319
33,800,383,709

2,010,760,727
115,530,333
119,957,388
816,996,238
291,487,145
3,354,731,832

96,626,746
28,622,125,007
824,493,872
117,205,118
260,000,000
420,452,712
104,748,422
30,445,651,878
33,800,383,709

ASAAN

G AT wwT A G

Life
Insurance
Company

Figures in NPR
Previous Year

3,905,045
481,548,729

19,671,259,410
2,655,020,410
657,028,984
3,885,499
91,684,273
253,273,560
883,805,960
24,701,411,868

2,010,760,727
115,530,333
83,302,132
446,628,991
184,854,828
2,841,077,010

77,365,889
21,229,306,174
43,496,491
63,405,062

334,633,001
112,128,241
21,860,334,858
24,701,411,868

As per our report of even date

Deepak Kumar Shrestha

Chairman Director

Surendra Kumar Goel

Sushant Chachan
Director

Nistha Pradhanang

Director

CA. Isha Shrestha
Partner
S.A.R. Associates

Saurav Rungata
Director

Sajal Maske
Director

14™ Annual Report Book |

Achyut Raj Sapkota
Director

Dinesh Lal Shrestha

Chief Executive Officer

Kamal Dhungana

Chief Finance Officer

Chartered Accountants

Kathmandu, Nepal
Date:20/04/2079
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Asian Life Insurance Company Ltd.
Statement of Profit or Loss

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078
(For The Year Ended July 15, 2021)

Figures in NPR
Particulars Notes Current Year Previous Year

Income:
Gross Earned Premiums 25 5,919,712,399 4,590,793,625
Premium Ceded 26 102,891,462 68,360,120
Net Earned Premiums 27 5,816,820,937 4,522,433,505
Commision Income 28 53,506,161 34,110,585
Investment Income 29 2,242,658,831 1,888,189,853
Net gains / (losses) on Fair Value Changes 30 - -
Net Realised Gains / (Losses) 31 367,987,408 -
Other Income 32 2,349,377 10,167,198
Total Income 8,483,322,714 6,454,901,141
Expenses:
Gross Benefits and Claim Paid 33 1,020,995,551 551,865,033
Claims Ceded 34 29,190,770 21,883,601
Gross Change in Contract Liabilities 35 5,248,483,009 4,084,188,971
Change in Contract Liabilities Ceded to Reinsurers 35 - -
Net Benefits and Claims Paid 6,240,287,789 4,614,170,403
Commission Expenses 36 711,312,762 503,457,414
Service Fees 37 58,394,628 45,224,335
Employee Benefits Expenses 38 370,021,006 300,451,786
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 39 14,871,744 16,511,754
Impairment Losses 40 6,682,709 15,947,232
Other Expenses 41 511,386,220 389,523,115
Finance Cost 42 - 1,083,868
Total Expenses 7,912,956,858 5,886,369,906
e e o e et o™
Share of Net Profit of Associates accounted using Equity Method 9 - -
Profit Before Tax 570,365,855 568,531,235
Income tax expense 43 232,526,135 | 299,432,545
Net profit / (Loss) For the Year 337,839,720 269,098,690
Earnings Per Share
Basic EPS 50 16.80 13.38
Diluted EPS 50 16.80 13.38

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.
As per our report of even date

Deepak Kumar Shrestha Surendra Kumar Goel Sushant Chachan Nistha Pradhanang CA. Isha Shrestha
Chairman Director Director Director Partner
S.A.R. Associates
Chartered Accountants

Dinesh Lal Shrestha
Chief Executive Officer

Saurav Rungata Sajal Maske Achyut Raj Sapkota
Director Director Director

2/

Kamal Dhungana

Chief Finance Officer Kathmandu, Nepal

Date:20/04/2079
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Asian Life Insurance Company Ltd.
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078
(For The Year Ended July 15, 2021)

Figures in NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year 337,839,720 269,098,690
Other Comprehensive Income
a) Items that are or may be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Debt Instruments
Cash Flow Hedge - Effective Portion of Changes in Fair Value
Exchange differences on translation of Foreign Operation
Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using the equity
method
Income Tax Relating to Above Items - -
Reclassified to Profit or Loss
b) Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Changes in fair value of FVOCI Equity Instruments 3,082,871,563 167,269,401
Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment/ Intangible Assets -
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations (701,898) (28,200,451)
Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using the equity i
method
Income Tax Relating to Above Items (770,542,416) (34,767,238)
Total Other Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax 2,311,627,249 104,301,713
Total Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax 2,649,466,969 373,400,403
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
Deepak Kumar Shrestha Surendra Kumar Goel Sushant Chachan Nistha Pradhanang CA. Isha Shrestha
Chairman Director Director Director Partner
S.A.R. Associates
Chartered Accountants
Saurav Rungata Sajal Maske Achyut Raj Sapkota Dinesh Lal Shrestha Kamal Dhungana
Director Director Director Chief Executive Officer Chief Finance Officer

14™ Annual Report Book |

Kathmandu, Nepal
Date:20/04/2079
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i St i S . Asian Life Insurance Company Ltd.

Statement of Cash Flows
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078
(For The Year Ended July 15, 2021)

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year

Cash Flow From Operating Actvities:

Cash Received

Gross Premium Received

Fees and Commission

Claim Recovery Received from Reinsurers

Realised Foreign Exchange Income other than on Cash and Cash Equivalents
Others (to be specified)

5,942,354,216 4,590,793,625

53,506,161
29,190,770 22,567,202
320,651 233,776,644

Cash Paid

Gross Benefits and Claims Paid
Reinsurance Premium Paid
Commission Paid

Service Fees Paid

Employee Benefits Expenses Paid
Other Expenses Paid

Others (to be specified)

Income Tax Paid

(1,020,995,551) (551,865,033)

(102,891,462) (68,360,120)
(711,312,762) (467,076,204)
(58,394,628) (42,200,421)

(370,021,006)
(510,409,655)

(0)
(346,263,795)

(703,653,542)
(241,349,318)
(245,610,256)

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities [1]

2,905,082,940 2,527,022,578

Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Acquisitions of Intangible Assets

Proceeds From Sale of Intangible Assets
Acquisitions of Investment Properties

Proceeds From Sale of Investment Properties
Rental Income Received

Acquisitions of Property, Plant & Equipment
Proceeds From Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
Payment for acquisition of Subsidiaries/ Investment in Subsidiaries
Investment in Associates

Receipts from Sale of Investments in Subsidiaries
Receipts from Sale of Investments in Associates
Purchase of Equity Instruments

Proceeds from Sale of Equity Instruments
Purchase of Mutual Funds

Proceeds from Sale of Mutual Funds

Purchase of Preference Shares

Proceeds from Sale of Preference Shares
Purchase of Debentures

Proceeds from Sale of Debentures

Purchase of Bonds

Proceeds from Sale of Bonds

Investments in Deposits

Maturity of Deposits

Proceeds from Finance Lease

Loans Paid

Proceeds from Loans

Interest Income Received

(1,131,577) (500,000)

2,669,192
(10,523,105)
1,570,982

2,028,726
(9,028,801)

280,261,395 89,407,261
1,279,625 -

(2,631,093,000)

(575,352,000)

(719,107,416)
18,640,533

(441,446,259) -

(4,374,000,000)

2,224,563,200 1,626,455,663

Dividend Received 18,095,631 27,392,626
Others (to be specified) (801,016,520) (1,035,181,742)
Total Cash Flow From Investing Activities [2] (3,675,746,580) (2,630,269,006)
Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Interest Paid (1,083,868)
Payment of Finance Lease -
Proceeds From Issue of Share Capital 0 -
Share Issuance Cost Paid -
Dividend Paid -
Dividend Distribution Tax Paid -
Others (to be specified) 260,000,000 -
Total Cash Flow From Financing Activities [3] 260,000,000 (1,083,868)
Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents [1+2+3] (510,663,640) (104,330,296)
Cash & Cash Equivalents At Beginning of The Year/Period 883,805,960 988,136,256
Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash & Cash Equivalents At End of The Year/Period 373,142,319 883,805,960
Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash In Hand 38,543,349 107,321,923
Cheques In Hand - 34,057,173
Term Deposit with Banks (with initial maturity upto 3 months) - -
Gold Coins - -
Balance With Banks 334,598,970 742,426,864

Notes:

Insurers shall prepare Statement of Cash Flows using Direct Method. Insurers may voluntarily prepare Cash Flow Statement using Indirect Method as well.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date

Sushant Chachan
Director

Surendra Kumar Goel
Director

Deepak Kumar Shrestha
Chairman

Nistha Pradhanang

Director

CA. Isha Shrestha
Partner
S.AR. Associates
Chartered Accountants

Dinesh Lal Shrestha
Chief Executive Officer

Achyut Raj Sapkota
Director

Saurav Rungata

Director

Sajal Maske
Director

6

Kamal Dhungana
Chief Finance Officer

Kathmandu, Nepal
Date:20/04/2079
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Asian Life Insurance Company Ltd.
Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078
(For The Year Ended July 15, 2021)

Particulars
Opening Balance in Retained Earnings
Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss
Appropriations:
i) Transfer to Catastrophe Reserves
ii) Transfer to Capital Reserves
iii) Transfer to Regulatory Reserves
iv) Transfer to Fair Value Reserves
v) Transfer of Deferred Tax Reserves
vi) Prior period Adjustment
Less:
i) Unrealised Gain on fluctuation of Foreign Exchange Currency
ii) Unrealised Income on unwinding of Financial Assets
iii) Actuarial Reserve
iv) Fair Value Reserve on Equity Instrument at FVTOCI
v) Goodwill Recognised
vi) Others (to be Specified)
Total Distributable Profits

Current Year
446,628,991
337,839,720

(36,655,257)

129,561,603
(60,378,819)

816,996,239

&
AS A AN::-
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Figures in NPR
Previous Year
214,285,731
269,098,690

(24,112,133)

(12,643,297)

446,628,991

As per our report of even date

CA. Isha Shrestha
Partner
S.A.R. Associates
Chartered Accountants

Deepak Kumar Shrestha Surendra Kumar Goel Sushant Chachan Nistha Pradhanang
Chairman Director Director Director
Saurav Rungata Sajal Maske Achyut Raj Sapkota Dinesh Lal Shrestha Kamal Dhungana
Director Director Director Chief Executive Officer Chief Finance Officer
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Asian Life Insurance Company Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2078 ( July 15, 2021)

1. General Information
Asian Life Insurance Company (‘the company’) is a limited liability company which has got operating license as per
Insurance Act 2049 from Beema Samiti (Insurance Regulatory Authority of Nepal)on 27th February,2008 (Falgun 15, 2064)
and started its function on 3rd April, 2008 (Chaitra 21, 2064) for developing and promoting Asian Life Insurance Company
as a brand leader in the life insurance Industry of Nepal by offering flawless product and services that exceed customer
satisfaction.

The company has vision to develop excellent human resources who can contribute to flawless service, to inform and
educate every Nepali citizen about the importance of Life Insurance for their future safety and security and the benefit
to their life and their offspring, promote equality and transparency in both customer service and company management.
Asian Life has reinsurance support from Hannover RiickRe, Hannover, German,Score global Life se Singapore & Nepal Re
which are financially sound reinsurer of international repute.

The Company is listed on Nepal Stock Exchange and its stock symbol is ‘ALICL.
The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 20/04/2079

2. Basis of preparation

(a) Statement of Compliance
The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS)
issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board (ASB), as per the provisions of The Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Nepal Act, 1997. These confirm, in material respect, to NFRS as issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board.
The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The term NFRS, includes all the standards
and the related interpretations which are consistently used.

(b) Basis of Measurement
The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for following Assets & Liabilities
which have been measured at Fair Value amount:

i.  Certain Financial Assets & Liabilities which are required to be measured at fair value
ii. Defined Employee Benefits

iii. Insurance Contract Liabilities which are required to be determined using actuarial valuation for Liability Adequacy
Test (LAT).

Historical cost is generally Fair Value of the consideration given in exchange for goods & services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique.

In addition, for Financial Reporting purposes, Fair Value measurements are categorized into Level 1, or 2, or 3 based
on the degree to which the inputs to the Fair Value measurements are observable & the significance of the inputs to
the Fair Value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

e Level 1 - Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical Assets or Liabilities that the entity
can access at the measurement date;

e Level 2 - Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the Asset or
Liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 - Inputs are unobservable inputs for the Asset or Liability.

(c) Use of Estimates

The preparation of these Financial Statements in conformity with NFRS requires management to make estimates,
judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the reported balances of Assets
& Liabilities, disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities as at the date of the Financial Statements and the reported
amounts of Income & Expenses for the years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Changes in estimates are reflected in the Financial
Statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the Notes to the
financial statements.

8 / | 14" Annual Report Book
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(f)
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(h)

&
AS A AN::-

G AT wwT A G

Functional and Presentation Currency

These Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company’s functional currency. All
financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except where indicated otherwise.

Going Concern

The Financial Statements are prepared on a going concern basis. The Board of Directors have considered a wide
range of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of profitability, cash
flows and capital resources while assessing the going concern basis. Furthermore, Board is not aware of any material
uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and they do not
intend either to liquidate or to cease operations of it.

Changes in Accounting Policies

Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied by the Company in
preparing and presenting financial statements. The Company is permitted to change an accounting policy only if the
change is required by a standard or interpretation; or results in the Financial Statements providing reliable and more
relevant information about the effects of transactions, other events or conditions on the entity's financial position,
financial performance, or cash flows.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements
Accounting standards issued and effective
Accounting standards issued and non-effective

Carve-outs

Significant Accounting Policies

(a)

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

i)  Recognition
Freehold land is carried at historical cost and other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost
of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation when, it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and it can be used for more than one year and the cost can be
measured reliably.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it meets the recognition criteria as mentioned above. The carrying amount of any component
accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged
to statement of profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

ii) Revaluation
After recognition as an asset, lands and buildings whose fair value can be measured reliably, have
been carried at revalued amount at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated
depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses. Valuations are being performed to ensure
that the fair value of a revalued asset does not materially differ from its carrying amount as at the reporting date.
Valuation of the land and buildings are undertaken by professionally qualified valuers.

An increase in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity under the heading of revaluation reserve. However, the increase is recognised in profit
or loss to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously recognised in profit
and loss. A decrease in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognised in profit and loss. However,
the decrease is recognised in other comprehensive income to the extent of any credit balance existing in the
revaluation surplus in respect of that asset.

Additionally, accumulated depreciation as at the revaluation date is eliminated against the gross carrying amount
of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. Upon disposal, any revaluation
reserve relating to the particular asset being sold is transferred directly to retained earnings.

Difference between depreciation on the revalued carrying amount of the asset and depreciation based on the
asset's original cost is transferred to retained earnings.

iii) Depreciation
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment other than Freehold Land i.e. the Company’s Freehold Building,
Plant & Machinery, Vehicles & Other Assets is provided on "Straight Line Method (SLM)/ Diminishing Balance
Method (DBM)" based on Useful Life estimated by technical expert of the management.

14" Annual Report Book | / 9
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iv)

vi)

The Assets Useful Life/ Rate of Depreciation and Residual Values are reviewed at the Reporting date and the
effect of any changes in estimates are accounted for on a prospective basis.

Useful Life of Property, Plant and Equipment based on SLM/ DBM is categorised as stated below:

List of Assets Categories Useful Life Useful Life

(In Years) for SLM (In Years) for SLM
Land Not Applicable Not Applicable
Buildings 20 5%
Leasehold Improvement Lease Period Lease Period
Furniture & Fixtures 4 25%
Computers and IT Equipments 4 25%
Office Equipment 4 25%
Vehicles 5 20%
Other Assets 4 25%

Note: Useful life/ Rate of Depreciation are recommendary only. Insurer may adopt other
alternatives as per their management estimate.

Derecognition

An item of Property and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no Future Economic Benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the disposal or retirement of
an item of Property and Equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Impairment of Assets

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the Asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal
and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value
using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific
to the assets. Assets that suffer an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of
each reporting period. In case of such reversal, the carrying amount of the asset is increased so as not to exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined had there been no impairment loss.

Capital Work-In-Progress

These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plant and
machinery and system development which are to be capitalized. Capital Work in Progress would be transferred
to the relevant asset when it is available for use. Capital Work in Progress is stated at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses.

(b) Intangible Assets

i)

ii)

Recognition

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses.
Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and the related
expenditure is reflected in Statement of profit or loss in the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

Amortization

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. An intangible asset shall be
regarded as having an indefinite useful life when, based on an analysis of all of the relevant factors, there is no
foreseeable limit to the period over which the asset is expected generate net cash inflow for the entity.

Amortisation is recognised in statement of profit or loss on straight line method (SLM) over the estimated useful
life of the intangible assets/ diminishing balance method (DBM), from the date that it is available for use since
this most closely reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in
the asset. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life
are reviewed at least at each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of
consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation

| 14" Annual Report Book
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period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense
on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

List of Assets Categories Rate of Depreciation
Software 20%
Licenses License Period

iii) Derecognition
An Intangible Asset is derecognised when no Future Economic Benefits are expected to arise from the continued
use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the derecognition is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

iv) Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that Intangible Assets may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to determine the extent
of impairment, if any. An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent, asset's
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less
cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their
present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and risk specific to the assets.

(c) Investment Properties
Cost Model:
Property that is held for rental income or for capital appreciation or both, is classified as investment property.
Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including related transaction cost. It is subsequently carried at
cost less accumulated depreciation. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset’s carrying amount only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost
can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred.

Land is carried at historical cost, however, buildings are depreciated over their estimated useful lives as mentioned
above.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of, or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gains or losses
on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognised in the statement of profit or loss in the year
of retirement or disposal.

Transfers are made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer from investment
property to PPE, the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change in use. If PPE
becomes an investment property, the Company accounts for such property in accordance with the policy stated
under PPE up to the date of change in use.

OR

Fair Value Model:

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are stated at fair value, which reflects market conditions at the reporting date. Gains or
losses arising from changes in the fair values of investment properties are included in the statement of profit or loss
in the year in which they arise, including the corresponding tax effect.

The fair value of investment property is determined by an external, independent property valuer, having
appropriate recognised professional qualification and recent experience in the location and category of property
being valued.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of, or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gains or losses
on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognised in the statement of profit or loss in the year
of retirement or disposal.

Transfers are made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer from investment
property to PPE, the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change in use. If PPE
becomes an investment property, the Company accounts for such property in accordance with the policy stated
under PPE up to the date of change in use.
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(d) Cash & Cash Equivalent
Cash For the purpose of presentation in the Statement of Cash Flows, Cash & Cash Equivalents includes Cash In Hand,
Bank Balances and short term deposits with a maturity of three months or less.

(e)

Financial Assets

i)

i)

ii)

iv)

Initial Recognition and Measurement

Financial Assets are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Assets at initial
recognition.

When Financial Assets are recognized initially, they are measured at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial
Assets not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the
Financial Asset. Transaction costs of Financial Assets carried at Fair Value through Profit or Loss are expensed in
the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Subsequent Measurement

a) Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost (AC)
A Financial Asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to
hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding. Interest income from these financial assets is measured using effective interest rate
method.

b) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by
both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual terms of the Financial
Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding. These financial assets are measured at fair value and changes are taken to
statement of other comprehensive income.

c) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. These financial
assets are measured at fair value and changes are taken to statement of profit or loss.

De-Recognition

A Financial Asset is derecognized only when the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows
from the Financial Asset. Where the Company has transferred an Asset, the Company evaluates whether it has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset. In such cases, the Financial
Asset is derecognized. Where the Company has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of
the Financial Asset, the Financial Asset is not derecognized. Where the Company retains control of the Financial
Asset, the Asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement in the Financial Asset.

Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group
of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred since the initial recognition
of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event’) and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include
indications that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is experiencing significant financial difficulty,
default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other
financial reorganization and observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

Expected Credit Loss for Impairment of Financial Assets is applicable after implementation of NFRS 9
In accordance with NFRS 9 “Financial Instrument”, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) Model, for
evaluating impairment of Financial Assets other than those measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL).

Expected Credit Losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:
The 12-months Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from those default events on the
Financial Instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or

Full Lifetime Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from all possible default events over the
life of the Financial Instrument)
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For other assets, the Company uses 12 months Expected Credit Losses to provide for impairment loss where
there is no significant increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk Full Lifetime ECL is used.

(f) Financial Liabilities
i) Initial Recognition & Measurement
Financial Liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Liabilities at
initial recognition.

All Financial Liabilities are recognized initially at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Liabilities not at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of the Financial Liability.

ii) Subsequent Measurement

After initial recognition, Financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the Effective
Interest Method.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the date of Statement of Financial Position, the
carrying amounts approximate Fair value due to short maturity of these instruments.

iii) De-Recognition
A Financial Liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing FinancialLiability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified,such an exchange or modification is treated as a

de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference inthe respective
carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

(g) Offsetting financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial position where
there is legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis
or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on
future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or
bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

(h) Reinsurance Assets
Reinsurance assets are the assets which are created against insurance contract liabilities of the amount which are
recoverable from the reinsurers. These assets are created for the Reinsurer’s share of Insurance Contract Liabilities.

A reinsurance asset is impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after the initial
recognition of the reinsurance asset, that the Company may not receive all amounts due to it under the terms of the
contract, and the event has a reliably measurable impact on the amount that the company will receive from the re-
insurer. If a reinsurance asset is impaired, the company reduces the carrying amount accordingly and is recognized in
statement of profit or loss.

(i) Share Capital
Financial Instruments issued by the Company are classified as Equity only to the extent that they do not meet the
definition of a Financial Liability or Financial Asset.

(i) Reserves and Funds

i) Share Premium: If the Company issues share capital at premium it receives extra amount other than share
capital such amount is transferred to share premium. The amount in share premium is allowed for distribution
of bonus shares.

ii) Catastrophe Reserves: The Company has allocated catastrophe reserve for the amount which is 10% of the
distributable profit for the year as per Regulator's Directive.

iii) Fair Value Reserves: The Company has policy of creating fair value reserve equal to the amount of Fair Value Gain
recognized in statement of other comprehensive income as per regulator’s directive.

iv) Regulatory Reserves: Reserve created out of net profit in line with different circulars issued by Insurance Board.

v) Actuarial Reserves: Reseserve against actuarial gain or loss on present value of defined benefit obligation
resuting from, experience adjustments (the effects of differences between the previous actuarial assumptions
and what has actually occurred); and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions.
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(k)

U]

vi)

Cashflow Hedge Reserves: Is the exposure to variability in cash flows that is attributable to a particular risk
associated with all or a component of a recognized asset or liability or a highly probable forecast transaction,
and could affect profit or loss. Reserve represent effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument
recognized in other comprehensive income.

vii) Revaluation Reserves: Reserve created against revaluation gain on property, plant & equipments & intangible

assets, other than the reversal of earlier revalaution losses charged to profit or loss.

viii) Revaluation Reserves: Reserve other than above reserves, for e.g. deferred tax reserve, others (to be specified)

Insurance Contract Liabilities

i)

Provision for unearned premiums
Unearned premiums reserve represents the portion of the premium written in the year but relating to the
unexpired term of coverage.

Change in reserve for unearned insurance premium represents the net portion of the gross written premium
transferred to the unearned premium reserve during the year to cover the unexpired period of the polices.

Outstanding claims provisions
Outstanding claims provisions are based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred but not settled at
the statement of financial position date, whether reported or not, together with related claims handling costs.

Unaportioned surplus
Unapportioned surplus where the amount are yet to be allocated or distributed to either policyholders or
shareholders by the end of the financial period, and held within the insurance contract liabilities.

Liability adequacy

At each reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is performed to
determine whether there is any overall excess of expected claims and deferred acquisition costs over unearned
premiums. The calculation uses current estimates of future contractual cash flows after taking account of the
investment return expected to arise on assets relating to the relevant life insurance technical provisions. If these
estimates show that the carrying amount of the unearned premiums is inadequate, the deficiency is recognized
in the statement of profit or loss by setting up a provision for liability."

Employee Benefits

i)

Short Term Obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within
12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized in
respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected
to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in
the Statement of Financial Position.

Post - Employment Benefits

- Defined Contribution Plan
The Company pays Provident Fund contributions to publicly administered Provident Funds as per local
regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contribution are recognized as Employee
Benefit Expense when they are due.

- Defined Benefit Plan

For Defined Benefit Plan, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method,
with Actuarial Valuations being carried out at each Statement of Financial Position. Actuarial Gains & Losses
are recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they occur. Past service cost is
recognized immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested and otherwise is amortized on a
Straight Line Basis over the average period until the benefits become vested. The retirement benefit obligation
recognized in the Statement of Financial Position represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation
as adjusted for unrecognized past service cost, as reduced by the Fair Value of plan Assets (If Any). Any Asset
resulting from this calculation is limited to past service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and
reductions in future contributions to the plan.
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iii) Long Term Employee Benefits
The liabilities for un-availed earned leaves are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end
of the period in which the employees render the related service. Leave Encashment has been computed using
Actuarial Assumptions and these are measured at the present value of expected future payments to be made
in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the year using the Projected Unit Credit Method.
The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the year that have terms approximating to the
terms of assumptions.

iv) Termination
Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the normal retirement
date, or when an employee accepts voluntary retirement in exchange of these benefits. The Company recognizes
termination benefits at the earlier of the following dates:

a) when the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and

b) when the entity recognizes costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of NAS 37 and involves the
payment of termination benefits.

The termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees expected to accept the offer in
case of voluntary retirement scheme.

(m) Revenue Recognition
i) Gross Premium
Gross premiums are recognised as soon as the amount of the premiums can be reliably measured. First premium
is recognised from inception date. At the end of the financial year, all due premiums are accounted for to the
extent that they can be reliably measured.

ii) Unearned Premium Reserves
Unearned premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods of risk after the
reporting date. Unearned premiums are calculated on a pro rata basis. The proportion attributable to subsequent
periods is deferred as a provision for unearned premiums.

iii) Reinsurance Premium
Reinsurance premiums written comprise the total premiums payable for the whole cover provided by contracts
entered into the period and are recognized on the date on which the policy incepts. Premiums include any
adjustments arising in the accounting period in respect of reinsurance contracts incepting in prior accounting
periods. Unearned reinsurance premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to
periods of risk after the reporting date.

Reinsurance premiums and claims on the face of the statement of profit or loss have been presented as negative
items within premiums and net benefits and claims, respectively, because this is consistent with how the business
is managed.

iv) Fees and commission income
Commission Income shall be recognised on as soon as the income can be reliably measured. If the income is for
future periods, then they are deferred and recognised over those future periods.

v) Investment income
Interest income is recognised in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using the EIR
method. Fees and commissions thatare an integral part of the effective yield of the financial asset are recognised
as an adjustment to the EIR of the instrument.

Investment income also includes dividends when the right to receive payment is established

vi) Net realized gains and losses
Net realized gains and losses recorded in the statement of profit or loss include gains and losses on financial
assets and properties. Gains and losseson the sale of investments are calculated as the difference between net
sales proceeds and the original or amortised cost and are recorded onoccurrence of the sale transaction.

(n) Benefit, Claims and Expenses
i)  Gross Benefits and Claims
Benefits and claims include the cost of all claims arising during the year, including external claims handling costs
that are directly related toprocessing and settlements of claims. Benefits and claims that are incurred during the
financial year are recognised when a claimable event occursand/or the insurer is notified. Death, surrender and
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(o)

(p)

(a)

(r)

other benefits without due dates are treated as claims payable, on the date of receipt ofintimation of death of
the assured or occurrence of contingency covered

ii) Reinsurance Claims
Reinsurance claims are recognised when the related gross insurance claim is recognised according to the terms
of the relevant contracts.

Product Classification

Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance risk from
another party (thepolicyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain future event
(the insured event) adversely affects thepolicyholders. As a general guideline, the Company determines whether
it has significant insurance risk by comparing benefits paid with benefitspayable if the insured event did not occur.
Insurance contracts can also transfer financial risk.

The Company has following portfolios under which it operates its business:

i) Endowment - This is a with profit plan that makes provisions for the family of the Life Assured in event of his
early death and also assures alump sum at a desired age on maturity. It costs moderate premiums, has high
liquidity and in savings oriented.This plan is apt for people of allages and social groups who wish to protect their
families from a financial setback that may occur owing to their demise.

ii) Anticipated - This scheme provides for specific periodic payments of partial survival benefits during the
term of the policy itself so long as thepolicy holder is alive. It is therefore suitable to meet specified financial
requirements needed for occasions like BrataBandha, AcademicGraduations etc. An important feature of plan is
that in the event of death at any time within the policy term, the death claim comprises full sumassured without
deducting any of the survival benefit amounts, which have already been paid. It is also with profit plan.

iiij Endowment Cum Whole Life - This plan is a combination of Endowment Assurance and Whole Life with profit
plan. It provides financialprotection against death throughout the lifetime of the life assured with the provision
of payment of a lump sum at the maturity of the policy to theassured in case of his survival.

iv) Whole Life - Whole life is a type of life insurance contract that provides insurance coverage of the contract
holder for his or her entire life. Uponthe inevitable death of the contract holder, the insurance payout is made
to the contract’s beneficiaries. These policies also include a savingscomponent, which accumulates a cash value.
This cash value is one of the key elements of whole life insurance.

iv) Foreign Employment Term - The main objective of foreign employment term is providing insurance for financial
assistance if there is death orelimination of any insured due to work or staying abroad.

iv) Other Term - Term life insurance, also known as pure life insurance, is life insurance that guarantees payment of
a stated death benefit during aspecified term. Once the term expires, the policyholder can renew it for another
term, convert the policy to permanent coverage, or allow the policyto terminate.

v) Special Term - Special Term insurance is a modified version of term insurance with added benefits

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take asubstantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the
cost of those assets, until such time as the assets aresubstantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from theborrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Cash Flow Statement
Cash Flows are reported using the direct method, whereby major classes of cash receipts and cash payments are
disclosed as cash flows.

Leases

Finance Leases

Leases in which the Company has substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as Finance
Leases. Assets acquired underFinance Leases are capitalised at the lower of the Fair Value of the Leased Assets at
the inception of the Lease Term & the Present Value ofMinimum Lease Payments. Lease Payments are apportioned
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between the Finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The FinanceCharge is allocated to periods
during the Lease Term at a constant periodic Rate of Interest on the remaining balance of the liability.

Operating Lease

Leases in which the Company doesn’t have substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
Operating Leases. Paymentmade under Operating Leases are charged to Statement of Profit & Loss on a Straight-Line
Basis.

(s) Income Taxes
Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable & Deferred Tax.

i)  Current Tax
Current Tax Expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate.Provision for
Current Income Tax is made for the Tax Liability payable on Taxable Income after considering tax allowances,
deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax laws.

ii) Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of Assets & Liabilities in the
Statement of Financial Position and their Tax Base. Deferred tax Assets & Liabilities are recognized for deductible
and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of Assets & Liabilities and their carrying amount
in Financial Statements, except when the Deferred Income Tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwill, an
Asset or Liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable
Profits or Loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible Temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses
can be utilized.

Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable Temporary differences.

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extentthat it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the Deferred Tax Asset
to be utilized.

(t) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets
(i) Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, for which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.Provisions are measured at the present
value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of
the reporting period. The discount rate to determine the present value is a Pre-Tax Rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision
due to the passage of time is recognized as interest expense.Provisions for Contingent Liability are recognized in
the books as a matter of abundant precaution and conservative approach based on management's best estimate.
However, Management believes that chances of these matters going against the company are remote and there
will not be any probable cash outflow.

(ii) Contingent Liabilities
Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events due to
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where
a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only
those having a largely probable outflow of resources are provided for.

(iii) Contingent Assets
Contingent assets where it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company are not recognized
but disclosed in the Financial Statements.

(u) Functional Currency & Foreign Currency Transactions
The Financial Statements of the Company are presented in Nepalese Rupees, which is the Company’s Functional
Currency. In preparing theFinancial Statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the Company’s
Functional Currency i.e. Foreign Currencies arerecognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the
transactions.
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(v) Earnings Per Share
Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the company by the Weighted
Average Number of equitiesshares outstanding during the Financial Year.

For diluted earnings per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to assume
conversion of all dilutive potentialordinary shares.

(w) Operating Segment
Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision maker (CODM) asdefined by NFRS 8, “Operating Segment”.

Company’s Income & Expenses including interest are considered as part of un-allocable Income & Expenses which are
not identifiable to anybusiness segment. Company’s Asset & Liabilities are considered as part of un-allocable Assets
& Liabilities which are not identifiable to anybusiness.

4. Intangible Assets

Particulars Softwares Licenses O;Eeezsifgtez)b € Total

Gross carrying amount

As at Ashadh 31, 2077 8,157,264 - - 8,157,264
Additions 1,131,577 1,131,577
Disposals -
Revaluation -
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078 9,288,841 - - 9,288,841
Accumulated amortization and impairment

As at Ashadh 31, 2077 4,252,219 - - 4,252,219
Additions 431,557 431,557
Disposals -
Impairment losses -
Impairment reversal -
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078 4,683,776 - - 4,683,776
Net Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077 3,905,045 - - 3,905,045
Net Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078 4,605,065 - - 4,605,065
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6. Investment Properties

Particulars Land Building Total

Gross carrying amount
As at Ashadh 31, 2077
Additions

Disposals

Transfer/ adjustments
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078
Depreciation and impairment
As at Ashadh 31, 2077

Depreciation

Disposals

Impairment losses

Impairment reversal

Transfer/ adjustments

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078

Net Carrying Amount

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078

Capital work-in-progress as at Ashadh 31, 2077
Additions

Capitalisation

Disposals

Impairment losses

Impairment reversal

Capital work-in-progress as at Ashadh 31, 2078
Net Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077
Net Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078

(i) Amounts recognised in statement of profit or loss for investment properties

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Rental income

Direct operating expenses from property that generated rental income

Direct operating expenses from property that didn't generated rental income

Profit from investment properties before depreciation

Depreciation

Profit from investment properties

(i) Contractual obligations: Refer note no. 54 For disclosure of contractual obligations relating to investment properties.

(iii) There are no restrictions on the realisability of investment properties or proceeds of disposal/OR MENTION ABOUT
RESTRICTION IF ANY

(iv) Fair value of investment properties:
The fair values of the investment properties were determined by external independent qualified valuers using Comparison/
Development/ Other (specify the name) Method. Comparision Method:

This approach considers the sales of similar or substitute properties and related market data, and establishes a value
estimate by adjustments made for differences in factors that affect value. In general, the investment properties are
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compared with sales of similar properties that have been transacted in the open market. Listings and offers may also be
considered.

Development Method:

When a property to be valued is fairly big and no data available from similar land but sales transaction of small plots
are available, on the basis we may adopt the method of development. In this method, the properties which are in the
undeveloped stage or partly developed and partly undeveloped stage, the total land is divided into number of plots after
providing for roads, parks etc. In such cases, the probable selling price of divided plots, the area required for roads, parks
etc and other expenses for development should be known in such a way that the similar facilities and conditions are
maintained to match with the available surrounding units for compensation.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Land - -
Building - -
Total - -

OR

The fair values of the investment properties were determined by external independent qualified valuers using
Comparison/ Development/ Other (specify the name) Method. Comparision Method:

This approach considers the sales of similar or substitute properties and related market data, and establishes a value
estimate by adjustments made for differences in factors that affect value. In general, the investment properties are
compared with sales of similar properties that have been transacted in the open market. Listings and offers may also be
considered.

Development Method:

When a property to be valued is fairly big and no data available from similar land but sales transaction of small plots
are available, on the basis we may adopt the method of development. In this method, the properties which are in the
undeveloped stage or partly developed and partly undeveloped stage, the total land is divided into number of plots after
providing for roads, parks etc. In such cases, the probable selling price of divided plots, the area required for roads, parks
etc and other expenses for development should be known in such a way that the similar facilities and conditions are
maintained to match with the available surrounding units for compensation.

Particulars Land Building Total
Investment properties at fair value
As at Ashadh .., 20X1 -
Additions during the year -
Disposals during the year -
Net changes in fair value during the year -
Adjustment/ Transfer -
As at Ashadh .., 20X2 - - -
Capital work-in-progress as at Ashadh ..., 20X1 -
Additions -
Capitalisation -
Disposals -
Impairment losses -
Impairment reversal -
Capital work-in-progress as at Ashadh ..., 20X2 -
Balance as at Ashadh ..., 20X1 - - -
Balance as at Ashadh ..., 20X2 - - -

(i) Amounts recognised in statement of profit or loss for investment properties

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Rental income

Direct operating expenses from property that generates rental income

Direct operating expenses from property that doesn't generate rental income

Profit from investment properties - -
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(i) Contractual obligations: Refer note no. 54 For disclosure of contractual obligations relating to investment

properties.

(iii) There are no restrictions on the realisability of investment properties or proceeds of disposal / OR MENTION ABOUT

RESTRICTION IF ANY

7. Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Intangible Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment (62,484,663) (62,484,663)
Fair Value Gains/ (Losses) (786,165,896) (353,301)
Provision for Leave Encashment 4,479,190 4,338,126
Provision for Gratuity 19,677,497 15,003,346
Impairment Loss on Property, Plant and Equipment

Impairment Loss on Financial Assets -
Impairment Loss on Other Assets -
Rent Equalization -
Income Tax Losses -
Other (to be Specified)

Total (824,493,872) (43,496,491)

Movement in Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
As at Ashadh 31, 2077 (43,496,491) (24,925,292)
Charged/Credited to Statement of Profit or Loss 4,639,740 16,196,038
Charged/Credited to Other Comprehensive Income (770,542,416) (34,767,238)
Deferred Tax directly transferred to Equity

Prior period Adjustment -

Realized on Sale of Investment through FVTOCI (15,094,705)

As at Ashadh 31, 2078 (824,493,872) (43,496,491)

8. Investments in Subsidiaries

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in Quoted Susidiaries

Investment in Unquoted Susidiaries

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

........... Shares of Rs. ..... each of ....... Ltd.

Cost Fair Value Cost

Fair Value

........... Shares of Rs. ..... each of ....... Ltd.
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Investment in UnQuoted Subsidiaries

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
........... Shares of Rs. ..... each of ....... Ltd. Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
........... Shares of Rs. ..... each of ....... Ltd.

Information Relating to Subsidiaries

Percentage of Ownership

Particulars
Previous Year Fair Value
........... Shares of Rs. ..... each of ....... Ltd.
........... Shares of Rs. ..... each of ....... Ltd.
........... Shares of Rs. ..... each of ....... Ltd.
........... Shares of Rs. ..... each of ....... Ltd.
Total
9. Investments in Associates
Particulars Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in Quoted Susidiaries

Investment in Unquoted Susidiaries

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
........... Shares of Rs. ..... each of ....... Ltd. Cost Fair Value (?JILE:::Y Cost Fair Value (c:wr)efﬂ:;ty
........... Shares of Rs. ..... each of ....... Ltd.
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year
Total
Investment in UnQuoted Subsidiaries
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
........... Shares of Rs. ..... each of ....... Ltd Cost Fair Value (:;Lf:::y Cost Fair Value (:;)elti;‘]:;ty
........... Shares of Rs. ..... each of ....... Ltd.
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year
Total
Information Relating to Associates
Particulars Current Year |Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Name
Place of Business Nepal
Accounting Method Equity
Method
% of Ownership
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Current Assets

i) Cash and Cash Equivalents

ii) Other Assets

Non-Current Assets

Current Liabilities

i) Financial Liabilities

ii) Other Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities

Revenue

Interest Income

Depreciation and Amortization

Interest Expenses - -

Income Tax Expenses

Net Profit or Loss from
Continuing Operations

Post tax profit or Loss form
Discontinued Operations

Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income

Company's share of profits

Net Profit or Loss - -

Other Comprehensive Income - -

10. Investments

Particulars

Investments measured at Amortised Cost

i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions
ii) Investment in Debentures

i) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal
Government)

iv) Fixed Deposit of "A" Class Financial Institutions
v) Fixed Deposit of Infrastructure Banks

vi) Fixed Deposits in "B" Class Financial Institutions
vii) Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions
viii) Others (to be specified)

Less: Impairment Losses

Investments measured at FVTOCI

i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)

ii) Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)
iii) Investment in Mutual Funds

iv) Investment in Debentures

v) Others (to be Specified)

Investments measured at FVTPL

i) Investment in Equity Instruments

ii) Investment in Mutual Funds

iii) Others (to be Specified)

Total

14™ Annual Report Book |

Current Year

4,546,489,000

15,032,500,000
3,249,000,000
77,500,000

4,771,080,594
51,695,000
76,759,471

27,805,024,066

Previous Year

3,971,137,000

11,723,000,000
2,214,500,000
47,500,000

1,281,434,070
351,000,000
82,688,340

19,671,259,410
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a) Details of Impairment Losses

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

Investment in Debentures

Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government)

Fixed Deposit of "A" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposit of Infrastructure Banks

Fixed Deposits in "B" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions

Others (to be specified)

Total

b) Investments having expected maturities less than 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)

Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)

Investment in Mutual Funds

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

Investment in Debentures

Investment in Bonds

Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions 15,032,500,000 11,723,000,000
Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Banks - -
Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions 3,249,000,000 2,214,500,000
Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions 77,500,000 47,500,000
Others (to be specified) - -
Total 18,359,000,000 13,985,000,000

c) The Company has earmarked investments amounting to NPR

to Insurance Board.

11. Loans

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Loans at Amortised Cost

Loan to Associates - -
Loan to Employees 93,757,104 81,851,651
Loan to Agent 52,272,477 155,790,418
Loan to Policyholders 2,966,384,320 2,433,325,573
Others (to be Specified) - -
Less: Impairment Losses (22,629,941) (15,947,232)
Total 3,089,783,960 2,655,020,410

Expected Payment Within 12 Months

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Loan to Associates

Loan to Employees 18,751,421 16,370,330
Loan to Agent 10,454,495 31,158,084
Loan to Policyholders 593,276,864 486,665,115
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 622,482,780 534,193,528
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12. Reinsurance Assets

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Reinsurance Assets on:

Policy liabilities and provisions

Provision for unearned premiums

Premium deficiency reserve

Outstanding Claim reserve

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

13. Insurance Receivables

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Receivable from Reinsurers - 3,885,499
Receivable from Other Insurance Companies 20,318,873 -
Other (to be Specified) - -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total 20,318,873 3,885,499
Expected Receivables within 12 months
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Receivable from Reinsurers - 3,885,499
Receivable from Other Insurance Companies 20,318,873 -
Other (to be Specified) - -
Total 20,318,873 3,885,499
14. Other Assets
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Capital Advances - -
Prepaid Expenses 2,976,583 -
Advance To Suppliers 346,368,112 76,685,952
Staff Advances - 2,649,247
VAT Receivable . :
Deferred Expenses 10,332,981 7,314,021
Deferred Agent Commission Expenses - -
Finance Lease Receivable - -
Stamp Stock - -
Printing & Stationery Stock 117,761 110,827
Lease Equalisation Receivable - -
Others: - 4,924,226
i) TDS Receivable - -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total 359,795,437 91,684,273
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a) Expected to be recovered/ settled within 12 months

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Capital Advances

Prepaid Expenses

2,976,583

Advance To Suppliers

346,368,112

76,685,952

Staff Advances

2,649,247

VAT Receivable

Deferred Expenses

Deferred Agent Commission Expenses

Finance Lease Receivable

Stamp Stock

Printing & Stationery Stock

Lease Equalisation Receivable

Others:

4,924,226

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

349,344,695

84,259,425

15. Other Financial Assets

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Security Deposits

1,450,940

1,431,640

Accrued Interest

919,093,508

251,841,920

Interest Receivable from Policyholders

Other Receivables

Sundry Debtors

Other Deposits

Other (to be Specified)

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

920,544,448

253,273,560

Expected maturities within 12 months

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Security Deposits

1,450,940

1,431,640

Accrued Interest

919,093,508

251,841,920

Interest Receivable from Policyholders

Other Receivables

Other (to be Specified)

Total

920,544,448

253,273,560
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16. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Cash in Hand 38,543,349 107,321,923
Cheque in Hand - 34,057,173
Bank Balances: -

i) Balance with "A" Class Financial Institutions 311,722,125 668,636,321
ii) Balance with "B" Class Financial Institutions 22,876,845 73,696,509
iii) Balance with "C" Class Financial Institutions - 94,033
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Deposits with initial maturity upto 3 months - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total 373,142,319 883,805,960

17. (a) Share Capital

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Ordinary Shares

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

2,010,760,727

2,010,760,727

Additions during the year

i) Bonus Share Issue

ii) Share Issue

As at Ashadh 31, 2078

2,010,760,727

2,010,760,727

Convertible Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

Additions during the year

As at Ashadh 31, 2078

Irredeemable Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

Additions during the year

As at Ashadh 31, 2078

Total

2,010,760,727

2,010,760,727

Ordinary Shares

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Authorised Capital:

50000000 Ordinary Shares @100 each

5,000,000,000

5,000,000,000

Issued Capital:

20107607.27 Ordinary Shares @100 each

2,010,760,727

2,010,760,727

Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:

20107607.27 Ordinary Shares @100 each

2,010,760,727

2,010,760,727

Total

2,010,760,727

2,010,760,727
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(ii) Preference Share Capital

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Authorised Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each

........Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each

Issued Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each

........lrredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each

Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each

........lrredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each

Total

Shareholding Structure of Share Capital

. Number of Shares Percentage
Particulars - :
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Promoters

Government of Nepal

Nepalese Organized Institutions 1,058,400 1,058,400 5 5
Nepalese Citizen 12,966,909 12,966,909 65 65
Foreigner

Others (to be Specified)

Total (A) 14,025,309 14,025,309 70 70
Other than Promoters

Nepalese Organized Institutions 443,808 443,808 2 2
General Public 5,638,491 5,638,491 28 28
Others (to be Specified)

Total (B) 6,082,299 6,082,299 30 30
Total (A+B) 20,107,607 20,107,607 100 100
Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 1% of the total shares in the Company:

. Number of Shares Percentage
Particulars - -
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Shakti Kumar Golyan 147,957,609 147,957,609 7.36 7.36
Rukmini Basnet 108,697,340 108,697,340 5.41 5.41
Rajesh Lal Shrestha 104,454,933 104,454,933 5.19 5.19
Rohit Gupta 67,049,160 67,049,160 3.33 3.33
Deenanath Khandelwal 55,583,225 55,583,225 2.76 2.76
S:q?tzzwon Merchant Banking & Finance 51,515,152 51,515,152 256 256
Vijay Kymar Sarawagi 41,687,574 41,687,574 2.07 2.07
Sabita Devi Rungta 30,135,100 30,135,100 1.50 1.50
Anjali Sarawagi 29,042,290 29,042,290 1.44 1.44
Biikha Bahadur Basnet 25,528,764 25,528,764 1.27 1.27
Swati Roongta Agrawal 22,430,800 22,430,800 1.12 1.12
Umesh Kumar Sarawagi 21,487,900 21,487,900 1.08 1.08
Rajesh Kumar Sarawagi 20,394,734 20,394,734 1.01 1.01
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Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Share Application Money Pending Allotment

Total

17 (c) Share Premium

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

115,530,333

115,530,333

Increase due to Issue of shares at premium

Decrease due Issue of bonus shares

Transaction costs on issue of share

Others (to be Specified)

As at 31st Ashadh, 2078

115,530,333

115,530,333

17 (d) Catastrophe Reserves

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

As at Ashadh 31, 2077 83,302,132 59,189,999
Additions 36,655,257 24,112,133
Utilizations - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 119,957,388 83,302,132

17 (e)  Retained Earnings

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

446,628,991

214,285,731

Net Profit or Loss

337,839,720

269,098,690

Items of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings

Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations

Transfer to/ from reserves

Capital Reserves

Catastrophe Reserves

(36,655,257)

(24,112,133)

Regulatory Reserves

129,561,603

(12,643,297)

Fair Value Reserves

Actuarial Reserves

Revaluation Reserves

Deferred Tax Reserves

Depreciation on Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment

On Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment

On Disposal of Equity Instruments Measured at FVTOCI

Prior Period Adjustments

Issue of Bonus Shares

Transaction costs on issue of Shares

Dividend Paid

Dividend Distribution Tax

Transfer to Insurance Contract Liability

Others (to be Specified)

As at Ashadh 31, 2078

877,375,058

446,628,991
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17 (f) Other Equity

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Capital Reserves

Regulatory Reserves 58,034,050 187,595,653
Fair Value Reserves 239,084,693 3,340,914
Actuarial Reserves (25,353,562) (24,827,138)
Revaluation Reserves 18,745,399 18,745,399
Cash Flow Hedge Reserves - -
Rent Equalization Fund 976,566 -
Other Reserves - -
Transfer to Insurance Contract Liability - -
Total 291,487,145 184,854,828

18. Provisions

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Provisions for employee benefits

i) Provision for Leave 17,916,758 17,352,504
ii) Defined Benefit Plans (Gratuity) 78,709,988 60,013,385
iii) Termination Benefits - -
iv) Other employee benefit obligation (to be Specified) - -
Provision for tax related legal cases - -
Provision for non-tax legal cases - -
Others (to be Specified) (0) -
Total 96,626,746 77,365,889
Additional Disclosures of provisions
o St Adt-iitions Ut.ilised Re\{ersed Unwinding Closing
Description Balance During the During the During the ‘ of Balance
Year Year Year Discount
Provision for tax related legal
cases
CZ;Z‘;'SD“ for non-tax legal 77,365,889 | 19,260,857 96,626,746
Others (to be Specified)
Provision with expected payouts within 12 months
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Provisions for employee benefits
i) Provision for Leave 2,727,422 3,470,501
ii) Defined Benefit Plans (Gratuity) 7,710,905 7,409,745
iii) Termination Benefits
iv) Other employee benefit obligation (to be Specified)
Provision for tax related legal cases
Provision for non-tax legal cases
Others (to be Specified)
Total 10,438,327 10,880,246
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19. Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Policy liabilities and provisions 24,223,133,786 19,534,408,844
Bonus Liability 1,799,588,008 1,247,238,587
Unallocated Surplus 112,047,835 119,957,651
Provision for unearned premiums 49,172,724 26,530,907
Premium deficiency reserve -
Outstanding Claim Reserve 34,873,212 19,554,750
Fair Value Reserves 2,234,600,854 112,906,846

Cash Flow Hedge Reserves -

Actuarial Reserves -
Revaluation Reserves 168,708,589 168,708,589
Fair Value Gain on Investment Properties -
Share of Profit of Associates accounted as per Equity Method -

Share of Other Comprehensive Income of Associates Accounted for using the
Equity Method

Others (to be Specified) -
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20. Insurance Payables

‘ Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Payable to Reinsurance Company 115,676,001 63,405,062
Payable to Other Insurance Company - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
i) Payable to Beema Samiti 1,529,117
Total 117,205,118 63,405,062

Payable within 12 months

‘ Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Payable to Reinsurers 115,676,001 63,405,062
Payable to Other Insurance Companies - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 115,676,001 63,405,062
21. Current Tax (Assets)/ Liabilities (Net)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year ‘
Income Tax Liabilities 552,794,458 -
Income Tax Assets 1,303,826,657 657,028,984
Total (751,032,199) (657,028,984)

22. Loans and Borrowings

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year ‘

Bond

Debenture

Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution

260,000,000

Bank Overdraft

Others (to be Specified)

Total

260,000,000

Payable within 12 months

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Bond

Debenture

Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution

260,000,000

Bank Overdraft

Others (to be Specified)

Total

260,000,000
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23. Other Financial Liabilities

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Redeemable Preference Shares

Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares

Payable to Agent

262,029,488

248,185,673

Refundable Share Application Money

Lease Liability

Sundry Creditors

49,563,757

23,248,011

Retention and Deposit

Short-term employee benefits payable

i) Salary Payable

1,663,734

1,913,783

ii) Bonus Payable

107,195,734

61,285,534

iii) Other employee benefit payable (Staff Sinking Fund)

Audit Fees Payable

Others (to be Specified)

Total

420,452,712

334,633,001

Payable within 12 months

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Redeemable Preference Shares

Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares

Payable to Agent

262,029,488

248,185,673

Refundable Share Application Money

Lease Liability

Retention and Deposit

49,563,757

23,248,011

Sundry Creditors

Short-term employee benefits payable

i) Salary Payable

1,663,734

1,913,783

ii) Bonus Payable

107,195,734

61,285,534

iii) Other employee benefit payable (Staff Sinking Fund)

Audit Fees Payable

Others (to be Specified)

Total

420,452,712

334,633,001

24. Other Liabilities

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

TDS Payable

45,346,412

45,563,932

VAT Payable

Dividend Payable

Unidentified Premium

Advance Premium

Insurance Service Fee Payable

59,402,009

45,909,184

Lease Equilisation Payable

Deferred Income

Others (Claim recovered from Reinsurance in advance)

20,655,125

Total

104,748,422

112,128,241
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Payable within 12 months

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
TDS Payable 45,346,412 45,563,932
VAT Payable - -
Dividend Payable - -
Unidentified Premium - -
Advance Premium - -
Insurance Service Fee Payable 59,402,009 45,909,184
Deferred Income - -
Others (Claim recovered from Reinsurance in advance) - 20,655,125
Total 104,748,422 112,128,241
25. Gross Earned Premiums

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Direct Premiums 5,942,354,216 4,590,793,625
Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted - -
Gross Change in Unearned Premiums (22,641,817) -
Total 5,919,712,399 4,590,793,625

Portfolio-wise details of Gross Earned Premium

Direct Premiums

Premiums on Reinsurance

Change in Unearned Premiums

Total Gross Earned Premium

Particulars Accepted

Current Year Previous Year Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Endowment 3,904,366,418 3,013,361,203 - 3,904,366,418 3,013,361,203
Anticipated Endowment 965,606,970 327,990,618 - 965,606,970 327,990,618
Endowment Cum Whole Life 1,025,965,868 825,777,779 - 1,025,965,868 825,777,779
Whole Life - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term 30,256,351 20,297,548 (16,947,726) 13,308,625 20,297,548
Other Term - - - - -
Special Term 16,158,608 3,895,211 (5,694,091) 10,464,517 3,895,211
Others (to be Specified) - - - - -
Total 5,942,354,216 | 4,191,322,359 - - (22,641,817 5,919,712,399 4,191,322,359

Detail of Gross Earned Premium

i First Year Premium Renewal Premium Single Premium Total Direct Premium
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year | Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Endowment 1,237,910,228 1,270,329,018 2,666,456,190 | 1,743,032,185 3,904,366,418 3,013,361,203

Anticipated Endowment 705,142,509 119,864,782 260,464,461 208,125,836 965,606,970 327,990,618

Endowment Cum Whole Life 194,317,214 269,527,311 831,648,654 556,250,468 1,025,965,868 825,777,779

Whole Life - - - -

Foreign Employment Term - 30,256,351 20,297,548 | 30,256,351 20,297,548

Other Term - - - -

Special Term 16,137,873 3,859,381 20,735 35,830 16,158,608 3,895,211

Others (to be Specified) - - - -

Total 2,153,507,824 | 1,663,580,492 | 3,758,590,040 | 2,507,444,319 30,256,351 20,297,548 | 5,942,354,216 4,191,322,359
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Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Premiums Ceded to Reinsurers 102,891,462 68,360,120
Reinsurer's Share of Change in Unearned Premiums - -
Total 102,891,462 68,360,120

Portfolio-wise details of Premium Ceded to Reinsurers

Premium Ceded to Reinsurer's Share of Change .
. . . Premiums Ceded
A Reinsurers in Unearned Premiums
Particulars .
. . Previous
Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year Year

Endowment 65,152,424 49,048,708 65,152,424 49,048,708
Anticipated Endowment 16,113,148 5,160,771 16,113,148 5,160,771
Endowment Cum Whole Life 17,120,361 14,091,847 17,120,361 14,091,847
Whole Life - -
Foreign Employment Term 4,235,889 4,235,889 -
Other Term - -
Special Term 269,640 58,793 269,640 58,793
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 102,891,462 68,360,120 - -| 102,891,462 68,360,120

27. Net Earned Premiums

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Gross Earned Premiums 5,919,712,399 4,590,793,625
Premiums Ceded (102,891,462) (68,360,120)
Total 5,816,820,937 4,522,433,505

Portfolio-wise details of Net Earned Premiums

Particulars Gross Earned Premiums Premium Ceded Net Earned Premiums

Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Endowment 3,904,366,418 | 3,013,361,203 65,152,424 49,048,708 | 3,839,213,994 | 2,964,312,495
Anticipated Endowment 965,606,970 327,990,618 16,113,148 5,160,771 949,493,822 322,829,847
Endowment Cum Whole Life 1,025,965,868 825,777,779 17,120,361 14,091,847 | 1,008,845,507 811,685,932
Whole Life - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term 13,308,625 20,297,548 4,235,889 - 9,072,736 20,297,548
Other Term - - - - - -
Special Term 10,464,517 3,895,211 269,640 58,793 10,194,878 3,836,418
Others (to be Specified) - - - - - -
Total 5,919,712,399 | 4,191,322,359 | 102,891,462 68,360,120 | 5,816,820,937 | 4,122,962,239
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28. Fees & Commission Income

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Re-Insurance Commission Income

Profit Commission

Late Fees 53,506,161 34,110,585
Others (to be Specified)
Total 53,506,161 34,110,585

Portfolio-wise detail of Fees and Commission Income

. Reinsurance Commission Income Profit Commission Late Fees Total Fees and Commission Income
Particulars Current Year Previous Year | CurrentYear | Previous Year | CurrentYear | Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Endowment 37,741,519 23,926,779
Anticipated Endowment 3,993,895 2,475,548
Endowment Cum Whole Life 11,770,664 7,707,269
Whole Life
Foreign Employment Term
Other Term
Special Term 83 989
Others (to be Specified)
Total 53,506,161 34,110,585

29. Investment Income

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Interest Income from Financial Assets Measured at Amortised Costs - -
i) Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions 1,354,441,240 1,140,845,335
ii) Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank - -
iii) Fixed Deposit with "B" Class Financial Institutions 182,496,494 303,945,064
iv) Fixed Deposit with "C" Class Financial Instituions 3,493,174 4,251,678
v) Debentures 431,995,210 279,137,863
vi) Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government) - -
vii) Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions - -
viii) Bank Deposits other than Fixed Deposit 11,282,360 -
ix) Policyholder Loan 221,288,542 110,982,254
x) Agent Loan 6,064,834 -
xi) Employee Loan 13,501,346 -
xii) Other Interest Income (to be specified) - 21,635,032
Financial Assets Measured at at FVTOCI - -
i) Interest Income on Debentures - -
ii) Dividend Income 18,095,631 27,392,626
iii) Other Interest Income (to be specified) - -
Financial Assets Measured at at FVTPL - -
i) Dividend Income - -
ii) Other Interest Income (to be specified) - -
Rental Income - -
Others (to be specified) - -
Total 2,242,658,831 1,888,189,853
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30. Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Changes in Fair Value of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL

i) Equity Instruments

ii) Mutual Fund

iii) Others (to be specified)

Changes in Fair Value on Investment Properties

Changes in Fair Value on Hedged Items in Fair Value Hedges

Changes in Fair Value on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value Hedges

Gains/ (Losses) of Ineffective Portion on Cash Flow Hedge

Others (to be specified)

Total

31. Net Realised Gains/ (Losses)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Realised Gains/ (Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL

i) Equity Instruments

ii) Mutual Fund

iii) Others (to be specified)

Realised Gains/ (Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets at Amortised Costs

i) Debentures

ii) Bonds

iii) Others (to be specified)

Realised Gains/ (Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets Measured at FVTOCI

i) Equity Instruments

367,987,408

Total

367,987,408

32. Other Income

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Unwinding of discount on Financial Assets at Amortised Cost

i) Security Deposits

ii) Other (to be Specified)

Foreign Exchange Income

Interest Income from Finance Lease

Amortization of Deferred Income

Profit from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 132,990 (5,068)
Stamp Income - -
Late Fee Income - -
i) House Rent 2,028,726 2,669,192
ii) Others (to be Specified) 187,661 7,503,074
Total 2,349,377 10,167,198

33. Gross Benefits and Claims Paid

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Gross Benefits and Claims Paid 1,020,995,551 551,865,033
Total 1,020,995,551 551,865,033
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34. Claims Ceded

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Claims Ceded to Reinsurers

(29,190,770)

(21,883,601)

Total

(29,190,770)

(21,883,601)

Portfolio-wise detail of Gross Benefits and Claims Paid and Claims Ceded

Gross Benefits and Claims Ceded Net Claims Paid before Change
Particulars Claims Paid in Contract Liabilities
Current Year Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Endowment 679,170,794 363,534,371 16,032,175 16,861,201 663,138,619 346,673,170
Anticipated Endowment 179,956,454 102,500,194 6,172,300 2,713,700 173,784,154 99,786,494
Lﬁped°wme”t Cum Whole 151,919,421 | 82,783,363 | 5,675,156 1,643,900 | 146,244,265 81,139,463
Whole Life - - - -
TZ "r:rf'g“ Employment 9,310,782 1,863,505 | 1,187,139 - 8,123,643 1,863,505
Other Term - - - R
Special Term 638,099 1,183,600 124,000 664,800 514,099 518,800
Others (to be Specified) - - - -
Total 1,020,995,551 551,865,033 29,190,770 21,883,601 991,804,780 529,981,432
Details of Gross Benefits and Claims Paid
Current Year
. Partial .
Particulars Death Claim Matlfnty Maturity Surrendt.ar Ottler Gross Claim CE Net Claim
Claim . Value Claim Claims Ceded
Claim
Endowment 63,105,656 | 202,036,844 -| 409,423,952 | 4,604,342 679,170,794 | 16,032,175| 663,138,619
Anticipated 9,912,871 775,381 | 106,681,200 62,586,099 903| 179,956,454 6,172,300 | 173,784,154
Endowment
Endowment Cum 21,043,750 34,808,392 96,067,279 151,919,421 | 5,675,156 146,244,265
Whole Life
Whole Life - -
TFe ‘;rri'g” Employment 9,310,782 9,310,782 1,187,139 8,123,643
Other Term - -
Special Term 638,099 638,099 124,000 514,099
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 104,011,158 | 237,620,617 106,681,200 568,077,330 4,605,245 1,020,995,551 29,190,770| 991,804,780
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Previous Year
Particulars Death Claim Matl{rity h::tr:r?tly Surrende.r 0tl.1er Gross Claim pa Net Claim
Claim ) Value Claim Claims Ceded
Claim

Endowment 52,096,761 178,528,831 129,767,727 3,141,052| 363,534,371 | 16,861,201 | 346,673,170
E’:::)C\A'Ip:]‘:ndt 5,568,974 - 82,715775 14,215,445 .| 102,500,194| 2,713,700| 99,786,494
Vf/’;]‘i?zv[ﬂc:”t Cum 12,372,452| 26,025,301 44321886 63724 82,783,363 1,643,900 81,139,463
Whole Life - - - -
TFe ‘;:Te"g” Employment 1,863,505 - - 1,863,505 1,863,505
Other Term - - - - - -
Special Term 1,179,600 - - 4,000 1,183,600 664,800 518,800
Others (to be Specified) - - - - - -
Total 73,081,292 | 204,554,132| 82,715,775| 188,305,058 3,208,776 551,865,033 21,883,601 | 529,981,432
35. Change in Contract Liabilities

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

a) Gross Change in Contract Liabilities

Policy liabilities and provisions 4,683,026,017 4,493,657,250
Bonus Liability 552,349,421 (287,407,413)
Unallocated Surplus (2,210,891) (142,810,824)
Premium deficiency reserve - -
Outstanding Claim reserve 15,318,462 6,424,050
Others (to be Specified) - 14,325,907
Total Gross Change in Contract Liabilities 5,248,483,009 4,084,188,971
b) Change in Reinsurance Assets

Policy liabilities and provisions

Premium deficiency reserve

Outstanding Claim reserve

Others (to be Specified)

Total Change in Reinsurance Assets - -
Net Change in Contract Liabilities 5,248,483,009 4,084,188,971

Portfolio-wise detail of Net Change in Contract Liabilities

Gross Change in Contract

Change in Reinsurance

Net Change in Contract

Particulars Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Current Year Previous Year Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year

Endowment 3,626,640,381| 2,981,108,718 3,626,640,381 2,981,108,718
Anticipated Endowment 603,779,471 227,115,386 603,779,471 227,115,386
LEh{‘ed"Wf“e”t Cum Whole 1,017,540,315| 861,501,960 1,017,540,315, 861,501,960
Whole Life - - -
T'; ‘;::'g” Employment (89,620) 13,461,452 (89,620) 13,461,452
Other Term - - -
Special Term 612,461 1,001,455 612,461 1,001,455
Others (to be Specified) - - -
Total 5,248,483,009| 4,084,188,971 - -1 5,248,483,009 4,084,188,971
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36. Commission Expenses

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Commission Expenses on Insurance Contracts 711,312,762 503,457,414
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 711,312,762 503,457,414
Portfolio-wise detail of Commission Expenses

Particulars Com:‘::as:‘oc: E’;':ﬁ:::tss on Others Commission Expenses

Current Year Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year Previous Year

Endowment 407,496,986 344,601,404 407,496,986 | 344,601,404
Anticipated Endowment 191,926,655 43,245,567 191,926,655 43,245,567
Endowment Cum Whole Life 110,401,016 115,380,337 110,401,016 115,380,337
Whole Life - - - -
Foreign Employment i i i i

Term

Other Term - - - -
Special Term 1,488,105 230,106 1,488,105 230,106
Others (to be Specified) - - - -

Total 711,312,762 503,457,414 - - 711,312,762 | 503,457,414
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37. Service Fees

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Gross Service Fees 59,423,542 4,590,793
Reinsurer's Share of Service Fees (1,028,915) (68,360)
Total 58,394,628 4,522,433

Portfolio-wise detail of Services Fee

Particulars Service Fees Rem;:rrvei::: zl;::e il Net Service Fees
Current Year Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year Previous Year
Endowment 39,043,664 32,793,525 651,524 490,487 38,392,140 | 32,303,038
Anticipated Endowment 9,656,070 3,450,445 161,131 51,608 9,494,938 3,398,838
Endowment Cum Whole Life 10,259,659 9,421,682 171,204 140,918 10,088,455 9,280,763
Whole Life - - - -
TZ oreen Employment 302,564 202,975 42,359 - 260,205 202,975
Other Term - - - -
Special Term 161,586 39,309 2,696 588 158,890 38,721
Others (to be Specified) - - - -
Total 59,423,542 45,907,936 1,028,915 683,601 58,394,628 | 45,224,335

38. Employee Benefits Expenses

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Salaries 124,088,794 119,214,207
Bonus 45,910,201 31,325,327
Defined Benefit Plans

i) Gratuity 20,575,293 8,022,097
i) Others (to be Specified) - -
Defined Contribution Plans

i) Provident Fund 12,408,846 11,921,593
i) Others (to be Specified) - -
Leave Encashments 18,217,601 19,522,299
Termination Benefits - -
Dashain Allowance 15,999,453 14,698,906
Other Allowance 92,921,329 89,703,322
Training Expenses 241,820 319,531
Uniform Expenses 2,476,809 2,266,766
Medical Expenses 3,941,963 184,062
Staff Insurance Expenses 2,630,660 2,151,388
Amortization of Deferred Employee Expenses 13,380,155 -
Others

i) Staff Incentive 17,228,082 1,122,288
i) Fuel and Conveyance Expenses - -
iii) Force leave Expenses - -
Total 370,021,006 300,451,786

39. Depreciation & Amortization Expenses

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer Note. 5) 14,440,187 16,114,897
Depreciation on Investment Properties (Refer Note. 6) - -
Amortization of Intangible Assets (Refer Note. 4) 431,557 396,857
Total 14,871,744 16,511,754
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40. Impairment Losses

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Impairment Losses on PPE, Investment Properties and Intangible Assets

i) Property, Plant and Equipment - -

ii) Investment Properties - -

i) Intangible Assets

Impairment Losses on Financial Assets

i) Investment

ii) Loans

6,682,709

15,947,232

iii) Other Financial Assets

iv) Cash and Cash Equivalent

v) Others (to be Specified)

Impairment Losses on Other Assets

i) Reinsurance Assets

ii) Insurance Receivables

iii) Lease Receivables

iv) Others (to be Specified)

Total

6,682,709

15,947,232

41. Other Expenses

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Rent Expenses 25,581,201 21,336,823
Electricity and Water 2,397,636 2,026,498
Repair & Maintenance

i) Building 21,803 242,370
ii) Vehicle 221,108 196,608
iii) Office Equipments 86,872 848,097
iv) Others 864,815 140,409
Telephone & Communication 12,470,645 13,368,650
Printing & Stationary 9,370,150 9,275,992
Office Consumable Expenses 1,257,882 1,370,715
Travelling Expenses -

i) Domestic 10,329,774 4,804,695
ii) Foreign - -
Agent Training 94,214 639,310
Other Agent Expenses 392,690,422 290,264,730
Insurance Premium 1,824,242 1,793,512
Security Expenses 688,755 429,155
Legal and Consulting Expenses 4,334,020 675,852
Newspapers, Books and Periodicals 338,785 330,708
Advertisement & Promotion Expenses 10,666,007 6,930,643
Business Promotion 6,829,650 10,203,351
Guest Entertainment 5,659,522 1,251,555
Gift and Donations - 42,500
Board Meeting Fees and Expenses

i) Meeting Allowances 756,000 508,000
i) Other Allowances 388,640 365,559
Other Committee/ Sub-committee Expenses

i) Meeting Allowances 74,000 96,000
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i) Other Allowances - 3,476,694
Annual General Meeting Expenses 319,816 -
Audit Related Expenses - -
i) Statutory Audit 226,000 203,400
ii) Tax Audit - -
iii) Long Form Audit Report - -
iv) Other Fees - 248,716
v) Internal Audit 273,460 273,460
vi) Others 492,291 149,908
Bank Charges 147,504 75,817
Fee and Charges 3,668,584 712,681
Postage Charges - 763,017
Others -
i) Health Checkup Fees 6,551,263 2,552,622
i) Other Direct expenses - -
iii) Fine and Penalty - -
iv) Revenue Stamp 927,579 -
v) Office expenses 620,303 -
vi) Staff Meeting Expenses 6,521,550 -
vii) Cleaning Expenses 535,853 -
viii) Other operating and administrative expenses 4,155,875 13,925,068
ix) Refreshment & Hospitality - -
' Total 511,386,220 389,523,115
42. Finance Cost
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Unwinding of discount on Provisions - -
Unwinding of discount on Financial Liabilities at Amortised Costs - -
Interest Expenses - on Financial Liabilities at Amortised Costs - -
Interest Expenses - Lease - -
Others (to be Specified) - 1,083,868
Total - 1,083,868
43. Income Tax Expense
a) Income Tax Expenses
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Current Tax - -
i) Income Tax Expenses for the Year 237,165,875 156,934,182
ii) Income Tax Relating to Prior Periods - 158,694,401
Deferred Tax For The Year - -
i) Originating and reversal of temporary differences (4,639,740) (16,196,038)
ii) Changes in tax rate - -
iii) Recognition of previously unrecognized tax losses - -
iv) Write-down or reversal - -
v) v) Others (to be Specified) - -
Income Tax Expense 232,526,135 299,432,545
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Reconciliation of Taxable Profit & Accounting Profit

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Accounting Profit Before Tax 570,365,855 568,531,235
Applicable Tax Rate 25% 25%
Tax at the applicable rate on Accounting Profit 142,591,464 142,132,809
Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose

i) As per NAS Tax Computation Workings 94,574,411 14,801,373
Less: Tax effect on exempt income and additional deduction

i) As per NAS Tax Computation Workings

Less: Adjustments to Current Tax for Prior Periods

Prior Periods - 158,694,401
Add/ (Less): Others

i) Deferred Tax as per NFRS (4,639,740) (16,196,038)
Income Tax Expense 232,526,135 299,432,545
Effective Tax Rate 41% 53%

44. Employee Retirement Benefits

a) Post-Employment Benefit- Defined Contribution Plans

For the year ended Ashadh 31, 2078 the company has recognised an amount of NPR. 20,575,293.00 as an expenses

under the defined contribution plans in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

b) Post-Employment Benefit - Defined Benefit Plans

For Defined Benefit Plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with

Actuarial Valuations being carried out.

c) Total Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss

Particulars Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year Previous Year Current Year | Previous Year
Current service cost 10,403,683 6,594,647 - -
Past service cost - - -
Net interest cost - -
a. (Igt;g;st expense on defined benefit obligation 3,781,046 1,576,055 i i
b. Interest (income) on plan assets (248,825) (148,605) - -
c. Total net interest cost - -
Ef:l;?te:rtl);::ﬁt cost included in Statement of 13,935,904 8,022,097 i i

d) Remeasurement effects recognised in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (OCl)

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars
Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

a. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to financial
assumption changes in DBO

b. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to experience on DBO 701,898 28,200,451 - -

c. Return on plan assets (greater)/ less than i i i
discount rate

Total actuarial (gain)/ loss included in OCI 701,898 28,200,451 - -
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e) Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars - -

Current Year Previous Year Current Year | Previous Year
Cost recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss 13,935,904 8,022,097 - -
Remeasurements effects recognised in OCI 701,898 28,200,451 - -
Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income 14,637,802 36,222,548 - -

f) Change in Defined Benefit Obligation

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of

the year 66,722,306 26,267,585 - -
Service cost 10,403,683 6,594,647 - -
Interest cost 3,781,046 1,576,055 - -
Benefit payments from plan assets - - -
Actuarial (gain)/ loss - financial assumptions - - -
Actuarial (gain)/ Loss - experience 612,080 32,284,019 - -
Defined Benefit Obligation As At Year End 81,519,115 66,722,306 - -

g) Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars - -

Current Year Previous Year Current Year | Previous Year
Fair value of plan assets at end of prior year 2,650,120 2,476,748 - -
Interest Income 248,825 148,605 - -
Expected return on plan assets 24,767 - -
Employer contributions - - -
Participant contributions - - -
Benefit payments from plan assets - - -
Transfer in/ transfer out - - -
Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets (89,818) - - -
Fair value of Plan Assets At End of Year 2,809,127 2,650,120 - -

h) Net Defined Benefit Asset/(Liability)

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars - -

Current Year Previous Year Current Year | Previous Year
Defined Benefit Obligation 81,519,115 66,722,306 - -
Fair Value of Plan Assets (2,809,127) (2,650,120) - -
(Surplus)/Deficit Recognised in Statement of 78,709,988 64,072,186 i i

Financial Position

i) Expected Company Contributions for the Next Year

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars - -

Current Year Previous Year Current Year | Previous Year
Expected company contributions for the next year 7,710,905 7,409,745 - -
(Surplus)/Deficit Recognised in Statement of 7710,905 7,409,745 i i

Financial Position
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j) Reconciliation of amounts in Statement of Financial Position

P . Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Current Year Previous Year Current Year | Previous Year
l;lr:e; defined benefit liability/(asset) at prior year 64,072,186 23,790,837 i )
Ere;:eodrtl)-i;\:ﬁt cost included in Statement of 13,935,904 8,022,097 i i
Total remeasurements included in OCI 701,898 28,200,451 - -
Acquisition/ divestment - -
Employer contributions 4,058,801 - -
Net defined benefit liability/(asset) 78,709,988 64,072,186 - -
k) Reconciliation of Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
Particlilars Employee Benefit -Plan Any Other Funded ‘Liability
Current Year Previous Year Current Year | Previous Year
g:;?oudlative OCl - (Income)/Loss, beginning of (24,827,138) (9,204,291) i )
Total remeasurements included in OClI (701,898) (28,200,451) - -
Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss (25,529,036) (37,404,742) - -
1) Current/Non - Current Liability
Particulars Employee Benefit -Plan Any Other Funded !.iability
Current Year Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Current Liability 7,710,905 7,409,745 - -
Non - Current Liability 73,808,210 56,662,441 - -
Total 81,519,115 64,072,186 - -
m) Expected Future Benefit Payments
Particulars Employee Benefit .Plan Any Other Funded !.iability
Current Year Previous Year Current Year | Previous Year
Within 1 year 7,710,905 - - -
Between 1-2 years 730,856 - - -
Between 2-5 years (1,289,949) - - -
From 6 to 10 35,119,624 - - -
Total 42,271,436 - - -
n) Plan assets
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year | Previous Year
% Invested % Invested % Invested % Invested
Government Securities (Central and State)
Corporate Bonds (including Public Sector bonds)
Mutual Funds
Deposits
Cash and bank balances
Others (to be Specified) 100% 100%
Total 1 1 - -
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0) Sensitivity Analysis

Particul Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
articulars

Current Year Previous Year Current Year | Previous Year
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1%
Increase in Discount Rate 76,018,910 58,420,332 - -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% 37 768.508 76.736.279 ) )
Decrease in Discount Rate e e
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1%
Increase in Salary Escalation Rate 87,380,894 76,624,560 i i
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% 76.262 147 58 356 882 ) )
Decrease in Salary Escalation Rate e T
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1%
Increase in Attrition Rate i 66,723,465 i i

. . . L o

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% ) 66,721,144 ) )

Decrease in Attrition Rate

p) Assumptions

Employee Benefit | Any Other Funded
Plan Liability

Discount Rate 6% -

Particulars

Escalation Rate (Rate of Increase in Compensation Levels) 6% -
Attrition Rate (Employee Turnover) - -

Mortality Rate During Employment - -

45. Insurance Risk
Insurance risk includes the risk of incurring higher claims costs than expected owing to the random nature of claims,
frequency and severity and the risk of change in the legal or economic conditions of insurance or reinsurance cover. This
may result in the insurer having either received too little premium for the risks it has agreed to underwrite and hence has
not enough funds to invest and pay claims, or that claims are in excess of those expected.

The Company seeks to minimise insurance risk through a formalised reinsurance arrangement with an appropriate mix
and spread of business between classes of business based on its overall strategy. This is complemented by observing
formalised risk management policies.

The Company considers insurance ris k to be a combination of the following components of risks:

a) Product development
b)  Pricing

c) Underwriting

d) Claims Handling

e) Reinsurance

f)  Reserving

(a) Product development:
The Company principally issues the following types of Life Insurance contracts:

- Endowment

- Anticipated Endowment

- Endowment Cum Whole Life
- Whole Life

- Foreign Employment Term

- Other Term

- Special Term

- Other (to be specified)

The above risk exposure is mitigated by the diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and
geographical areas. The variability of risks is improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting
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strategies, which are designed to ensure that risks are diversified in terms of type of risk and level of insured benefits.
Furthermore, strict claim review policies to assess all new and ongoing claims, regular detailed review of claims
handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are put in place to reduce the risk
exposure of the Company. The Company further enforces a policy of actively managing and promptly pursuing
claims, in order to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments that can negatively impact the
business.

Pricing

The The pricing of an insurance product involves the estimation of claims, operational and financing costs and the
income arising from investing the premium received. The pricing process typically comprises collecting data on the
underlying risks to be covered, determining the pricing assumptions and the base rate, setting the final premium
rate, and monitoring the review of the appropriateness of pricing.

The Company collects adequate data to validate the reasonableness of the underlying assumptions used for pricing.
The base rate represents the amount required to meet the value of anticipated benefits, expenses, and margins for
risks and profit. Data primarily relates to the company's own historical experience and that of the industry where
relevant. These may be supplemented by other internal and external data, and could include trends observed in
claims costs and expenses.

Pricing is done by modelling all identified risks, using appropriate methodologies depending on the complexity of the
risks and available data. Adequate buffers are kept in the premiums to cushion against the risk that actual experience
may turn out to be worse than expected.

Underwriting:
The Company’s underwriting process is governed by the internal underwriting procedures. Some of the actions
undertaken to mitigate underwriting risks are detailed below:

i) Investments are made on the training and development of underwriting and claims management staff, including
those attached to the distribution network.
ii) Application of Four-Eye principle on underwriting process.

iii) Pre-underwriting inspections are made on new business over a predetermined threshold to evaluate risk prior
to acceptance.

iv) Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed.

v) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of these
covers.

Claims handling

The Company considers insurance claim risk to be a combination of the following components of risks:

i) Mortality Risk — risk of loss arising due to policyholder death experience being different than expected
ii)  Longevity Risk — risk of loss arising due to the annuitant living longer than expected

iii) Investment Return Risk — risk of loss arising from actual returns being different than expected

iv) Expense Risk — risk of loss arising from expense experience being different than expected

v)  Policyholder Decision Risk — risk of loss arising due to policyholder experiences (lapses and surrenders) being
different than expected

Assumptions
The assumptions that have the greatest effect on the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss of the
Company are listed below:

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Mortality | Investment (B E Discount Mortality | Investment EpER Er Discount
Surrender Surrender
Rates Return Rate Rates Return Rate
Rate Rate
90% of 90% of
Life Nepal Nepal
Assured Life NA NA 6.00% Assured Life NA NA 6.00%
Insurance . .
Mortality Mortality
Table Table
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Sensitivities

The life insurance claim liabilities are sensitive to the key assumptions as mentioned in the table below.

The following analysis is performed for reasonably possible movements in key assumptions with all other assumptions held
constant, showing the impact on gross and net liabilities, profit before tax and profit after tax. The correlation of assumptions

will have a significant effect in determining the ultimate claims liabilities, but to demonstrate the impact due to changes in
assumptions, assumptions had to be changed on an individual basis.

Current Year Previous Year
- Increase/ | Increase/ Increase/ Increase/ Increase/
. Changes in
Particulars 8 0 Increase/ Increase (Decrease) | (Decrease) - | (Decrease) (Decrease) | (Decrease) - L
Assumptions | (Decrease) on | (Decrease)on " X X (Decrease) -
Gross Liabilities | Net Liabilities SLAGD B on Gross on Net LG B Profit After Tax
Before Tax Tax Liabilities Liabilities Tax

Mortality Rate +10%| 122,523,112 122,523,112 90,370,211 90,370,211 - -
Longevity +10% NA NA NA NA - -
Investment Return +1% NA NA NA NA - -
Expense +10% 191,735,322 191,735,322 135,779,361 | 135,779,361 - -
Lapse and Surrender +10% NA NA NA NA ) )
Rate
Discount Rate +1%| -585,871,522 -585,871,522 -833,674,043 | -833,674,043 - -
Mortality Rate -10% | -124,649,495|  -124,649,495 91,535,839 | -91,535,839 - -
Longevity -10% NA NA NA NA - -
Investment Return -1% NA NA NA NA - -
Expense -10%| -186,116,047 -186,116,047 -130,007,249 | -130,007,249 - -
Lapse and Surrender S10% NA NA NA NA ) )
Rate
Discount Rate -1%| 1,166,900,135| 1,166,900,135 987,185,957 | 987,185,957 - -

Reinsurance

The Company purchases reinsurance as part of its risks mitigation programme. Premium ceded to the reinsurers is in
accordance with the terms of the programmes already agreed based on the risks written by the insurance companies.
Recoveries from reinsurers on claims are based on the cession made in respect of each risk and is estimated in a manner
consistent with the outstanding claims provisions made for the loss. Although we mitigate our exposures through prudent
reinsurance arrangements, the obligation to meet claims emanating from policy holders rests with the Company. Default
of reinsurers does not negate this obligation and in that respect the Company carries a credit risk up to the extent ceded to
each reinsurer.

e)

(f)

Reserving
Insurance Contract Liabilities are created to cover this risk based on the actuarial valuation report.

The table below sets out the concentration of risk associated with above mentioned products. Risk as at year end has been
measured as insurance contract liabilities and disclosed as below:

Current Year Previous Year

Particulars

Endowment

Anticipated Endowment
Endowment Cum Whole
Life

Whole Life

Foreign Employment Term
Other Term

Special Term

Others (to be Specified)
Transfer from Reserves
Total

56 /

Gross Insurance
Liabilities
18,999,787,149
1,774,259,129

5,394,591,721

40,859,558

9,318,007

2,403,309,442
28,622,125,007

Reinsurance Assets

Net Liabilities
18,999,787,149
1,774,259,129

5,394,591,721

40,859,558

9,318,007

2,403,309,442
28,622,125,007

Gross Insurance
Liabilities
15,373,146,768
1,170,479,658

4,377,051,406

24,001,452

3,011,455

281,615,434
21,229,306,174

Reinsurance Assets

Net Liabilities
15,373,146,768
1,170,479,658

4,377,051,406

24,001,452

3,011,455

281,615,434
= 21,229,306,174
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46. Fair Value Measurement

(i) Financial Instruments by Category & Hierarchy
This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the Fair Values of the Financial Instruments
that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at Amortised Cost and for which Fair Values are
disclosed in the Financial Statement
To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining Fair Value, the Company has classified
its financial instruments into Three Levels prescribed as per applicable NFRS.
Particulars Level Current Year Previous year
FVTPL FVTOCI Amortised Cost FVTPL FVTOCI Amortised Cost
Investments
i) Investment in Eg-uity
Instruments 1 4,771,080,594 1,281,434,070
ii) Investment in Mutual Funds 2 76,759,471 82,688,340
iii) Investment in Preference
Shares of Bank and Financial
Institutions
iv) Investment in Debentures 3 4,546,489,000 3,971,137,000
v) Investment in Bonds (Nepal
Gov-ernment/ NRB/ Guaranteed 3 - -
by Ne-pal Government)
vi) Fixed Deposits 3 18,359,000,000 13,985,000,000
vii) Others
Loans 3 3,089,783,960 2,655,020,410
Other Financial As-sets 3 920,544,448 253,273,560
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 373,142,319 883,805,960
Total Financial Assets -| 4,847,840,066| 27,288,959,728 -1 1,364,122,410 21,748,236,929
Borrowings 260,000,000 260,000,000
Other Financial Lia-bilities 3 420,452,712 420,452,712
Total Financial Lia-bilities - - 680,452,712 - - 680,452,712

Level 1:  Level 1 Hierarchy includes Financial Instruments measured using Quoted Prices.

Level 2:  Fair Value of Financial Instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which

maximizes the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs
required to determine Fair Value of an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in Level 2.

Level 3:  If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in Level 3

There is no transfer of Financial Instruments between different levels as mentioned above during the year.

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Valuation Technique Used to Determine Fair Value
a) Use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments

b) Fair Value of remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis

Valuation Process
The finance and accounts department of the Company performs the valuation of financial assets and liabilities required for financial
reporting purposes. Discussion on valuation processes and results are held at least once in a year.

The main level 3 inputs are derived and evaluated as follows:
a) Discount rate is arrived at considering the internal and external factors.
b) Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current, and the impact of the discounting is material.

Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost

The fair values of the above financial instruments measured at amortised cost are calculated based on cash flows discounted using
current discount rate.The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair values due to
their short-term nature.
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Particulars

Investments

i) Investment in Preference Shares of
Bank and Financial Institutions

ii) Investment in Debentures

iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal
Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by
Nepal Government)

iv) Fixed Deposit

v) Others (to be Specified)
Loans

i) Loan to Associates

ii) Loan to Employees

iii) Loan to Agent

iv) Loan to Policyholders
v) Others (to be Specified)
Other Financial Assets
Total Financial Assets at Amortised Cost
Loans and Borrowings

i) Bond

ii) Debenture

iii) Term Loan - Bank and Financial
Institution

iv) Bank Overdraft
v) Others (to be Specified)
Other Financial Liabilities

Total Financial Liabilities at Amortised
Cost

Current Year

Carrying Amount

4,546,489,000

18,359,000,000

93,757,104
52,272,477
2,966,384,320

26,017,902,901

260,000,000

420,452,712

680,452,712

Fair Value

4,546,489,000

18,359,000,000

93,757,104
52,272,477
2,966,384,320

26,017,902,901

260,000,000

420,452,712

680,452,712

Previous Year

Carrying Amount

3,971,137,000

13,985,000,000

81,851,651
155,790,418
2,433,325,573

20,627,104,642

334,633,001

334,633,001

Fair Value

3,971,137,000

13,985,000,000

81,851,651
155,790,418
2,433,325,573

20,627,104,642

The fair values of the above financial instruments measured at amortised cost are calculated based on cash flows discounted

using current discount rate.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their short-term

nature.

47. Financial Risk Management

The Company's activities expose it to Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk & Market Risk.

i)  Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss as a result of the default or failure of third parties to meet their payment
obligations to the Company. Thus, for an insurance contract, credit risk includes the risk that an insurer incurs a
financial loss because a reinsurer defaults on its obligations under the reinsurance contract.

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company’s exposure to credit risk:

a) Company has credit risk policy which sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes credit
risk for the Company. Compliance with the policy is monitored and exposures and breaches are reported to
the Company’s risk committee. The policy is regularly reviewed for pertinence and for changes in the risk

environment.

b)  Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of risk is avoided
by entering into agreement with more than one party. At each reporting date, management performs an
assessment of creditworthiness of reinsurers and updates the reinsurance purchase strategy, ascertaining
suitable allowance for impairment.

c)  The Company deals with only creditworthy counterparties and obtains sufficient collateral where appropriate,
as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults.
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Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh .., 20X2

. Expected Carrying
Particulars o € probability of Ex;?ected Amount After
Group Credit Losses ..
Default Provision
Credit Risk has Loss allowance
not significantly measured at 12 ) i i i i
increased since months expected
initial recognition credit losses
Credit Risk has Loss allowance
significantly measured at life- ) i i i i
increased and not time expected
credit impaired credit losses
Credit Risk has
significantly ) i i i i
increased and credit
impaired
Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh .., 20X1
. Expected Carrying
Particulars i Gross Carrying probability of Ex;.)ected Amount After
Group Credit Losses .
Default Provision
Credit Risk has Loss allowance
not significantly measured at 12 ) i i i i
increased since months expected
initial recognition credit losses
Credit Risk has Loss allowance
significantly measured at life- ) i i i i
increased and not time expected
credit impaired credit losses
Credit Risk has
significantly ) i i i i
increased and credit
impaired

Reconciliation of Loss Allowance Provision

Particulars

Measured at 12
months expected
credit losses

Measured at life-time expected credit losses

Credit Risk has significantly
increased and not credit

impaired

Credit Risk has significantly
increased and credit
impaired

Loss Allowance on Ashadh ......

Changes in loss allowances

Write-offs

Recoveries

Loss Allowance on Ashadh ...........

i) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities
that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. In respect of catastrophic events there is also a liquidity
risk associated with the timing differences between gross cash out—flows and expected reinsurance recoveries.

Maturity of Financial Liabilities:
The table below summarizes the Company's Financial Liabilities into Relevant Maturity Groupings based on their
Contractual Maturities for all Financial Liabilities.
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Current Year Previous Year
Particulars
Upto 1 Year 1Yearto5 More than 5 Upto 1 Year 1Yearto5 More than 5
Year Year Year Year

Loans and Borrowings - - - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities - - - - - -

Total Financial Liabilities - - o - - -

iii) Market Risk

al) Foreign Currency Risk Exposure
Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the Company to experience volatility in the value of its assets, liabilities
and solvency and to suffer actual financial losses as a result of changes in value between the currencies of its
assets and liabilities and its reporting currency. The Company does not maintain foreign currency denominated
assets in its investment portfolios and as such is not exposed to foreign exchange risk related to investments.

The Company has no significant concentration of currency risk. The amount with reinsurer is settled in Nepali
Rupee.

Alternative note for Foreign Currency Risk Exposure (where there is Foreign Currency Risk)

Operation of the Company has exposed it to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions,
with respect to the USD and Currency A. The risk is measured through a forecast of highly probable foreign
currency cash flows. The objective of the hedges is to minimise the volatility of the NPR cash flows of highly
probable forecast transactions.

The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in NPR, are as

follows:
. Current Year Previous Year
Particulars
usbD Currency A usbD Currency A
Investments
Loans

Insurance Receivables

Other Financial Assets

Less: Derivative Assets

i) Foreign exchange forward contracts - Sell
Foreign Currency

ii) Foreign exchange option contracts - Sell
Foreign Currency

Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk/
(Assets)

Insurance Payables

Other Financial Liabilities

Less: Derivative Liabilities

i) Foreign exchange forward contracts - Buy
Foreign Currency

ii) Foreign exchange option contracts - Buy
Foreign Currency
Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk/
(Liabilities)

a2) Foreign Currency Risk - Sensitivity
The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency denominated
financial instruments and the impact on the other components of equity arising from foreign forward exchange
contracts, foreign exchange option contracts designated as cash flow hedges.
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Particulars Impact on profit after tax Impact on other component of equity
Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year Previous Year

USD sensitivity

NPR/ USD - Increases by 10% *

NPR/ USD - Decreases by 10% *

Currency A sensitivity

NPR/ USD - Increases by 10% *

NPR/ USD - Decreases by 10% *

* Holding all other variable constant

b1) Interest Rate Risk

b2

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates.

The major interest rate risk that the Company is exposed to is the discount rate for determining insurance liabilities.

~

Interest Rate Sensitivity
Profit or Loss is sensitive to changes in Interest Rate for Borrowings. A change in Market Interest Level by 1% which is
reasonably possible based on Management's Assessment would have the following effect on the Profit After Tax.

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Interest Rate - Increase By 1%* - -

Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%* - -

* Holding all other variable constant

c1) Equity Price Risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are
caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or by factors affecting all similar financial
instruments traded in the market.

The Company has invested in equity securities and the exposure is equity securities price risk from investments held by
the Company and classified in the statement of financial position as fair value through OCI.

c2) Sensitivity

*

The table below summarizes the impact of increase/decrease of the index in the Group’s equity and impact on OCI
for the period. The analysis is based on the assumption that the equity index had increased/ decreased by 1% with all
other variables held constant, and that all the Group's equity instruments moved in line with the index.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Interest Rate - Increase By 1%* - -
Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%* - -

Other components of equity would increase/decrease as a result of gains/ (losses) on equity securities classified as fair
value through other comprehensive income.

Operational Risk

Operational Risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss, or damaged reputation resulting from inadequate or failed internal
processes, people and systems or external events. When controls fail to perform, operational risks can cause damage to
reputation, have legal or regulatory implications or can lead to financial loss. The Company cannot expect to eliminate all
operational risks, but by initiating a rigorous control framework and by monitoring and responding to potential risks, the
Company is able to manage the risks. Controls include effective segregation of duties, access controls, authorisation and
reconciliation procedures, staff education and assessment processes, including the use of internal audit. Business risks
such as changes in environment, technology and the industry are monitored through the Company’s strategic planning
and budgeting process.

Capital Management

The Company's objectives when managing Capital are to:

a) Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders, and

b) Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.
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Regulatory minimum paid up capital

Life insurance companies were required by the Directive of Insurance Board to attain a stipulated minimum paid up
capital of NPR 2 billion by mid-July 2018. Further Insurance Board has issued direction to increase the paid up capital to
NPR 5 billion by Chaitra 2079. As on the reporting date, the company's paid up capital is NPR 2.10 billion. Company has
submitted its capital plan to increase the paid up capital within the prescribed time frame and management is confident
to meet the capital plan.

Dividend

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
(i) Dividends recognised

Final dividend for the year ended Ashadh .., 20X1 of NPR ........... /- (Ashadh .., 20X1 -
NPR ......... /-) per fully paid share

(ii) Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period

Since the year ended the directors have recommended the payment of a stock
dividend of 25% on the paid up capital. Additional cash dividend of Rs. 2 per share
was also declared. This dividend was approved by shareholders in the ensuing annual 542,905,396 -
general meeting on 2022/02/04. Total Stock dividend is Rs. 502,690,181.85. Total cash
dividend Rs. 40,215,214.55.

Since the year ended the directors have recommended the payment of a stock
dividend of 14.5% on the paid up capital. Additional cash dividend or .76 % has also

proposed. This dividend is subject to approval by shareholders in the ensuing annual 387,659,026 )
general meeting.
930564423 -
50. Earnings Per Share
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Profit For the Year used for Calculating Basic Earning per Share 337,839,720 269,098,690
Add: Interest saving on Convertible Bonds
Profit For the Year used for Calculating Diluted Earning per Share 337,839,720 269,098,690
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year For Basic 20,107,607 20,107,607
Earning per Share
Adjustments for calculation of Diluted Earning per Share:
i) Dilutive Shares
ii) Options
iii) Convertible Bonds
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year for Diluted 20,107,607 20,107,607
Earning Per Share
Nominal Value of Equity Shares 100 100
Basic Earnings Per Share 16.80 13.38
Diluted Earnings Per Share 16.80 13.38
51. Operating Segment

Segment information is presented in respect of the Company's business segments. Management of the Company has
identified portfolio as business segment and the Company's internal reporting structure is also based on portfolio.
Performance is measured based on segment profit as management believes that it is most relevant in evaluating the
results of segment relative to other entities that operate within these industries.

Segment asset is disclosed below based on total of all asset for each business segment.

The Company operates predominantly in Nepal and accordingly, the Management of the Company is of the
view that the financial information by geographical segments of the Company’s operation is not necessary to be
presented.

Business Segments of the Companies are:

i) Endowment i) Anticipated Endowment
iii) Endowment Cum Whole Life iv Whole Life

v) Foreign Employment Term vi) Other Term

vii) Special Term viii) Others (to be Specified)

62 / | 14" Annual Report Book



Insurance
Company

Life

&

ASAAN

S95'ST8'8T29¢ - L00'8TE'6 - 8556580 |- TZLT6S'V6E'S | 6TT'6ST'VLL'T |6VT'L8L°666'8T sanljiqer] Juawsgas
s33ssy Juawsas
(180'899°6€T‘T) |- - 90v‘TeY'L - 80S8LL - (188°259‘e9¢) | (t0S‘L6V°'ST) | (€T9'CTL’8S8) s)nsay |ejuawsas |ejoL
6L1'S66°600°L - - SSS'€LLT - 8ze'vee's |- 1S0‘vL2'V8T'T |81T'S86'8L6 | 9ZT'899'SEL'Y sasuadx3 |ejuaw3as |eol
- 150D ddueul4
- sasuadx3 4910
- 5395507 JUawedw|
) sasuadx3y
uonezpJowy pue uopealdag
- sasuadx3 syyauag aakojdw3
879'V6£°8S - 068'8ST - S0T‘09¢ - GS1'880°0T 8€6'V67'6 Ov1'C6E'8E $934 32IAISS
9L TTETTL - SOT‘88Y'T - - - 9T0‘TOV'0TT §5S9°926°T6T 986°96%£L0V S9suUadxX3 UOISSIWWO)
68L°L82'0VT'9 - - 095°92T‘T - €20'vE0'8 |- 08S‘V8L'€E9T'T | ST9'€9S LLL 000'6LL°68C'Y pled swie|) pue sjyauag 19N
i SJ24NSUIdY 03} Papa)
saniger 19e43uo) ul adueyd
sanljiqe
600°€8v8¥C’S - T9%'CT9 - (079'68) - STEOVS'LTOT | TLV'6LL°€09 T8€°0v9°929°e -1 19B13U0D) Ul 38UBY)) SSOID)
(0££°'061°62) - (000*v2T) - (6€T'281°T) |- (951°5£9°S) (00g'2LT9) (SLT°Z€0°9T) papa) swie|d
155°S66°020°T - 660°8€9 - 78L0T€6 |- TZV'6T6'TST | PSY'9S6'6LT | ¥6L°0LT6L9 pled swie[) pue syyauag ssoJ9
:sasuadxy
860°L2€°0L8'S - - 196'v6T'0T - 9€L'TL0'6 |- TLT9T9°020'T | LTL'L8Y'ES6 | ETS'SS6°9L8'E awodu| [eauawsas [ejoL
- awodu| JaY10
- (s9s507) /suleo pasi|eay 19N
) saduey)
an|ep Jie4 uo (sassoq) /suien 1aN
9WO0JU| JUBWIISAAU|
T9T°90S'€S - €8 - - - ¥99°0LL'TT S68°€66'E 6TSTVL'LE 9WOJdU| UOISSILIWO) pue s34
L€6'028918’S - - 8/8'V61°01 - 9€L'T2L0'6 |- L0S'SY8‘800‘T | TZ8'€6V'6V6 | V66'ETT'6E8'E swinjwalid pauJe3 13N
- 9NUIAJY 1UDWSEDS-491U|
(z9v'168C0T) - (0v9'692) - (688°s€T’y) |- (tog‘oet’LT) | (8YT'ETT9T) | (PTv'TST's9) papa) swniwalid
66€CTL6T6'S - LTSP9Y0T - G79'80€'ET |- 898'G96'SZ0'T | 046909596 8T¥'99€v06°E swniwald pauJe] ssolH
:awodu|

uoneuiwi|g (P3u1o3ds (VITETH SRl e ik jJusawmopu3z
|eiop TSR 9q 01) wudy |eads e -Aojdwiz | 917 3joym 3ajoym wn) T juawmopu3z siejnon.ed

s19410 uSiaio4 juawmopu3z

8£0C ‘TE Ypeysy papua JeaA ay) 10} uoyew.oju| [eausawsas (e

/ 63

14™ Annual Report Book |



Insurance
Company

Life

6€L'069°LV6'0C SSYTTO'E - wSY'T00ve |- 90V‘TSO'LLE'Y | 8S9'6LY'OLT'T |89L‘OVTELE'ST san|iqery uawsas
$}9ssy Juawsas
(290'80€909) - 2L6'€80°C 890'T€Z8T (zsv'tov'er) |- (S06'81S'TET) |(SL6'981TE) | (69L'SSHOSY) s)nsay |eyuswi3as |ejoL
TS1°2S8°29T'S - 780°68LT 08%'990°C SYTWET |- €2S'T0€°290'T | S8T'OVS'ELE | 0EE'989VOL'E sasuadx3 |ejoL
- 150D ddueUl4
- sasuadx3 Jay10
- $95507 Juawedw|
) sasuadxy
uonezpowy pue uoneaidaq
- sasuadx3 syyauag askojdw3
SEEvTTSy TCL'8E SL6°T0C €9.°08¢6 8€8°86€°E 8€0'€0€CE $994 IS
YI¥'LSY'E0S 90T'0€¢ LEE'08E'STT L9S'SYT'EY ¥0v‘T09'viE sasuadx3 uolssIWWo)
€0V 0LT'VTIOY - §S2°02ST S0S‘€98'T SY'TI'ET - €'Y TH6 088‘T06°9Z€ | 888'T8LLTE‘E Pled swie[) pue sjyauag 19N
i slalnsulay 0} papad
safiger] 19e43u0) ul d8uey)
S, -, - - e, e, sa|iqe
T/6'88T'780'1 SSY'100°T - ST TIv'ET - 096'TOS'T98 98¢°STT LTC 8TL'80T'186'C -1 1913U0D Ul 38UBY) SS0JD)
(109°€88'17) (008'%99) - - - (006'€%9'T) (oos'et£'?) | (10TT98°91) papa) swie|)
€€0°598°TSS 009°€8T‘T G05€98°T €9€€8LT8 ¥6T°00SC0T | TLEVES'E9E pied swie|) pue siyauag sso49
:sasuadxy
060'vYS‘9SS'y - PSO‘EL8'E 8vs'L6'or |- - 8T9'€8L'SE6 | OTE'6SE‘TVE | T9S'0EL'VST'E awodu| |ejo)
- awodu| J3Y10
- (s9s507) /suteo pasi|eay 19N
. saduey)
an|eA Jleq Uo (s9ss07) /sulen 1N
2WO0DU| JUBWISIAU]
S8S0TTVE 686 - - - 697°L0LL 87S‘SLY'T 6LL'9T6ET 3WOodU| UoISSIWWO) pue sa34
S0S‘eev‘zes'y - S90'2L8'E 8vs'L6T'0r |- - 6V€'9L0°826 | T9L'€88'6EE | ZBL'EOE‘0OETL'E swinjwald pause3 19N
- 3NUANJY JuBWSaS-1A3U|
(0zT'09¢€'89) (€6£'85) - - - (Ly8'T60°%T) | (1££°09T°S) | (80L'8%0'6Y) papa) swniwald
G79'€6L'06SY 8498°0€6'E 815°L62'0C 96T'891°ZV6 €ESVYO'SPE 06v'7SE'6LT'E swniwald pauJe3 ssol
:awodu|
(payrads wuaL a1

|erol Honeui 3q 01) wuay [eppads | wuap JaylQ | wawAhojdwy | ap1d0ym | 3joym wn) juswimopu3 juawmopuz siejnanJed

awaas S| s13Yy10 usiaio4 juawmopuz pajedioRuy

LLOT ‘T€ Ypeysy papua Jeak 3y} Joj uonewiopu) [euawsas (q

| 14" Annual Report Book



&
AS A AN::-

G AT wwT A G

Reconciliation of Segmental Profit with Statement of Profit or Loss

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Segmental Profit

(1,139,668,081)

(606,308,062)

Less: Depreciation and Amortization (14,871,744) (16,511,754)
Less: Non-cash expenses other than Depreciation and Amortization (6,682,709) (15,947,232)
Less: Unallocable Corporate Expenditures (881,407,226) (689,974,900)
Add: Unallocable Other Income 2,612,995,616 1,898,357,051
Less: Finance Cost - (1,083,868)
Profit Before Tax 570,365,855 568,531,235
Reconciliation of Assets

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Segment Assets - -
Intangible Assets 4,605,065 3,905,045
Property Plant and Equipment 476,137,342 481,548,729
Investment Properties - -
Deferred Tax Assets - -
Investment in Subsidiaries - -
Investment in Associates - -
Investments 27,805,024,066 19,671,259,410
Loans 3,089,783,960 2,655,020,410
Current Tax Assets (Net) 751,032,199 657,028,984
Insurance Receivables 20,318,873 3,885,499
Other Assets 359,795,437 91,684,273
Other Financial Assets 920,544,448 253,273,560
Cash and Cash Equivalents 373,142,319 883,805,960
Total Assets 33,800,383,709 24,701,411,868

Reconciliation of Liabilities

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Segment Liabilities 26,218,815,565 20,947,690,739
Provisions 96,626,746 77,365,889
Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities 2,403,309,442 281,615,434
Deferred Tax Liabilities 824,493,872 43,496,491
Insurance Payables 117,205,118 63,405,062
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) - -
Borrowings 260,000,000 -
Other Financial Liabilities 420,452,712 334,633,001
Other Liabilities 104,748,422 112,128,241
Total Liabilities 30,445,651,878 21,860,334,858
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52. Related Party Disclosures

a) Identify Related Parties

Holding Company:
Subsidiaries:

Associates:

Fellow Subsidiaries:

Key Management Personnel:

S.N. Name Post
1 Deepak Kumar Shrestha Chairperson

2 Surendra Kumar Goel Director

3 Sushant Chachan Director

4 Nistha Pradhanang Director

5 Saurav Rungata Director

6 Sajal Maskey Director

7 Achyut Raj Sapkota Director

8 Dinesh Lal Shrestha CEO

Name of director who resigned during the period

Date of Resignation

b) Key Management Personnel Compensation

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Short-term employee benefits 13,302,690 9,604,304.00
Post-employment benefits

Other long-term benefits

Termination benefits

Total 13,302,690.00 9,604,304.00

Payment to Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Annual salary and allowances

3,942,482

7,196,004

Performance based allowances

i) Employee Bonus

i) Benefits as per prevailing provisions

9,360,208

1,626,720

iii) Incentives

781,580

Insurance related benefits

i) Life Insurance

ii) Accident Insurance

iii) Health Insurance (including family members)

Total

13,302,690

9,604,304
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c) Related Party Transactions

Holdin Fellow L&)
Particulars € | Subsidiaries | Associates L. Managerial Total
Company Subsidiaries
Personnel

Premium Earned - - - - -

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 - - - - -

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 - - - - -

Commiission Income - - - - -

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 - - - - -

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 - - - - -

Rental Income - - - - R

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 - - - - -

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 - - - - -

Interest Income - - - - _

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 - - - - -

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 - - - - -

Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment - - - - -

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 - - - - -

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 - - - - -

Purchase of Property, Plant &
Equipment

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 - - - - -

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 - - - - -

Premium Paid - - - - -

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 - - - - -

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 - - - - -

Commission Expenses - - - - -

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 - - - - -

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 - - - - -

Dividend - - - - -

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 - - - - -

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 - - - - -

Meeting Fees - - - - -

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 - - - - -

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 - - - - -

Allowances to Directors - - - - -

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 - - - - -

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 - - - - -

Others (to be specified) - - - - -

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 - - - - -

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 - - - - -
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(d) Related Party Balances:

Holdin Fellow L&
Particulars € | Subsidiaries | Associates L Managerial Total
Company Subsidiaries
Personnel

Receivables including Reinsurance
Receivables

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 - - - - -

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 - - - - -

Other Receivables (to be Specified) - - - - -

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 - - - - -

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 - - - - -

Payables including Reinsurance
Payables

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 - - - - -

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 - - - - -

Other Payables (to be Specified) - - - - }

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 - - - - -

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 - - - - -

53. Leases
a) Leases as Lessee
i) Operating Leases:
Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below

Future Minimum Lease Payments Current Year Previous Year
i) Not Later than 1 year 13,623,288.33
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 555,535,412.42
i) Later than 5 years 445,794,246.02

ii) Finance Leases:
The Company holds assets under finance leases. Future minimum lease payments and lease liability at the end of
the year is given below:

Future Minimum Lease Payments Current Year Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year - -

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years - -

i) Later than 5 years - -

Total Future minimum Lease payment - -

Less: Effect of discounting - -

Financial Lease liabilities recognised - -

b) Leases as lessor
i) Operating Lease

Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below

Future Minimum Lease Income Current Year Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year - -

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years - -

i) Later than 5 years - -
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The Company has given assets under finance leases. At the year end receivables under finance lease agreements

fall due as follows:

Future Minimum Lease Income

Current Year

Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year -

i) Later than 1 year and not later
than 5 years

iii) Later than 5 years

Total -

54. Capital Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed in capital accounts and not provided for

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Property, Plant and Equipment

Investment Properties

Intangible Assets

Total

55. Contingent Liabilities

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed in capital accounts and not provided for (net of advances)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts

a) Income Tax

b) Indirect Taxes

c) Other (to be Specified)

Total

56. Events occurring after Balance Sheet

a. Company had declared stock dividend of 25% and cash dividend of 2% of then paid-up capital (as disclosed in Schedule

49) which has been approved on 04.02.2022.

b. Company has further issued additional 263,840 number of shares after the reporting period for the purpose of
adjustment for stock dividend ratio and promoter public holding, for which due approval from Regulators has already

been obtained and completed.

57. Assets Pledged as Security (only if pledged)

The carrying amount of assets pledged as security are:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Reinsurance Receivables

Investments in equity

Fixed Deposits

Property, plant and equipment

Others (to be Specified)

Total

58. Miscellaneous

(i) Allamounts are in Nepalese Rupees unless otherwise stated.

(ii) All figures are in the Nearest Rupee & Rounded off.

59. Others (to be Specified)
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Asian Life Insurance Limited
Annexure |l
Minimum Disclosure in Management Report
(Year Ended Upto Ashadh 31, 2078)

A Information related to Life Insurer

Under this title following matters shall be disclosed

1

2
3
4
5

Date of establishment

Insurer licence date

Insurance business type, nature
Date of commencement of business

Other matters which insurer wish to include

B Insurer's Board of Directors shall approve following matters

1

2
3
4
5

10
11

12
13

14

15
16

Validity of license issued by Beema Samiti to carry insurance business

Tax, service charges, fine and penalties to be paid under laws & regulation whether paid or not

Share structure of the insurer, changes if any in line with prevailing laws & regulation

Whether solvency ratio as prescribed by Beema Samiti is maintained or not

a) Statement regarding assets that financial amount contained in SOFP are not overstated than it's fair value.
b) Measurement basis of the assets recognized in financial statements.

Declaration on investment made by insurer that are in line with prevailing laws. If not reason to be disclosed.

Number of claim settled within the year and outstanding claim number and time frame to settle the outstanding
claim.

Declaration on compliance with the provision of Insurance Act 2049, Insurance Regulation 2049, Company Act 2063,
NFRSs and other prevailing laws & regulation to which insurer shall adhere to and any non compliance with reasons
thereof.

Declaration that the appropriate accounting policy has been consistently adopted.

Declaration on Financial Statements as at Reporting Date that the insurer's Financial Position and Financial
Performance are presented true & fairly.

Declaration that Board of Directors have implemented adequate and appropriate provision to safeguard the assets
and for identification and mitigation against losses due to fraud, embezzlement and irregularities.

Declaration that Financial Statements have been prepared based on going concern basis.

Declaration that the internal control system is commensurate with the size, nature & volume of the insurer's
business.

Declaration that the insurer has not conducted any transactions contrary to Insurance Act, 2049, Companies Act,
2063, related regulations and directions with any person, firm, company and insurer's director or with any entity in
which insurer's director has interest.

Disclosure on any penalties, levied by Beema Samiti for the particular financial year.

Other disclosure which is deemed appropriate by management
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Asian Life Insurance Company Ltd.
Annexure Il
Major Financial Indicator
A ) Fiscal Year
S.N Particulars Indicators
2073-74 2074-75 2075-76 2076-77 2077-78
1 | Networth NRs. 1,032,693,076 | 1,466,968,991 | 2,580,583,453 | 2,841,077,010 3,354,731,832
2 | Number of Shares Number 8,055,932 12,567,255 20,107,607 20,107,607 20,107,607
3 | Book value per shares NRs. 128 117 128 147 167
4 | Net Profit NRs. 104,426,089 91,397,347 230,063,196 269,098,690 337,839,720
5 | Earning per Shares (EPS) NRs. 8 7 15 13 17
6 | Dividend per Shares (DPS) NRs. 6 0 0 27 15.26
7 | Market Price per Shares (MPPS) NRs. 1,485 683 383 607 1,348
8 | Price Earning Ratio (PE Ratio) Ratio 178.70 93.95 25.11 45.36 80.23
9 | Solvency Margin % 236% 181% 400% 383% 426%
10 | Change in Equity % 5% 42% 84% 14% 18%
11 | Return on Revenue % 5% 3% 6% 6% 6%
12 | Return on Equity % 10% 6% 9% 9% 10%
13 | Return on Investments % 10% 10% 10% 10% 9%
14 | Return on Assets % 1% 1% 1% 1% 1%
15 | Operating Expense Ratio % 21% 22% 25% 28% 34%
H 0
16 l::aetnl]r;ztrjnrance Premium/ Gross Insurance % 99% 99% 99% 999 08%
17 | Net Profit/ Gross Insurance Premium % 5% 3% 5% 6% 6%
18 | Gross Insurance Premium/ Total Assets % 20% 20% 21% 19% 18%
0
19 !ncome from Investment & loan/ Total % 8% 8% 8% 8% 7%
investment & loan amount
1 1 1 0
20 Re!nsurance Comrplssmn Income/ Gross % 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
Reinsurance Premium
0
271 l;/:r:ﬁ;ment expenses/ Gross Insurance % 13% 14% 14% 15% 14%
0
2 ﬁ:g::‘tiuR;Iated Expenses/ Gross Insurance % 14% 16% 18% 17% 12%
23 | Number of Agents Numbers 64,530 71,589 80,632 88,124 94,215
24 | Number of Branch and Sub-Branch Numbers 95 101 124 149 151
25 | Employee expenses/ Management expenses | % 51% 48% 37% 43% 45%
26 | Employee expenses/ Number of Employees | RS 511,176 602,654 564,387 704,098 693,501
27 | Outstanding Claim/ Claim Paid % 7% 6% 3% 4% 3%
28 | Total Number of In Force Insurance Policies | Numbers 177,861 237,646 251,593 369,603 416,244
29 | Gross Premium Growth Rate % 15% 32% 40% 9% 29%
30 | Change in Gross Premium % 115% 132% 140% 109% 129%
31 | Level Actuarial Provision Amount 4 4 4 5 4
32 | Technical Provisions/ Total Equity % 869% 770% 583% 689% 853%
33 | Reinsurance Ratio % 1% 1% 1% 1% 2%
34 | Gross Premium Revenue/ Equity % 227% 242% 209% 169% 176%
35 | Net Premium Revenue/ Equity % 226% 240% 206% 167% 173%
36 | Insurance Debt/ Total Equity % 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
37 | Liquidity Ratio % 225% 126% 266% 197% 213%
38 | Affiliate Ratio % 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
et 0,
19 glizgt:oted Equities + Debtors)/ Net Total % 1% 1% 3% 2% 3%
- ; o
0 Number of Renewed Pc.>||'cy/ Last Year's Total | % 100% 98% 85% 79% 62%
Number of In Force Policies
1 1 0,
M Number of Intllmated Claim/ Total Number % 22% 17% 19% 13% 22%
of In Force Policy
42 | Declared Bonus Rate % 41-85 42-87 41-85 32-75 40-75
43 | Interim Bonus Rate % 41-85 72-87 41-85 32-75 32-75
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S AR

ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

RET AEE R FA! fafrdesr SaRa geraEes 9ue
AEIAAHH! JiaacT
fadiig faawn I wiaasa

AGIIAEFF TT

FTS URTIA aT5% 3R~ T fafies (F9uls “EFEr afAuen) #3849 g amue Y,
209s (44 SeTe 20%9) #H ATHArd, dife fafawr ware adswr Arer A feare, sEEmm auer
qiadaar faare T 7% qaE faaw v yqE odn Afqes quar gt ofeser darrdar
THT |

BTHT T ufirA A% Iy FP fataeesn fadi faevveed ame 39, 3095 (G e
R034) ® AEF FITAT AT IH AAAPT ATET X TAE GAEH dHT Afeferar (Haifed et aqed
Jard FoEoT TES; |

AGIINGTFB TIHT ATIEE

BHAT AUTEr T@IITAUHTT 97 [T TFAE] T Y 1 ATIRAT A@IIeTT & qeTed M) | o
TRTHE B | BTHI FHEATIE ICAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants® ¥
e fai T sramafteer & gw@Efad @ qER giEar aER @a @) 7 99 Saw
41 ‘ICAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants’ #HIX g 2TE
Wﬁmwﬁumﬁ%mﬁwaﬁwﬂﬁmﬁmmﬁ%mwm
TTCRTHT 2THT faeas & |

ETATFI EFT7 BT - AGIFTE! JTEX TIT Fawor a9 T4eTar gl

FTYT TS qarad @l STHT [a-Tr [9aRors o1 gHieg GHE @l [Hida! 981 § AT AT T°
AETE T GEIFAE AAREN GRET I e | TN faig fravoes dmr afnfarrr faita
FEAWT TR TRUEH & | A7 i favues et qur G afufaer waeEEn amr mF aan
TRUF 1 | a9d FFAT q4r A qiRiG aeE qr qaeed faawer qdr wEm wegs o mifg
i@ FRUE AT [ [MaRvEe 997 gheAE i S Agd 998 | 7 aer fasiy T

AGIAATH &I A9 (Key Audit Matters)

AGTAATH HET 99T (Key Audit Matters) &% TI&T (4978% g9, 57, @THT Ze<HI, HHATH a9
A1A. B TGRS 6T HAW=T afe A0 et 19v | e faunesars fadma faazoess
AGIAEATH F=AHT qA7 i (aRuEs S BTHl T a9rgH FWUT FEEE MRCH g T A
foTEEe BT @ @ YR MeAl | evie fre fammeeens emdl widdewl ger@ e
A@IIEETTET e fawgeEr ®UHT (AU T g |

9 | qE@UQaE g fawg AETRIeES! gfatRar

e yeas AMd® a9 GATE  gAAN | YrEeA g a@rde ggdr famaEr
FTET SRTAT AT ST THHH UF 9T 07 | TEHl 3

giqerd THH WRRMET 9 afdl gl arad

T +Q77 14420807 /08 /10 F +87714440528 E info@sar.com.np 'p/
s 84 Bishal Basti "Ka", Bishal Nagar, GPO Box 4585, Kathmiandu, Nepal
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ST T |
THMT g9 afar A ATId AT

FAETH! JATd Feoravr A g1 q9T TOATH
e HURHAT TqATS  A@TILETITHT

o AT TEET  AAATGRIT  qAT ST
gfsFamer qieo |

o UMAPT AU TR STRTAT ZA Al
AT qUiEr @ Claim Department &1
THE JAT AQTIVTATE] THSE! ATETAT T

1= faea  (Key Audit Matter) F =G qaT qiRE |

feq@r gy
R AT FArr =9 Fredt

FOARE d@ibd qAT EdE, AT | Ggar Pl gEAr yfaty fAfq qur swa
Tqr Aty g arueedrE dr9edd | TEEsHT HETNG @ 99 [MEAaER W@El
giqaedes aargadl T AEeaE I | g
UITeAl HEIATET HEd W GFAT &1 | AR | o FIOegRT ATTAZUE Coding YOS i
| vidAEAEs  FEAR FREAATE | qvETs |

e s o FTIHIHT FAAT iafd YOSl AT TAThRl
Y ufy P sEEed, Validation | T TN FTHT STARHT forefrar ST
failures, W TqETFE@  wafe et | Extraction TR THTE |

qadedl  Tad Extraction & TRl | o gumdigy fraw AfaEr wmA aftadd g
AT, TAAT ¥ FAAFAET M P | qprrdie ATavasaEeEs! qieE |

TS FTHT SATTETET W A (Key | © TNCNe EAAd FAL T e g
Audit Matter) ATUET F | | T Bl . \W w1 e
FAEIEATE AN TRUH [qHT ek
qrETEI/@d q9r @@l ShAiel @
gamofieheor 1 AT @I TR
FEEATF] THATEH HATATAT TLET |

I JTEATF B

Frder e fadr gidaed A oMEr 9@t i faavee qar Wa @ w@e g At
098 /0% /R0 A FEE AWITNLA TS TeT IH T |

FrftT fraeor gfr FaemaT# Javelye

frar afhfagrr fraife zam fadim faeaver qar T IREiue AT EeAE & | ad
frdr faavores fadira faaeuee Teq *09 TAd S gAae atead S W qvasd gl o
ATAYTF T AT (AT GUNEAT TTIAT BT AT G G197 AR &9 |

faefrr fravures qUR TET SaRaTIT B AfaTeEe SHAAT T G AALATE AFAT TS,
T H FrEt Aravae weed garan (Disclosure) THIEE A AT HWIATS Al T
ar FEAAA g T (AT WUET AT G ARHD BT JATARE (qped THUH! FG@ITHT aed “Going
Concern” @Tg “@TIILETUTR ATARHT FTAT YIART THIES, |

AR G/ # AT Iy GeTer FEATHT A wEe geEarars HRE THIEE |

frcfiar fraewrat dEraRerT gy daradlaEst Faveiea

gl Jivy fadg fqaeoes el a1 Segisie RS e T Tad GLeH g diead 3
W FHT GHEAT I @@ (Reasonable assurance) W 9 ¥ BTHT [T HAT  HUHI

gfeaa er T4 & |
G
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G AT wwT A G

3 Arvamas (Reasonable assurance) WAH! Sod &IXH! ATTATEA HUU(A ATl @I ICEATTHITRT
AT ARCH @IS el e e (misstatements) THT @G T TAT TR |
T fAERT e a1 SeEied #RUe gAeds  dfe aEd Taq fqaore faxia feawore
TR TEEET ATE viaee qad T WS A Il eld [eRrers e TUH Ted foqaw
(material misstatements) W+, |

Wé@qﬁwwﬁﬁmmmwmﬁwwwwﬁmﬁvhﬁmmﬁ
SEnipeticateai pini e M R LIC)

- Prerr faaorEe el AT SRSl FRO TEH IG ToAd YA T e Sit@H favewer W
AEYTF AETIRET e AT TS Gl TAF! T FACAT ATER TS AAR] T TATT
T ST THI FHAT TG | Ao FROEE g TS e, Telipl IR0 A g
T faaRor F JAATH T| S TR ES, |

- AR TrEtHd AR ATRE A GUTdTE qAT AAHE I T A
F@rqdierr fafr ae(M SR | AR ATikd FraeRor goneiat aiRerrE SgRd & Oqomedra
THTEETATET [TTTHT T GT T 88 |

- OISl AR SaRATIER @IOsuel  HTERE FAAT YA WH “Going
Concern” FHRT (Assumption) & ITFTHATET ACAT Fof T | e JIed TR SATarear
FOAH “Going Concern” #1 AW TEA (AT AfA=adr esl Waqar &t @
AETARETT FAEEAHT GeTaT T AT A Gran raE qUAr g T ga T |

- FETTS AT T o g a1 Heequl AATes an faxdra feroren gRafaa
T feafaer qearsT TEE |

AR AR AANE aERE! fARTh A@IIREvEE 8, AR T @ Hee
PrepelEe AT SETIREVTET fqElqeTHT TN AN ATRE e JuTET Ted el
FISTET FEAE BT FEA/ I FT AT IARENT Geleers SAAE WSES) |

T BT B SRR (AT AAvaF AR Algdl UTAA W W9 S g
SEAF AT U YA Aea gar ar faoanr eve Ao FIHaRAr FREE
QOTE/FaT 1 AT STRET GaETrs SHE TRISaa |

TS FECE GTEA/ A FT @i SAREld UaTeTars AHal IRICH [quues W
FITEe ! Bet TEE ST AW AAF A fAeRuE ST FEdEEr adq e e T A
PRV SEEAVE HeT A9 (Key Audit Matters) HTTFT B | T o fAvuEsdrE, FAA
FTHT W T GESE T SRS @ d9d AUAE qaerd o [quaeedrs aEwiTe Tal
T TERTHF AG A (aeeeTs ArdeTE T g Eviae BIEard Jadard 4 gH
aTefer PR T AATATHT AR, ETH GRTaRTH Sead TLE) |

drr T R0%R, drar Fiwedr e qur FFET O, 0%3 A APH FET IIH TqaaH

2T TSIV AT ATAYgE S WAl AT FRAT TAd Tl BEEH TATE TH
TR GAESF QY | BEIE ST FETEaeeE I [qaRues @de S9HT @TaEr
TRTEHT HUATIRT @RI AT qaie WP TR | AT, AR AR e T4t e 6w
forawer gfeadr aride faawer S afafasr qrad @ien T ARl AR AR ARCE BH T BT
&P G T T EH G AAT FEAR (g fparans yafad wA sty Sea afare
Eull

AT P ISR gl q97 SR ATARAT R forHr i, e
ST T AT TR GHTR AT B AT GHT AfHfqer drbe @ GEATH, FREAR FA9GE
Wﬁu@,éﬁﬁh@&éﬁ%ﬁmﬁaﬁmmqw&mmwaﬁamﬁ

o

th
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QEH WPl qIT FHAIP] FRIEAREE ATHRAT Aeqdar 97 T & qfafaer Heem sfay F=mes
TEH qIEAT | FAAS AT T A dTeed fod faufed g4 &7 &9 el quar e
AT AT ATeF AT FHel ATHT AT AT FRER TRET AT FATATAT ATl STHTerG ST
TR qIEUA | Y, B [Efawer o qrater Ao TiResr qur gwere afatq ar &1 garas
Al F TRUFERS FAAT FeRATee (a1 AtTatid 1 Tr a7 FFAATE @ A W
TRITHT AT FIAAR! ATGATT FTH TN TEUA WY AT FRI@THN AHT ALATIAATE FHA ATTHIE
g9 AT | FFIAIR] ATTAF (A=A JUTA! THTGHT AR AT TAREAGEeATs. ATAHTE TRISTIA
f=irr q9T o= AT TRITHT qTEAT |

M A
IIHHarR
fafa : R09) HrEw 0 T T, T 3R, Ufued

T © FISHIUST AR THIVEVTH

UDIN No: 220807CA00726 EAGaE
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CRRIE IS SoRAR A DUl fod.
dlHAd
SITUT 9, 2000 T 3R 39, Q0OT JFITDI
£ [EERLI ERsll 7| o T aw
S
q [hT Goil % 2,090,950 93V 3,090,950 939
R STET q9T #Y Qv 9%, %93 59% S03,R4R,j1
3 BIERIGIRINCIE] 14 T4, 9% %% R0,09,%04,05R%
¥ TeT-fau=iT et b Q9,849 355 53,3093
3 faw afer Erereptfer T qar ATIEl 9%, - -
FA 0 3R,99R,%19,3%0 33,4%R, %39, RR5
T
% fer Iv =il (@@) R0 330,503,949 RIYLUGYIRY
N fegepfam =T 9 RASMANIALE 9R,459949 559
[~ ArHTergeh! fordraT e 3 R,R%%,35%,3%0 R,EIZIMUSR
2 ERCEAIRRICEI L& %q,%%0,590 %R,%59,545
A AFIAT Fsll AAT UTHIEE:
0 T AT Feh Hiward R 3933%0,050 340,308 48R
1 FAHIAT AT 9 RE%,R¥YRRR L3309 9RY
R I ATBNAT oAl R R¥ %\, 4R 953,R9% 3R
93 En kil ¥ q,29% 4%, 549 9,395, ¥5 ¥ 344
SHT (F) (90,99,93, 1)) 3,905, ¥3Y4,%54 R, ¥¥R, &Y, 0¥
T U TAT TSEATER
9¥ RIS Y 9_Y,390,49'¢ ¥¥5, 550,890
hES YT SIfEgH aTqd e % ¥R ,99,9¥ R%,430,R009
9% TR &9 ATl ITaT a9 SaedT 2 3¥,593 9% 9%,44¥,940
qe A a0 R& & 55 ¥,9%%,9%% %%%,\9%&R,090
ST (@) (9%,9%,9%,19) 9,984, 0RY, §¥% 9,9%9, 95, ¥%5
95 g3 AT GHEAT (1) = (F)—(@) q,3%¥3,¥90,33% 9,350, %%, 8%
92 ATAGH AT AT gH ATl fafad goew RV - -
R0 ATRT AT fedmadare |l Arer - -
FA JTAN (3+9+5+%+95+9R+R0) 3%,99R,219,3%0 33,48, %R, 1’5

FATIT qMIce® qaT AT 3,2, 99 T9T 9% 3@ R T THPT AT~ AT g |

SRUERIRICE S
. ¥ faazur 7| T T ad
q =[ThT AT FTHTAT B aiehl AT - -
3 AT fqEgdn - _
3 AHIOE A 7T ATehald ar¥e IR TAl qYehl ¥ ATHeE e TP ATCH - -
¥ ST a7 ATHBH! THATE [GZUH AU - -
4 qTq - -
W = =
arsiep! Pafaer da gfqaes aqar
foms R 9% qLF FAR T AT A=A et qamTs fag. dm 9,
ER k) REIEED BEIEE? BEIEE? T
TH T AR, weiteges
Hew T q A I TR AR feme S FAA T TEE THITH
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ST SilrATel [T
SITAUT 9, 2000 G 3RIR 39, QVOT HFITDI
. & ferargon SRSkl Tq a T A
AT
9 | a2 fewmEare aReEr q0 <, ¥3Y, 93 9%5%,03%
R S 19T HHETE AR 19 9R%,905 U&R qRR,050R5R
3 | AT el 9T qREe A 3 R¥¥ 559,599 308,389, 9%y
¥ T ftRdr R QURR3R,53% 9R19,¥\9% 039
Y| R TR - -
T AT () %0%,0%%, ¥R3 Y3%,%¥9,9%9
e
% AL T N 50,%%%,R9R YO R¥3 55
© | FUeEd @ 93 - -
[ IR qHE=T @ AERCH - 299,39
] | ¥ @Hew 9% 1%, ¥33,39¥ -
90 | ATERATHIRT ATNT e AL 19,534,309 Q4UR,R33,534
99 | FHAT AT FFET EH - -
93 | HEETT AT FgET &F ¥¥,290,309 39,3R4,3R9
93 | FEENNTT ATTHT () =(3) —(3) S
Q¥ | ) AR Y, 99% %Y ¥9,5%5,45Y
Y | ) T B (FH) /T R0,5%R,%\9%Y 3559, 90
9% | STra= ATET HIEHT AR 19 - -
ST @ (@) IR, ¥, R0 R4, %R0, ¥ ¥R
¢ | @E ATRT /(AFE) (M) = (F)-(@) 388, Y4R, 4%% ¥9,939, 34
95 | Afeedr a¥ I Fatd @9 - -
9% | HAferedir I AT AIRUHT  ATHRT / (FEATH) 35,5%0,5%0 ELARCAR AL
afg wigH T IuTee THA ¥oX, ¥93, ¥4 ¥59, 293 999
R0 (%) T BT SRS 90 (0,5%R,29%) 5%9,2'%
(@) GSIRTd SISt i - -
(M) faery sEreT 99 - -
(%7 =T SISy (SR futae) qe - 99%,0%9%9%
() g=arraa aTereT - -
(31) Ig TR qe 3%5,R9%,08Y 40R%%095R
(31T) TG SATATLT B 9%,353,249 ¥0,R9Y, 9%
() FETtaa=iT ST = 3,50, 19 LR A NEAEE
] | ATEATEHT AR ATHT 9,%%R, 1% 35,5%0,5%0
I R, 9, & TAT Q0 3G 9¥ 98 ¥ 95 TEH TEHT AT T & | arsterT faferet Were gidaes aEr
B EEIEed EEIEEd EEIEED qréq
T AR, weiifaes
dw = A AR oA TS ATRET frmree 9% FARA I LS THTER
T FISHTST
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FAR FAH & TE JGE
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faerer STe T 43 40% 959 3% 390,454
AT ek AT - -
AT HAT AT - -
q TTAE ATETAT 339,355 1¥R 900, %¥%3,9:Y
A dTe T arET el 30,392 S5 R UE9R0R
AT e AR (903,5%9,¥%R) (%5,3%0,430)
AT FIHT R - -
HTTFAT HH TR (%%9,¥%5,2.%9) (¥%8,0%,30Y)
TR TG e TR (%,449,3%3) (RHUARERR)
T AT AT (10%,099,345) (93,059,3%3)
At T AT R (R39%30,399) (R0Y,4%¥ 433)
AT rafy TR STET AR (90%%59,300) (5,9, 98Y)
FHI HeA TET SR (455,099 330) (155,30%,045)
q TET TR (¥ 30%,3¥Y) (3,305, 99%)
T 9Tk R (¥%,230,9%5) (¥3,300,%39)
AR AL @ S (1%,¥33,39%) (499,39%)
AT @ TR (924,395, ¥45) (903 9¥39%3)
FHAT AT TR - -
ST T (339,95%,0%0) (R¥Y,390,34%)
= FEAET (3fg) /A (349,%%%,505) (335,92 %4%)
=1 AfaeEr afg /(@) 89559999 22,393,33%
FREAR TS GE e TG (F) ?,45,53R,0%% R,4R8,0%%, 40
ST AfTataETe T gaw
fear Feo=irT (@fg) /&0 (90,4%0,395) (2, %¥43,933)
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e T faia FRarRr 9= AT e (Jfy)
THET AR AT (qfE) FH (¥3,%%9,5%5) 5%, %¥0093%q
st SR/ fedeaear @ (3fg) wH (49%,3%3,000) (3,5%9,0%3,000)
F A (qTg) FH 9,29%,%3% 95,590 Y33
ArArer@e! fadrr Fsrar (@fg) w0 (433,045,9%9) (355,35R,%9¥)
T qAT A HAWT (IFG) FAT ’R4,0%5 (19, ¥4%,¥43)
STHTAT T TS ATRTAT (AT 3,00%,90% 959 9,%9%,23993%
T T fefrere 15,084,539 39,383 ,53%
ST ST 3,085, 9% 3EE%,14R
SR JTT TS ATRTAT (FATHT) %,95%,03¢ 90,435,438
ST AYTE AT/ T 3023%,3%0 (3%, % ¥3,594)
T Tfafadiae @@ TE @R (@) (3,934, '8R5, 4 ¥5) (3,'93%,9%9,4%0)
fairar =i FRERATEe T g
SERATE I THH - -
faet arer aradrr @fg) F - -
FTFAT HOHT (Afg) FH 30,000,000 -
H FTIEAT AT R (93,09%) (4,053,5%5)
QTR AR - -
faefia =fia FERAE g7 TE 5@E6 (1) U8, %3%,%5% (4,053,5%5)
T9 FEFT FUT TAIAEEE TE TE FAE = (F)+(@)+(W) 3R,R40, ¥55 (0%, 3R, 559)
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TH T AR, weitaaasd
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14™ Annual Report Book | / 79



181hQId ik
hepnley spl LD Lhe Qi LibLLY 121Eh1e b1 Bhate @b bisp IETERNATY
BRRBUED 2l R
k2lh ®blbk dblhp bbbk Blek
‘Rl LEE AR LIBIRK 1Qb) [RTSTRTI BRIt 2bdk 20h Qs 2k why|
bea bob KROE 228 ‘a%s bbb | %08 KRRBR - |- - oR: 335082 |Rba3%b §126)036 0b0 2 Plealh hballe
k00 24k - - - - k00 24t - Lelktll BelIbyK
(03220b'k2) ar: R L (ho%232'02) |- - - - (bre'2%2"%%) - bl ke kb
3bhrr0'2%3% ribrotta %2b'202%3 - - - 22b'0%3%0% 0%2'032'9¢ ate'039'0bo' blaolp ols Disjlelbk
bislplhk lbhe Dl
abbero'abat  ktbrott2  [Reb=ory - - - tobobatoh  |ob2'0aa'at a6 030 '0bo': Blvalh 21y
12)pe L ~ 18 2hl
B b bl A} hid Bble blbblp

bltk3 bl LkP I
bl bl 18 Ush 2blE Inkbb)

1Spk mk | iy 2kl Digsh NI /1thlb Phip
200! 900¢ b Dite

ln2bb| ROJbAR: JoLPI |hAIR LR PirDE

1) Johed RO}RIOE I PRIFIA

Company

Life
I

&
As AA AN nlsilrance
T i @i AR e

| 14" Annual Report Book

80



&
AS A AN::-

G AT wwT A G

CRRIG IS SRR A Dol fod.
efchand 31 eI [RATd
FITAUT 9, Q0O ¢A 3RAR 39, QOOT AIFITDI
FE. faavor FTEHT T a¥ T ad
& 10
q AT o (@R) q 4,53R,¥%R, 0¥ ¥ 4RR,¥I3,40%
3| QAT FAE - -
3 | A, HSAT AT AT AT AT B 3,093 35§ 5% 9,4%%,09%,530
¥ | ATATEER dHT FEE A 3 RR,3E5,4¥R q00,%4 3,934
L AT JoI&l qa %3,40%,9%9 3¥,990,45¢
S | AT AR ST TR & alebl AT aTqa < 92,441,940 93,930,900
© | T qUH (R AIHT SEH AT FTEIT 5,430,200 93,204,000
ST AT (F) T, 3R, %0}, R% %,%3%,3%5, 33
<qq
S | TEl HHH (ER) ¥ %R9,50% W50 13],%59,¥3R
afereral e X 999,393, 9 X03,¥49¥q¥
q0 | TEF THAT Tecb %,449,3%3 AR ERR
99 | CAETHT HHIH @ - -
93 | AT qedh (@) % 15,3R% %5 ¥Y,RRY I3
R ERR RG] - -
9¥ | FEIIA g © 9,593,039 $3%,599 5 Y3
4 | ATIRT S R99,3=%,%19 93,4 35,93%
9% | TS TTRT A=A RN & ATl AT AT AT 3¥,593,39% 92,44, 940
99 | AIfIF TP FAAAT TTAT FMGH  ATIT FFALAT ¥Q,4\93,9%% %,430,200
FET T (@) 3,929,314, 005 3,039,995, 035
g | <= |7 T ARE T9d = (F) —(@) ¥, %33,593,99% Y954, ¥q,R45
9% | ATRT FrTH fedmEaT AREr aud / (FE) R, ¥R, R ©%5R,03%

st 9 fa @ T gEeEr dtTe o B |

arsrern fafaer de gfqasd aan

foow TR o TF FHL WA I AT freT g g, Zam =,
i) EEIEEd BEIEED EEIEED qréq
TH U AR, Ueiitaaes
dRw & A ATEH oA TR TTRIET e % FAA ZT S THIER
T HTSATSY

14™ Annual Report Book |

/ 81



AS A AN::
Insurance
AV Company

T i adier @R e

URRIE (IS’ AR Bl fo.
3 oI @A ERIIG Jdfeicb Siidol dld
YITAUT 9, Q00O ¢ 3RAR 39, Q0OT JFFTHT

X faaon ELEel TE q¥ T a
& 10
q | e (@w) q 3939,553,3%9 4,209,083 0%
3| g FfAE - -
3 | AT, FT qAT AT A1 AT R HR,50%,24 ¥ 435,303 9%%
¥ | dTHTeEE AT wEe A 3 99%,849,93¢ 1395 41%
L A Joae&l AT 95,%49,49% 99,545,293
S | AT AR ST TR & alebl AT aTqa e 90,334,040 %, ¥%¥ 440
o | T qUH R ATHAT SMEH AT FTEAT - -
SERT A () 3,%%0,%¥33,%%% 3,495,594, ¥
<qq
c | T ST (@R) ¥ ¥R Q45,9 209,3%%, 933
gfrerar staer 4 RRF,0%R,03% 9%5,%34%,¥53
q0 | TW@EF THAT Tedb q,¥9¢,43% q,0¥93q0
99 | AETHT HHIH @ - -
R | A TF (@R % 9,395,53¥¢ 92,080,83
IEER R RG] - -
¥ | FEEATA @ © 390, 3¥Y ¥5 0 HA,593,5%%
U | IR z 80 ¥R Y RY 50,0493
9% | TS TTRT A=A qRTAT & ATl AT ATI AT 95,393,393 90,33%,040
99 | AIfYE TP FAIAT TTATT FMGH  ATIT FALAT - -
SHT 9T (9@) q,09%,%%9,R¥% 9z, 0¥Y,3¥5
95 | Sirae M| HITHT R a9 =(F) —(@) 9,%9%,¥¥%q,909 q,093%,990 YUR%
92 | ATHRT AT fEETEET WA FAd /()

st 4 3fa < T gEeEr atae o B |

st fafaer dam gfqasd aan

farw AR A qLF FAR TaA AT A=A frwT gemTs frg. g 5w,
i) REIEEd BEIEEd EEIEEd qras
UH.U AR, Uit
dw Ear AR HH S A AR w2 FAA ZIA S TR
T FTSHTES

| 14" Annual Report Book



&
AS A AN::-

G AT wwT A G

eIl IS SN DUl fer.
3 I fRI1E I 3[chlell Siidet Sidm

YTAUT 9 Q0O© TAT SR 39, Q0T JFITDI

FE. faavor FTEHT T a¥ T ad
& 10
q | A O (@7) 9 ¥, ¥%3,53R 332,553, 9%
3| QAT FAE - -
3 | A, ST J9AT AT AT AT B %Y 524,245 S,%R,%99
¥ | ATHTEE dTHT FEe A 3 R¥ 343,055 90,%99%V
L AT JI&l qa EASEAAR R,¥9Y L¥ o
& | T AT IRl TRTAT g dlehl aTAl aTad saaedT 9,%%%,940 Y98 Q40
© | T qUH R AIHT SEH AT FTEIT - -
ST AW (F) 9,9%%, 03,213 ¥3%,R¥Y, 903
<qq
& |3 AT @) ¥ 93,95 ¥ 9% %R,95%, ¥R Y
gfrerar staer 4 9R9,%%%,544 LERS LR TN
q0 | T THAT Tedb 3L¥q,539 ¥O% ¥R
99 | TAETHT HHIH @ - -
R | A T (@7 % 3,¥%¥ %35 3,335,535
R ERR R - -
9¥ | FERIIA g 0 909%5%,204 ¥ ¥Y W%
U | IR z LB CERt 90,%9% R%R
9% | TS TR ATHT RN & ATl AT AT AT 3,599, ¥00 9,%%%,940
99 | AIfIF TP FAAAT TR FMGH  ATIT FFLAT - -
T T (@) ¥R, %94, \9¥5 0%, 143,R95
95 | Siraw M| HITHT AR T =(F) —(@) %RR,¥99,9%% R30,0%9,9%%
92 | ATHRT AT fEETEET WA F=Ad /(AT
st 4 3fa @ T gEeEr dtTe o B | ATl FAferT Fere gfqae avar
qeAET EElECD TR EEIEED e
L cl D e
dRw T AR AR oA TR ATTHIET frrre= B FAA I TS IR
T HISATS

14™ Annual Report Book |

/ 83



AS A AN::
Insurance
AV Company

T i adier @R e

eRIIG IS SRARKT Bl fet.

3T <A RIS SIcT3dTF Siidal didi
FITAUT 9, Q0O ¢AT 3R 39, QOOT AT
*H. faaor g ¥ T g
& 10
q | e (@w) 9,%919,330,%03 q,333,390,994
3| g FfAE - -
3 | A, HSAT J9T A A1 AT V5 3,29%,39¢ %0Y%,395,9'%
¥ | dTHTeEE AT wEe A RR,&RR,804 5,9%%,034
Y AT Jo&l qa 4%,0%0,000 9R,0%%,50%
S | AT AUH RN TR & alebl AT ATqa < ¥ 949,500 3,518,940
o | T qUH R ATHAT SMEH AT FTEAT - -
ST A (F) 3,4¥%,%7%, ¥3% q,R4R, R%¥, ¥R
<qq
5 | aE aET (@R) 920,250,3%Y 1¥Y,395, 935
gfrerar staer 95Y,¥3¥ ¥ ¥, R9¢,R39
10 | WY T b SY%, 909 ¥%q,R30
99 | AETHT BT @ - -
R | A TF (@R 199193,30% 93,333,909
EERR RG] - -
9¥ | FERIA g R45,2%%,R5% 959,3%0,39%
e | IR 55, R%9,%3 AECHECRT
9% | SAFIF TR A=A qRTN & ATl AT AT AT 9,399,399 ¥ 944,500
99 | AIfIF TP FAIAT TTATT FMGH  ATIT FFALAT - -
ST T (E) 809,259, 139 SRR, X ¥E, ¥9q
95 | Sirad T HITH FRH T9qd =(F) —(@) 94,535,%33,35% 9,3%%,915,00%
92 | ATHRT AT fEETEET WA F=Ad /()

sare 9 3fa < T gEeEr dtae o B | AT FAferT Forme gfqaes avar

farw AR A qF FAR TS AT A=W freT wemaTy fag. g =g,
By AT FATelH FoATAH T
TH.U AR, et
TR T GECK ] I TS ATTRIET feAmee 9% FAA I TEE THGE
T FISHTST

84 / | 14" Annual Report Book



&
AS A AN::-

G AT wwT A G

eIl IS SN DUl fer.
3 I fRI1e JRAT B1det (JuledRa Jrdfeids) s

YTAUT 9 Q0O© TAT SR 39, Q0T JFITDI

FE. faavor FTEHT T a¥ T ad
& 10
q | A O (@7) 9 4,005,5%¥Y %00 ?35,0\9%,3%¥¢,
3| QAT FAA - -
3 SR, Tl qGT A= A AT B ¥R0,%9%,0%¥ 39],%%%,34¢
¥ | STeEe fadrr FEre g 3 4¥,94%,09% 5, ¥55,499
L AT Jo&l qa 99,990 S5 ¥ \3,8019 %%
S | AT AR ST TR & alebl AT aTqa < 3,¥5%,940 2,435,540
© | T AUH R AIHTT SEH AT FTEIT - -
T ST () 1,%%\9,50Y, R4S q,35%, 390, 03%
<qq
c AT AR (EF) ¥ ¥, R¥¥,I%Y S REARAT
gfrerar staeT 4 990,%¥09,09% 994,350,33¢
10 | WY THET b ¥30,99% %35, ¥y
99 | AT HHIH @ - -
R | A T (@7 % 10,055, ¥4Y %,350,%3
EERR RG] - -
9¥ | FEIIA g © q9R9,%%9,3¥9 qQR,33R,¥%3
Qe | ATTRT z ¥%,0¥9%4R L19,19% 934
9% | TS TR ATHT RN & ATl AT AT AT ¥,%9,¥59 ,¥5%,940
99 | AIfIE TP FAAAT TTAT FMGH  ATIT FFALT - -
ST T (@) %%, 90,228 RY, ¥30,35%
95 | Siad T HITH ARH T=d =(F) —(@) 4,049,050,2%9 5%0,%3% %93
92 | ATHRT AT fEETEET WA F=Ad /(AT
st 4 3fa < T gEeEr dtae o B | ATl FAferT Fere gfqae avar
Feger BREISED LEINED REINED A
TH AR, T
dw T AR A STeId T ATRTET frmaT % FAA I TES TR
T FISATEN

14™ Annual Report Book |

/ 85



AS A AN::
Insurance
AV Company

T i adier @R e

URRIE (IS’ AR Bl fo.

3 S RIS g FATE SNdal Siam
FITAUT 9, Q0O ¢AT 3R 39, QOOT AT
X faaon ELEel TE q¥ T a
& 10
9 | F O (@7) 9 14,555,%%5 3,519,054
3| g FfAE - -
3 | AT, FT qAT AT A1 AT R 9,4%0,33% ¥ 0 4 3%
¥ | e fdrE FEre wma 3 - -
Y| T g o3 5}
S | AT AUH RN TR & alebl AT ATqa < 3¥Y,000 3¥Y,000
o | T qUH R ATHAT SMEH AT FTEAT AR LT 9,%%%,000
ST T (F) R0,%¥%0,53% %,3%3,4%0
<qq
5 |3 AR @) ¥ 49%,0%% 495,500
gfrerar staer 4 q,¥55,904 R30,90%
q0 | TW@ET THAT Tedb 30%,¥9% 2,9%%
99 | AETHT BT @ - -
9 | HAT qoF (@T) % 945,5%0 35,939
EERR RG] - -
¥ | FEEAIA @ © 3,005 4,03 4199 ¥R
AES ATTRT = - -
9% | SAFIF TTRT A=A RN & ATl AT ATI TGl 349, %%q 3¥Y,000
99 | AIfIE TP FAIAT TTATT FMGH  ATIT FALAT 5,350 1 ¥% JEEE, YUY
SHT 9T (@) 93,\9%%,09% ¥,35Y, %58
95 | Sirad T HITH ARH T9d =(F) —(@) - -
9% | ATHRT AR feqraHT |77 e 2,%¥%,59% 9,239,209
st 9 3fa @ T gEeEr atTe o B | AT FAferT Forme gfqaes avar
o FHR S U FER T« U A=A ST qamETe fag. € o,
Bt TTeA® TTeA® TqTAE qreT
TH.T AR, Tered
dew g A AR oA TR ATTHIET frmeT % FAA ZI ES TR
T FTSHTET

| 14" Annual Report Book



&
AS A AN::-

G AT wwT A G

RN IS S6ARKT Bl fet.

31T ST AT SGRI Fd Sftae diam
FITAUT 9, Q0O ¢A 3RAR 39, QOOT AIFITDI
F.4. farazon EEGEl Tq q T Ay
& 10
q | | e (@) q 3§,030,%¥%3 20,3381 ¥5
3| QAT FAA - -
3 | A, HSAT AT AT AT AT 3 3,55%,%%% 3,%29,03%
¥ | dTeEe fadrT FrEre ara 3 - -
Y| I e a - -
% ATYF TTHT (o] AR & ATl ITAT arad FaeaT 939,000 -
© | I AUH RN FAAHAT SAMEH AT AT 33,55 ¥R 40,1¥0,000
ST AT (F) 93,219, %R 3}, IN5, 459
Bp
g | ST ST (ER) ¥ 433,593 1,583,404
Afqerdr sireTe Y - -
q0 | E@TEH TE ok - B,
99 | IHETHT HHE @ - -
R | AT O (@7 % R%0,30% J0R,29Y
93 | I YAE @ - -
¥ | e @ o 1,493,595 1,055,34¥
| = 35,2 3% ¥39,3%3
9% | AT STRT AT AR g aAebl qTAT aTad Tawd ] %9350 939,000
99 | AT AT ATHT AFHT SAMGH a9 AT ¥0,593,9% 3359%, 943
SHT 0T (9@) 29,933, 9%0 9,499, ¥ ¥R
95 | AT AT HEAT FRH F=9d =(F) —(@) - -
9% | ATHRT FrTH feErEHT W A 3,965, %43 Y, 949935
agre § IRE & TEE TGHT ATH 3T & | , -
oo ” STl FAfdeT FaT gidasd JTar
fomw FAR I qLE FAR TR T A=A fret g fag. fwr 9w,
qeFeT EEIEEd EEIEEd EEIEEd T
T AR, @W
drew =@ AT AT A T AR ferarene 9w R ggEr s (P
SEIEED e HTF TG FHFT i T wTE faf:
T HISATS!

14™ Annual Report Book |

/ 87



| 14" Annual Report Book

Insurance
Company

Life

@8phkbie 092 IIPhe IDELE loolQjie IIn2PR] RIRD)
IRILLR 200 b RIRLE 2R OO0 ‘b labltg
1] ohed ROJRIOE NEIW PRIZA

IRERPCRN Y abk AR RSN 23 % ‘ot ‘or bR k2 ot %2R T 205 % 020°0%5% ‘2%e\ % 2%8 ‘o2 tan’h PRERT TR Lhis
22 %%k 0% brene ‘ot 22 %%k 0k bre3we ‘ot - - - - Bkt ®lglok | 3
2%2'08%t 203'2%b3b - 002 'k Rea‘or bot'yra't g020Ebab ikt Bl | %
35b23b2R% 232 %3% R0’ - %22'02%%k0% Ara2aybea bhE'ar A vae abtabt'a%h ®blblb Palbslhe | R
wre2otEat'h &b aos226'b - bat‘asb'oro’h w0 ‘onoat’h 252'00bE % 2%2%00%28 Lhoble | &
g% R0 AL 06%30%3 %% - bre s b wee SYETE LY 226232 bb 0%t b%oe lpldk bhlle | X
¥er'onoaty'h 22 %29 %b - bbb 2'aRy ab% e wor'h 2ebbrroa 00t 30%bre Ikl Bkl ®Blblb | b
wwwpp ke bh ke Bl ) ke bh ke Bl ke kb FEN L RSTARTRIRT R
Salklbll kK Lhio TN wolilbp 102wipn a0k bl kb hRK
Walklblb bRk (Lt
B2 20 ‘05K ‘R 2be ‘RRE 2R R 2% ‘a2 ‘or bR 2 %e 0 060 25 ‘00K ‘R 232'0%0 2b% % TS
22 %a%e ok brea%e ot 22 %9 %2 0k breaRe ok - - Il blgipl | 3
2%=2'oth't 20%'2%b"3b - - 2%2'0th't 20%'2%b%b lblole bl R | %
bbb s3%pReo’h |- - bbb 232%35 %20’ wpjble babslhe | 2
wrezortat'b 2&b'reR 2260 - - wrezortat'b 2tb'ra s 326'b el | &
BER RROMARL 06% 202 k1% - - 2R R0 WAL 06%203 %1% lbldbs bhile | »
PIINC LRI 2252 %2 %b% - - PIINCP TRTINN 228 %29 %b2 lhlle bblle ®Rlelk b
L ) ouﬁw.n e ke bk N ) ke bk By Ll .~
W2lalb|le ot (pa1dadoe) B2k kK
(k) walslhlp (2
FORBER R2R'R FRLRIPRNIER oxb‘ont‘ay 23R ‘b2 20b P RPCRCIN Y 2b2 ‘R 2% R Lo
22 kD% 0 2320202 - %22 %2R 22 kD% 0 breane‘ox Lkt dlgpl | 3
R30202% 23%'229%h Eee 2% 02x"%%2 2%2'ok%t 20%'2%b3b ikt Bl | %
SxE2002Y 0% %x2'200'h a22'b%0'2b bat‘oxbab a%b2abea’ 232%2% Re0'b $Blblk Palbalhe | g
wha‘obx zat'b rox'ort'aba’b o2 k'bso'or bErEab s wherorEat'b 2&baex22a'b Lheple | &
PEEEERN S 2222 %% e‘oxb 22b%bbab gER a0 MR 06% 303 %% Wblwh bhlle | »
3%0%%090% b boetoabab Sa3baRs 22 522008 wer'0Ro%ESD 29222529 %b% lhlle bblle dRlelk b
R BIt ke bk kb Bt ke bk R Bt ke bhk
(2B2) wolilblle (PopaD) \bluaky wals Lhlobh PRI Y Lelg
b klkbl (2B2) walnibiip (2




&
AS A AN::-

G AT wwT A G

eRIIG IS SRARKT Bl fet.

STAUT 9, Q000G T IR 39 Q0T JFITD!

T, AT qAT FUAE AT aTaf
. [EEELI aq aw Ta ay
| HEFRI T WERF TAT I TRIEETE AT - -
R aiforsg Sepep! LAl fereTe amg q,34%,%¥%¥q,3%¥0 9,9%0,5%¢, 334
3 forpra ciepebr el fRereTe g 9aR,¥_%, ¥RY 303,R%Y,0%¥
¥ | AR AT ASTATEE AT - -
4 =i |earep HEdl (Meraene o 3,¥3,99% ¥ ,R49,595
% | e fad TRl IR SERETE ATieT - -
© | o= ufeetes HEITH! TR SHRATS ATHIT 95,084,%39 R93R,ER%
& | &% qgr ol g qanfaer SEREre drareT - -
¢ | &% qan fadira garer fedvarane am ¥39,23%,390 3R 939553
90 | F=gETE AT
99 | SeETe A %,15%,0%% 90,435, 43%
93 | I= fqe&qaTe (AEdl Teh) A 19,35R,3%0 9],05%,230
93 | fa=rar ATRT 308505 Y5 -
I AT feshTET AR - (3%,909,330)
9% | AT (@EE) AT ATRT - -
A A (@R AT AR - -
qy | fer TRl fasprare AR 93R,’%0 -
A eIR FT fasnrare A - (¥,0%5)
9% | @rdr AqdE - -
99 | sferedt auHT qEEfeId AT - -
& | o= o 3,305,359 3,233,509
T 3,319,275, 033 9,945, ¥R, 434

T, HAl AAT ST AR ASHIS

. fermor g ag Ta ay
9 | ATRT AT fearaHr e R¥Y 559,599 ERAALTRAS
B TR grafde # AT T feqrayr qrep! 99%,%0%,RUY 4L33,0%9,5%0
3 | afyw SR 1 s e fearaEr A %% 34,45 59,555,33%
¥ | ATASHE @ AT A fedreaHy Ao 95 3,29%,319 429,330,243
4 FET AT P AT AT fEdTeAT Aeh ¥R0,%94,0%% 39%,54%, 993
< TS Bl AT T fEQTeraT ATl q,4%0 3% ¥3%,R49
s | Fafere qoF 3,55%,%%% 3,%¥%%,5009
il 3,319,2¥5, 0%% 9,945, ¥93, 434
frmaET et w1t T o AT 3
. freEesT faamn et fraEs faamn Ftae @
*.9. faaon
79 a9 T ay o9 ag GEC L]
! wfrae arakae q,45%,049,R%% q,%¥0Y 949,¥99 99%,249,93% %395, 41%
b afr q=RTr R4%, N9 ¥ 955,%03,%¥5 R¥ 343,055 90,599,539
3 qAIHE L0V Q¥ Y LR T, &%, 1% RR,GRR,80% 5,9%% 03¢
¥ %1’@ EiCE| U3, ¥%5,R39 $43,30% 35 L%, q4Y,09% R5,¥55 498
Y4 | A S AT - - - -
STFT 3,R%%,35%,3R0 3, %33, 3%, 493 3R9,%55, 4 ¥R 900, ¥43, 934

14™ Annual Report Book |

/ 89



AR b2y bk% 02n'R02'hhy boztonth: opmobhh [dRo‘maathk bRRMdbOx0h |en20p% | WARMoy’R |2%o‘kod'agh |odt'nno’abk | ¥emmbeh2 |00kb23'oh |AEhANR'AOL |ab3On3'ath |dbib20%R | 2Xbbbo'ach Lo
rortaa’lh kb - stboabh  oolortaa’h |han'oht's - - oolrox %32l | hon'obt's Wwﬁ.ﬁﬁﬂwﬂ 3
( ( OO_OOU‘XMW ( { ( ( ( { ( ( <
0022b% | %%0'Abk 0002%h  |00looykabh %509ty 000'R - - - - - - 001003 %bh | 35028} Ll Bl ¥
Baaoebbe  [raariab [oobEadh arbedY Eawtoato [ Leabhybrb kit aalERrwre0y - - botMeo | RbE20a'ad [RuReRth  oXeERO'bE Em@w%.w A
288202 kb | hat'o5'0%h [hao'ory'R |a3R'0k0'a | BbYakEoRb |502'000%5h [ba0E¥at  h0RaRRR okihbiiR [adaorwy |- - SROGEROY  [abyNeEEbb [hat'ax¥ob  [hon'b0a'ob Lol ¢
258320°%% | Rkbr29tOb (00nthah 0otkeby | RGb00%k0b | RRAMKSMb o0lt0% | RAARRRAb [ 5%0%2K%y  ¥ea'klak2 ook'hayiob - ISP RN S S E RY YO Lblak kil b
daabhbor | sox'axbion [orhbbabh |bba'bboth | hkaYor%hr |h2b%abiaon [kak'esr  a2hR eoa'festa  [a2bihbiar |- - 2a%2%02 205022 [oaktra'ba ey uue Y ®Blblk LRGN b
kb Bl kb bh ke bk | Kb bR kb B kb br Kebh | heBR | ke bb kb bh ke bk | e bR kb Bl kb bh kb b kb hr
Awwvcn_mwwrw_w N N bl Iblp b Lk (blp hale \blialy |bI> hok lohbb LRk [bl2 kB Blble Lblly Jbl> bk

Litlplaly [plp o 1pl2 [Pbh Bible blilie
bl e1b
2-lbbl
1pILPR 2OO0C be 2IREE FW.N 000¢ b lablk

=
<<:
.
& WG E
¢
<L

| 14" Annual Report Book

90



Insurance
Company

Life

/ o1

wRE Rk R 223258 ‘2% b0 ‘223 ¥by 220 225 ‘00% RR 2R EER BN Lo
%% 2or %or'oxk - SRR 0% Lok K3%r0 1plket blglol 3
bea o8 0%2'2%b 2927% 353 S0kSE 39% bib Lol ke *
‘028" %re'220'0b 2bs‘'oxb 20t bab LYY Y SRR PR Ob bkl Dalbslhe | &
aobxixth zottabab %b% 00 RERbo2 oA th baa‘2a2'ab Lneble | &
2E2'o%t% 252%2 "% 20%'b% b bbb Rar'oR’e 0603%%" Wl kbl &
L% ‘000 sk aE22hr by Oh b2k »20'0%k *o%‘02t Sk g% 20 by 1kl bBells dRlelk b
ke Bl ke bk Rb bi ke bR R Bt ke bk
(sh) ol o 2 Lbbbiph il 1o 1l foresy e
Ihteals 1bp Wi
g IDIPPR: 2008 b 2IRIE 2R OO0 b lapll ) el Lt
bR ‘R EOR 226\ ‘2bt ‘bb6) = R2% Kb ek b22 ‘%0 ‘T2 %22 bR ‘b2 bO% ‘ARR ‘28R Lhtho
- - - - - - - Iplbs delgiple | 3
y0b‘oke hob'222'h - tor's 2b'b prohey tes a2’ Llet R #
atto2tnbb 2ho‘bos‘obh - 00 3RS 2R Lor‘o2% a3l 2RREER 2% %bi'or g R bRl Pabalhe | R
be % %% R b A% RER'22b - SEROE N e a2 hba'2n 223’2k 2 e 022"5b3" %% Lhoble | &
QAR RRLER FEL RS bob - arbaax2b ¥eE'ban b oba'2% 3 oxtror'eab Wik htlle |
22 Rea2bb 50t a0s - AERO%O KR R A 3% RO K EED bR REE2Eb lhle Bble ®Blplk | b
R DLt ke & R bt he Bh R DLt ke bBh R It ke bk
Bde
T g e s e e
bbild |Bdbit)le

¥oleble
IDIPPR 200 b 2IRE 2D OOO0S b lablk

1) onom ROYROE ANZID RIYA

14™ Annual Report Book |



‘ N Life
Insurance
AV Company

CRRI (IS SoRMIA DUl fed.
ITAUT 9, 2000 G 3RIR 39, QVOT JFITDI
LA G AT
.. faaror a9 au T ay
q | HHETT @ (m—vﬁ ©.q FHIfT) 30Y 9%¥0 10% 303,%%%,3%
R |ER TS R¥,%0% %3Y R9,33%,5%%
3 ﬁﬂ?ﬁ’r qgr arr 3,3%9,%3% R,0%%,%¥%¢%
¥ | WA AT AR 9,9R%, 4’5 9,%R9,¥5¥
() Had R9,50% R¥R,390
(@) Fary RR%,90% 9%%,%0%
(3T) HTATAT ITHII o, 59 5¥5 00
(") AT &%¥, 5% q%0,¥0%
Y |EER 9R,%90 2 ¥ Y 93,3%5,540
% | gUTE qAT wEAS ?,390,94.0 2,394,243
¢ |@¥ g FEET Qe 9,349,55% 9,390,99%
c |ufEEd 9,4%5,%05 q,¥3%,49%
& | wwuT @ (WA @Ra)
(%) ATrATeeR 3,¥3%,54% 3,394,959
(@) Faferep - -
qo | sifwerar arfaw 2%,39% %3%,390
99 | stfaerar =1 IRR,%R0,¥RR RR0,R%¥ 930
93 | THTTH q,53%,R%R q,9%3,49%
93 | TRET @H 855,994 ¥3%,944
¥ | RAL T £5¥ ¥53 29,54
Y | T ufreEr qur 9= 335,95 330,905
9% | fERTIH 9 TER 99 90,%%%,0009 %,%30,%¥3
19 | MR Jag 58,540 9%, 909
95 | fadl g TR B L qQ,349,44%
92 | =r=T 9T ITER - ¥3,400
R0 |wamew afafy awaeeft w=
(%) T W 94%,000 405,000
(@) I (ATqrard) 355,%%¥0 Y LR
9 | o mfafy Su-afafy awawd ==
() TS ST 9% 000 R%,000
@) I -
IR | TR AT IR @ 39%,59% -
3 | (%) AT AT qob 3,5%%, 139 ¥,%9%,409
(@) ArATSE g= 0,550
¥ | @ qOeTT qEeeEt @
(%) @T TEET ek 338,000 203,%00
(@) FY @l IAET 9eb -
(1) faEqa orEn adier gfqeed ek -
(9) AT T - ¥ 5, AN
(T) ATARF oI@T T G 393, ¥%0 93, ¥%0
() I gd ¥9R,399 9¥<,R0%

| 14" Annual Report Book




&
AS A AN::-

G AT wwT A G

.. faawor a9 au T ay

RY | =TS 93,09% 1,053,5%%

% | T =TS ¥ 0% 94,599

RO | ek TN TR 3%%5,45Y %59

e | &9 wE 9%,5\99,9%Y% 95,499,914

R | g fowa 9,4 8] 953,099

30 |I
%) fafay %09, Y WY,555
@) FAT TIRE = 434,543 445,209
WEEEECE] Y,93% 390 ¥ %93 930
o) faefaa a1 IwERer avaedT fafag @= %R0,303% T]Rq9e
T) AHINH IAENIA Faae=dl g 4,90%,29% 9,¥3%,4%¥Y
) AT G G (TSR TLITIA) 439,440 %, ¥34,3¥¥
T) AT @H AT TA 1,493,595 4,055,34 ¥
ST GRR,R3%,31¥ TRR, 9, 43R
afgwhigHT ATRT STwT
ATRT AT fE@TerdT AqTeeht RL,4RR,RE9 90 %Y 3,355
TR Arafde SHel A1 < fEqradr el R0 WY, ¥T9 R99,59%,5%¥%
T ST G AT 2 A A Q09555304 Y9N, W%
A IHF ARl AT 207 feqraar Qe R95,3%%,25% 95'9,330,39%
ilﬁ'a’ Srae dTHTRT AT g fEaraHT Aehl qR9,2%9,3¥09 qQRR,R3R,¥%3
Y TGl AR AT T G ad T A 3,005 40 Y99 %53
FforF @ 9,493,598 q,055,34¥
ST SRR, 3%, 3% \90\9, 479, 30

14™ Annual Report Book |

/ 93



AS A AN::
Insurance
AV Company

T i adier @R e

CRRI (IS SoRMIA DUl fed.
FITAUT 9, Q0O G AR 39, QVET AFFTDI
FHAT @ FAEAT-0.9
.. faawor a9 au T ay

q |dda qR¥,055,9R¥ 99%,39%,3009
R | AT 23,239,3%% 5%,803 3R
3 |3 Ed 94,22, %43 1%,%5,20%
¥ | TSEEHT 99 9R,¥05 5¥% 99,239,143
y | arfery &= R¥q,5R0 39%,439
% | dreme R,¥\9%,50% 3,R%, &Y
S | TR 3,2%9,2%3 15¥,0%R
c |dmmr 3,%30,%%0 R949,355
Q| UvgE dUT UG @I qgT FFLT 95,%¥ %% ¥¥< 35,050 353
qo0 | foeT aTqdeRl @9 qAT HaedT 193,59%,R9% R0,49,3%%
99 | v FigaT Fr9d @9 qgT FaedT 99,335,053 9,991 ¥%
EER 3%, ¥ %59,%¥99
T 304, %0, 40% 303, ¥%§, Y

ATTFRT FTgH-5

.9 fermon o9 a9 T T

Q| T T qER R3GqEY, 59 148,23%,95R

R | ufeedr aUEEEl ATAHT - 945,%%%,%¥09

3 | ATSHIGH AT ATHRLHT TTEH] 239,954,599 39Y,835,4s3
¥ | T o v ww R0,5%R,29¢ (5%9,29%9)
PR U G,0%5,540 3%, \9%&RIR

ATRT T e TeHT FRE (1) = (F) + (@) ¥%,%3%,33% ¥Y,%%3,93%

F) FAShISATS ATTHI ATTHT QW9 T ¥ ¥%,54Y,\90%

@) T TR TH HY R0,5%R,%\9%Y (5%%,29%)

T grafae SrHTRr O = fearaHr e 90, ¥\ Y Y 50,9492 3%

AR RTAT ATHTRT AT = fedrawr areer 4,453,545 90525, Y

AT THE SHTRT T T e el 55,339,533 9,44 Y,259

ghg SEaq drHhl AT I §qraur Il ¥%,0¥9EYY Y55 ¥ ¥
Faferer TS o = feqranT qreen 398 ] 3% WeY 353

STET 45,085,540 3R0, ¥%0,09%

| 14" Annual Report Book




Life
Company

/ 95

AS & AN:::
A an
G AT wwT A G

g2k zeb br gox Ra ‘s Lo
abb'20t'2} ERR 2002 Ik Ihblk3] kho klle lelbll Iplkt byl
%32°232% PRV ERY 2k lhblk3) kho Rl lblkle Iplkt| W
- L2l lhblb2] kho klie 1elblp bels ok | 2
leplb lhblk3l khe klie lblkle Lhbble|
L2k lhblk2| kbo klie lelblp [plek bl | @
Ik lhblkd) ke kil lelhle eRlklk belgh| b
kb bit kb Bk 1ndbb| Bl
ob-lebbk Bt 2B 1hbIB2] Blbblb Jthik PleaBbIng) ke kil
or'pbA‘%b |Ebhea'at 000'ama'x  =akRe'h  [ofbebabh  |oom'tao'aR |- of‘hyaty 002202y Lo
0t otb'Sbb  [oor'ha oth5hh 00:'ba lplkt elyjok| 3
000%AE | baRaRy Reathh 000008 00040 |- 00000t 0000’ Lplot kb | %
o¥%ant  baakey%  jooo'oot  Rkabeb  |000RaR:  000haa% - 000'RR | 00032 beli 1ok 2
0o2'bra’x abtobin  |00000%h t02%i2'a 00020 003%0kbh |- 000420 | 003%0%'bh Ehoble| %
oxbaea’h  |oox'aky%  |000'00 000" 000'box’h  |ooo'boot |- 000'box’b  |000'boo' Wlwk bhike|
oxo'retob Eortbiab  oooa2p rattro’lh  o0oea’th |000RbA: - 000'10a'kh |00008%% | LBlklk khigh b
kb b kb bb R Bl kb bb Re bk | kebk | kbRh kebk kb bh kebk Kebh Kebk Kbbh kebh kb bk kb bk | kbbb kb Bk
" o LELe Ll
mmuepe URES B s N Mne e mamgs bl Sses s
iwh
%-lehble lkabke Bhib |pIp |l b3 \pluab ksl Lkl kil

IRIPPR 200 bE RIRIE bR OO0 b lablik

12 lohpd ROYROS NSIID ORIFA

14™ Annual Report Book |



Insurance
Company

Life

220%03hobor | 53Man'Atb e | bRABRSBb | Wee'naothh |- = fohateoarh | 200'9k%00h | AR220R'AERDh | BNEARAAbR'AL | h2b0m0'adb | 3AN'208 %% | ahoyoitho’be | 2%biona Akt Lk
- - - - - - - - Ll |
X ER | oxbonyamh | MAXGebh FELSAIVENE S meater [anbokhal [2aimebieon | Batbiabo | aokobysh [3aboamnr | bax'odtros’a | atkRaa bble b | 2
aa2to2tarn [ REUBRERES  [0soBXRL RhewmEh |- - lantobdia (Ron%00%03  wbaaborkh | metoxes  aeShaon |of¥briel  ShrRorbin  Ebeioba’s Ehoblb | ¢
ey habh  hebadbeeh [ Ribhrohy  eobobkmy |- - lobrEiba2 oorohrar eastebho'h | who'ha¥uRRb | R3aMAAE [ Gba'so0r 0aga%eatebh | 2abbry2we’h Lk Kbk |}
0n53baRann  akbeae'ordy | BYA%Y MRORR |- - oahdtR [ BR300%20%  [enanotiin [ bathohbo | sabebha | REXRbReY | 2abkabaioh | bedone'addh | &bl kbl | b
kb bl kb br kb bl kebr | kbbb hebe kbbb kb br kb bl kb br kb bl kb br kb bl kb br
hle B lkabhe Lkabre (Liteake [bk) bl bl [l | Rk
Lblp kel LoD Ly Ly L B Lo e e Lbkb) bl Ll
Biolplb Lhkld Lkl bbls

230323 Rr0'by 2%b ‘208 ‘K& B2 = = = = K23 Bb% R2b 'R [IRLERITR 23033b ‘22" 220 %03 ho} ‘ox Lis

%3205 202'2 RINSERYE R - - - - 20355 0%2 b3%‘020'b%0’h 350082 EbRY R3k'0%0 KOk A kbl BB | 2

Sortottbye trbota'obss - - - - 2002k set'h PRI INEHERY EN AR RTINS 232%02 k% Ehople | &

022'%2%b'b 22bbra 2% 'h - - - - ¥ea bho'ote R3baba e ILEENRT S EPY TR IN Wiak ki | »

22bkabrtas AT I - - - - 35 %000 k0’ boa'baathy'b LR bR S50 00%3b2'220'0 bplelk bRlgn | b

kb bl kb be kb bk | kb bk kb bl kb be kb bl ke be kb bl ke be
(Liehale \bkb) (Lralr Wbbe) .
tehe L) b LeMb Plbblng e hible) lelhle R
hiblblp bbie . 1Sy - L1k PlbbIR ke hike hib lblp bbie
LBl bisiplbb _ LelSIble bisiplbb

bb-Lahble kR Lhlp bbls

IRIPPR 200 bE RIRE bR OO0 b lablls

‘1) onPdd ROQURIOS NSIW PRIZIA

| 14" Annual Report Book

96



AS A AN::

Insurance

Company

i et wd af awe..
UiR¥RIGl IS h 366 Ul fed.
AT 9, Q000 ¢ 3RAR 39, Q0OT AFFTDI
et frat AR
£ faawon aq Iy T o
9 SRTTHTHT AT AT 2aedt fRar 93%,5%,%03 9R0,33L U\R
kS FSATHT AR AT Saar fmar Q4RYVRIR V35, ¥R
3| QIRTEIE ATEET e el - -
¥ | e e Rt - -
E— MR, 33,5 RY, ¥19%¥, 03
HIAEH THEE FTHAT-93
w8 faawon g a9 T I
q | URtE = - -
3| @ EEEE gwEw - -
3 | w A g=ew - -
¥ | U@ RTET TR - -
Y| o TRUET Fe - -
S | ATorET TR AT ; _
O | A ATeET - -
ST - i
TR awerft @ FAGE-93 ()
.8 faawor aq a9 Ta a¥
q | IR fAvEET @= - -
| R A @ -
3| IR gfaeRw @ - 400,000
¥ | AT faaRe g= -
Y| R T g - ¥99,39%
ST = ¥99,3R
ERCE] ERGRIER
.8 faazur aq Iy T Ty
q | TUE SAfET™T - -
R faereer eTed SAfeaTAT EREAR-ASY -
2 T 99,253,595 -
ST 9%, ¥R, 39% -
FATFTAIRT AT e ERTCIRT
k) faawur aq a9 T T
q FRTATHT AT ATRT Sqa=aT RR,9%4,R%0 93%,35%,%03
R FATHT ATFITAIRT AT ST RIERR,R¥9 99,2 %3R3
3| STRTEIE HTETHT SaedT - -
¥ | o= gER - -
ST %9,5Y,R09 MR, R33,534

14™ Annual Report Book |

/ 97




AS A AN::
Insurance
AV Company

T i adier @R e

eRIIG IS SRARKT Bl fet.

STAUT 9, Q000G T IR_AR 39, Q0T JFITD!

%) FAT oAt ATIAT-9%
e faawur DL T oy
q | stfaa S
&) &, Q00 TTH[ 40,000,000 YT HTIRIT I LS 4,000,000 000 4,000,000 000
3| g : .
%) ¥. 100 THI 30,909 509R8 T JTARI AT R,090,%%0 99 R,090,\9%0 93V
L el
%) ¥, Q00 TH 30,909 %088 T JTARI AT 3,090,550 99 3,090,950 939
ST R,090,9%0, 939 3,090, \9%0,\9R\9

g) AU @fHeahl FLET

Iq a¥ Ta aW
R IIRUT TR &A1 | EQq(HeART % | QIEROT TR qEa | edrHeddt %
AT e AR E q,045,%¥00 £l q,045,%¥00 E
- AT AT 9R,2%%,20% <Y q9R,2%%,20% Y
faaefr - - - -
ST ¥, 034, 30% 8o 9%, 0%Y, 30% 9o
T I RATER ¥%3505 B ¥¥3 505 B
FERT | A AWTRE ¥,%35,%29 35 %,%35,%29 35
ST %,05R, %% 30 %,08R, 3% 30
FA 0,90\, %0\ 900 R0,90\9, %09 900
) gF Jfaea a1 9@t YA E@THed HEET ST EHEEd! [@avut
_ T ay T A
- fecot et % TR Tt % T
q |t AR e 3% ¥4 850% 3% 1¥9,249,50%,
R | AT ged % %9 05 %29,3¥0 4.¥q 105,%%8,3¥0
E RTSTT AT 55 2.9% Q0% ¥1¥ 33 1.9% 0%, ¥ ¥ 33
L1 fed T IR %9,0%% 9%0 EREE %9,0% 950
4 feATTg gveTaTd RK LY,453,33U% RK LY,453,33U
% | RYad wewe dfe wue W fa RS 19,494,943 4% 19,495,943
¢ | [T wHR FRIEAT .08 ¥9 %594 0¥ .00 ¥9,55\9,4 9%
c | @fear @4 e q.40 30,934,900 9.40 30,934,900
| sreetelt TR %% 3%,0%%,3%0 9.%% 33,0%3,330
0 | IT FETE FEAT .38 R, 435,95 1.3¢ Y435, 9% Y
99 | FETr FTE AT 9.9 3%,¥30,500 9.9 3R,¥30,500
93 | SHY HAR AT .05 39,%¥58,200 .05 9,%¥5\9,2,00
93| TN HER AT q.09 0,3%%,93¥ q.09 30,3%%,3%

98 / | 14" Annual Report Book




&
AS A AN::-

G AT wwT A G

CR¥RIe (IS SoRNIeA DUl for.
AT 9, Q000 ¢ 3RAR 39, Q0T AFFTDI
SIS qAT wW A48
.8 [EEE| g a9 T &y

9 | T WY SEET

%) T FT WSl Tq a9 %3,¥05 54 T9,4¥%,R9%

g) ¥R F SRSl 9 a9 (R0,5%R,29%) 559,29

ST ¥9,4¥Y4, 30% %R, ¥og, 454

3| ST ST - -

3 | faere srer - -

e I SETET - _

Y| TR fufaas - -

% EESIECRCIEEIIDES 3'5,R9%, 001 1035095

o | dSfeEd & At dME S 402%%095% -

c | ATHRT A fedraare aneeer ARt 9,2%3,9%% 35,550,520

ST _9%, ¥'193, %14 %03, R4, U9

HeT-faufa st FgAT-45

FuHT FEAT AET-faafa swrgt ATRT A fEETEaE aRa T st wET-faufa swer
a9 ag T Ay g a9 Ta Ay g ay T

T3,30R4R %R,95%,%%% 3", JUY Y0 R¥A9R93% 99%,R49 355 S3,309R

33093 4%,95%,2%% 37,5040 ¥ 9R,93% 99],R49 355 53,30R93%

fot st ferafem swgoT qan @ ERCIEE

) faawor aq oy T o

§ | feamr/ave - -

2| - -

3. | fa<ira gwar - }

X T - -

e B} B}

14™ Annual Report Book |

/ 99



Atb bR REE V%6 202 oy 225 ‘abR ‘tkb - 22662 ‘b gak 3R % 20, 326 ‘bat ‘AR Sho 23R % AR 2r3 b 233 430 ‘ARt Lhis
2%2'0tl, 22b'20b oka‘ont - rho'ak ab% R RE 260251 20025 ke
23%30% 0 K00E5% ke ot by 'or - Se2'bRR % 2232 bar Rt o6 202 23 %022 RN h0%' 288ty bblk ek
%20 k0% %20%0%'2 AR ELEN - a¥RbER She2Re'R [SERERRY oa%'btb'b PR IR Iphtb kbl
{ 5 s { [ 5 _ s { s 5 { { { { 5 { GE .%.ﬂm
Lok 2 2 tRRARE 2 AR aby te b2 bat'h 266 RED R 220 22h et ot2'kpe b Phe by 0 o o e
lbkh lkp 2Pk
2h% e bs e b26'260' RIS - or%erat EOR R SR %D K28 bot e %200 R Q0% Eilp klkie
noa‘bb2'ob POLRFERY A¥%0"208 0% - ERbRabE bby'0x Kb 2:b2a% 0t bbR Kb abatke2e Bhbbd) kD dablt
026'b2%al 0%3%2002b 20832%'%) - $20'%62 %henon b *00 %2k ‘ot - *00 %2k ‘ot bbh
o%E'bby2%) O%E'bb 2%b - - O%E'bb% 2%b - - o%E'bhy'2%b bhlle 2213 %]
E o
Lehibhl Bt Lehabhe bh Lhaie he ki babhe Bl Lhaie 2B ke Bk | Lbhk ke Bk Blealiz g
Lbikh Yeb) Indkb)
Bl 2B B® b2 Blh Brh
or-lzhbl Bhib k3|
m 4
.
=2 3
-7
¢
<L

| 14" Annual Report Book



CR¥RIGl ISh 36N Uil fed.

YTAUT 9 Q0O© AT SR 39, Q0T JFITDI

&
AS A AN::-

G AT wwT A G

F FTEA-9
£k faazon | T« ™ aY

®) | frefefem T
Q.| RN T HHRE! THAS I RIS - -
Q AT Srepepl HEAT HarT qY,033,4,00,000 49,9%3,000,000
3. | fawra awar " e 3,3¥%,000,000 3,39%,400,000
¥, | AW AT AT - }
Y. | Fa<ira SeareRr qEar e 99 400,000 ¥9 400,000
% | oTaTe fad FEOEIRT AR AT (AT 9.9 THITH) - -
S, H FFEIAIH] ERT AR (AT 9.9 FTHITH) 9,593, 9Rq,45% q,499,3%¥% 559
s. | 9% a1 A geaEed suiier R /feaer ¥ Y%, ¥ 58,000 3,29,438,000
% | ¥ HfEe wve) 45,329,444 42,599,950
STHAT: R%¥,4'99, 5\9%, %9 R, 459,949,559

@) | HACTHAA AT
9| WERT T WD STAAT I FRaT - -
R | afors Skt Hae fHaT - -
3 | fasra SRt Hgdt fAag - -
¥ | AW AT AT - }
W | facia geamer qgar e - -
& | 9% Jar faxi geareed w9/ feaer - -
o | FrforsT SRRt SATST TS g9 o e 433003 ¥ %% ¥ 6% §09 ¥EQ
5 | fawra S =TS I g o e 9%9,¥4Y 5% 45,5354
]| faxia HeATEEH AT U g q e ¥,955 ¥gq %¥,033
90 | AT AT YIS g AT - -
Siadl %5E, 369, 393 433,209, 90%
A Y, 383, R9%, ¥3¥ 20,9R0,98Y, 059

~

14™ Annual Report Book |




Beeal

S

Life
Insurance
Company

7 23

§

it gee...

CR¥RIG IS h 36N Uil fed.

YTAUT 9 Q0O© TA AR 39, Q0T JFITDI

foreen FTEA-39.9
F.H. FHA TR fean | sifed @ I T sifed A= I T AT A
q | eftr foreprer S _3I¥Y q00 ¥3¥q08qY Q33¥%¥00 ¥3¥q09Y ¥¥5E35 9%
3 | T a wTEHITET o, Y0509 q00 930U 45¥ 4080900 930U45Y 92450043
3 | fafyer &= fa 33003 q00 3Ry 3300300 R OIY WosEis
¥ | F=d ¥ o 930y q00 33039y 939400 33039Y ¥00qRY,
Y| Fd 3 T (e S 333390 900 3RRUES9ER 33339000 3RRYUESqER Y 3qRE0%
¢ | fafest & . 3335 q00 ISR 555500 QYMUGRE Y3055
6 | I A WYY q00 308494 % ¥¥q4R00 305984 3% 3UG Y
5 | e AECH T A . 99838 ¥ q00 YLV Y 99838 ¥ 00 YUY Y 193984 RY
e | fewreraT % fa. 9540 900 e 954000 oS’ ¥ 95500
q0 | HAT ¥ fa. &3 900 133%s £§300 933385 ¥4I
qq | @few I fa 393% q00 EERRNE 3938300 EREE S¥YREOY
R | W I fa 90398 q00 YUY O 4032300 R¥¥Y Y0 ¥003qY
93 | Afaer S ot %39 q00 RYLEENS ¥3900 YL EENE 49393¢
¥ | qTer aFeRe 8% fa ¥ Y q00 99090343 %3400 99090383 30830800
Y | 7T 9 fa ¥ q00 UE¥SYIR ©¥q %900 UEYSYIR RSYAY
9% | T FEST wue Hige dF f. %39 300 130555y %3900 130555y RET/R
99 | qUT FAAEE oF f. 309sY 900 ¥35a 33y 30935400 ¥55a 33N ¥5429900
95 | AT TR e T (9T 904K q00 SHYO¥IE] BT SHYO¥IE] SYSURN
9% | TFemefa ohrn ¥ fa U’ q00 330%03%4 Y00 330%03%Y UL YESE
0 | uATAta §% fa. 933,39 900 STEq3EY 93,3900 c55q38Y St
Q| grEw FERE S ERR LY 900 9R9% 35 38 ¥EY 8RR 35 99¥E Y
R | yreH FEREE S A (TEE) QU9EIR q00 99¥3%00 14953300 99¥%3%00 3E]R0%E
33 | e fa 503 j00 305R.9¥% %50300 305R.9%% 30994
¥ |t & f 5835 q00 UEYRI 583500 WSR3 ¥95%¥30
Y| AT wafgaTg S f 153989 q00 29363¥99 15398500 R 9363¥qq 95003
% | fegrd &% for %299 900 I5RUEIRO 5%¥%9900 I5RUEIRO ¥R 9%
9 | wrER =EE #F fa 39%5R 900 0539 ¥y 39500 0539 ¥y 95553350
e | ARTES #F fa Q04508 q00 30554939 90450800 30554939 35¥05ERL
3} | fafe awfae fafaa g fa 2 q00 9%y 300 ¥y ERqLH
30 | fafaer e faferar wiear for 130 00 930%%9 9300% 930%%9 30%90%
¥ | fedre o fafaa e fa. 1938 300 9y ¥ o5y 193300 oy ¥ eEy 923030 ¥
R | wleerr TEfa faeerer e o q0%% 900 93¥9ERY 90%¥%00 93¥9%R9 9%0999%
3 | Tt Jue dgfaa fawner I fa 3 900 9R¥50 8500 93¥50 9¥q8¥0
3 | Fefe gear erefafaa e fa R0%¥9Y j00 333305¢ 20%¥9%00 3333053 3R48¥000
3 | sruwfefa aufafaa = fa. %39 q00 ¥3SRY ¥3200 ¥35R¥ ORMU)
3% | AT faeprer S o, =93 q00 YYRYOR 59300 ¥YURY R 933330
39 | AT AHTEEA THATE 9F f, ¥q q00 LETEH ¥q00 ¥3433 §R¥%Y
35 | T agfafaa g 38008 q00 ¥4 390 3500300 ¥4 39035 ¥IREESES
3% | TEeEe qefataa e fa gEe 39ER q00 ¥563esq 3983300 ¥ 5359 30930950

102 /

| 14" Annual Report Book




&
AS A AN::-

T st wd hT e,
. FHEAT o R | sifrd @ Tg FH sifera 7o ik of EE I
Yo | Wl gy . o q00 o o o o
¥q | TAUATS AT HEAT e 9o q00 o 9000 o SY¥00
¥3 | MfER s FFAT A ¥5% 900 R E¥qg ¥5%00 3209%9g 453550
¥3 | fegrd geiieew ot 35099 q00 RRESEIR 3509880 RREEEIRR RRE¥INE3
¥Y | A ATl BTFSITER HFIAl e, =9 q00 9Y95% 38900 L eEg 93¥550
¥y | Pt gresmER . Y q00 4R3IRe w00 Y3335 ¥]4R0%
Y% | AT T q0343 q00 JO0EEH] 4034350 JOR0EEYY EFAEELL
%O | AAIRE A BT R¥E q00 F949929%% RYEIRRY F94q9R9%% Vs ¥Eq%E
¥ | wale efaiad g i, ¥qc9 q00 3923R39% ¥q5900 19237391 19429220
¥? | ware dgfafaa gwar . gHeY 40000 q00 ¥JYY 0000 4000000 ¥YY 0000 ¥\9800000
Yo | HHUT ATEHIRIEAT Yo% q00 ¥E39R] Y 8¥00 ¥\9E39R] ¥4 ¥R
Yq | ofeer faeprer ergfa fafaa @ fa ¥og q00 ¥9R05Y, ¥0500 ¥9R05Y ¥R]500
Y3 | Ot ATEEIHRTEAT 9 q00 3053¥0 3900 3053%0 33350
w3 | aftarr faerer 3 fa 1330 q00 3905 433900 Je3q0% LERRY
Wy | FmEE 5959 q00 9¥3599% 598400 9¥3599%, R]5E]RE
Yy | ES e fafaa "war fa qo5Y q00 99303% ¥ q05¥ 00 99303%¥ 9938000
Y& | Tef~me TRE AT fa q00 q00 93003 90000 93003 54000
Yo | arEd & REaR qo0 GG Y 5500 ¥ ELY QREEUY
U5 | TR wefa fafaa g fo 9540 q00 Y2q0RY 154000 YRR 3894000
48 | faerett oreR Foreer . for, B q00 Y03 3R00 Y903 33039
to | AU e i S q00 534300 H5]Y¥q00 534300 99¥50095R ¥
£q | I TERTRIFER e o1, 3400000 q00 310000000 340000000 340000000 9933000000
R | TR gfe=ge Jaa R_Y0 q00 ]_Y000 R_Y000 24000 -
%3 | grde T gEEA |@re q9re 2000 q00 200000 200000 200000 -
&Y | wifaes At Y0000 q00 4000000 Y 000000 4000000
Y | hre wnfeea YUY 000 q00 YUY 00000 YUY 00000 Y Y 00000 -
ST ©,R19%,0%% 9,%93,9R1,45% 529,508,999 9, %43, 929, 45% ¥,199%, 050,43 %

14™ Annual Report Book |




%

AS

Life
Insurance
A Company

=i gT
URRIG AW AR Bl fod.
SITAUT 9, Q00O G AR 39, QVET JFIHI
T qAT S dieaw ERGCIEE]
w8 feraor 79 oy T a9

q | T Hserd 35,9¥3,3%% 10,339,233
faka Hrsard 199,989 990,579
ek HiseTd - 3¥,049993
ST 35,%%9,1%0 %9, %¥5%,23

3| % HeeE
Frforsy Sepewerl HieaTd 399,933,93% 129,245,543
faprar SweEdl Aisaa 33,69, 59y 15,550,599
I - _
ST 33%,4%5,%\90 R0z, 1R, §8%
FA 393,3%0,050 Mo, 30%, 43R
e FAl ERUCIEEE

H.E feraor 79 oy Ta Ty

%) | STHepIAT Bl
ATAPHATATS ot ¥4, 933 ¥z %99, 3%%
FHETNATS ol 9%,0%%,069 1¥,90% 4%

ERE - -
STHT %%,%R0,5% %R,%59,545

) | AARINAT HoAl
Aqfqeparars el ¥ %9y 9% Y 90939393
FHATATS BT 5%,%%%,005 Wy,0%9,990
ST R, %99, 94R 5%, 9%, IR

w7 et ERECIEER

.9 ferawon 79 oy T Y

q | FTHIETE Ut g9 St qrg R3R,5¥%,R9% R49,5%9,2%0

R | FrHTeEERT MATET FEE I g9 atel ATt - -
3 | o (AR IdTAT dTee) AT YT g At AT - -
¥ | ¥ SrHEATE TS g Al R0,395,5\% -

Y | qAEEEEATE YT g At - 3,554,%%%

g | fafae smamd - -

© | ARH R (FATS AR AT ST F2FE) 9,303,53%,549 ROREY YT

5 | wHET Gy - Y35, %Y

] | ureg gy 3¥% 385 437 3,970,303

90 | GRIdr 4,%40,2%¥0 q,%39,5%0

99 | g B Alhl ATHT o - )
T qFA g Al AHH HeTdl (suspense)

R | ® ) qA - -
) T B G ¥9,4¥4,308 %3,¥05 454
LERELCE IR 3,29E Y53 9% S5Y 24T
) AP AT BT T ¥,%3% %% ¥ RRY %%
ST 9,24, 4%, 549 9,39%, ¥5¥, 4%

| 14" Annual Report Book




&
AS A AN::-

G AT wwT A G

CRRIG 3w FeRMIT DUl fad.
AU 9, 2000 ¢ 3RR 39, QVOT AFFTDI

T e AAFAT-RY,

.8 (BRI g a¥ T a
| afwedrars faT e R,0%%,%¥55 %5 954,593
R | e drHepars fae et - -
3 | qAAEaArs faq aer 994,598,009 %3,%¥0Y 0%
¥ | seaetfad & 350,000,000 -
£ | drETeTes eXrdr - -
% | 9uf faaror Agere TR - }
o | fafag amg 3% ,993,90% 33,3¥5,099
c | ETE ¥ Elfegy HHIHIATS o aidl - -
& | SfTqET wer MRTH H A afhr ¥Y,3%% %9 ¥4, 453,333
10 | Hew wfwdfg @ fad arar - -
99 | FaT ook A Afdr YR,¥03,005 ¥Y,20% 95%
R | FEEEATS fa e At 9,553,93% 1,293,953
93 | FETAFATS fad arer - -
¢ | T - -
F) AT qTHIAT T AT 9 ¥ YY 53 9,3%% %45
g) Afaear gsred a et 4,432,999 SEER
) AT @ qRTAT T arepl ¥ 505,323 %,0%% %9%
o) A 93,325,500 9%,3%9,%3%
STFT \9RY, R%0,49'9 ¥¥5, 550,980
yaHT Sfew saeedt IR

.8 [EEEL g a9 Ta a9
q | whraw grafae AT daEET Siey et - -
3| Al TR ST AT SifEH SISt - -
3 | ATASHS ATHTR! AWHET WG SIS , -
¥ | @l S(Ed S A S SHSt - -
Y | wrdr ST s s Srer 5,350 1 ¥% 3EEE, YUY
& | asfire wTdr q@ ¥0,593 9% 33,5, ¥4
S ¥9,q93,93% 35,430,200

14™ Annual Report Book |




Insurance
Company

Life

S = Lo

- - ke b

- - kB kel @bl bltk Il blr BRhE | 2

- - RleitlB] Iblbb el bl RBRhE 2

- - kB halelt LplE bl bBRRRE L

hb Pu kb Bh Indkk} B

ox-lebbie 23pB hb|b| lklb b2 bilpibh/bBRhis
060430 333 25b 326 ha2 bRO‘R61R ‘B10b 126 'bb3 ‘2%b bba‘ka A%hRO%Y | Okaeb'azk | 630%5b 09t E3(b30%Ab 260k | 201060236 333 Lissh
aErshy | akaobaob |- - - - oetherbe | horobyha | 20koronb%: | kakexah: Ibable bble Bleb® R
- - - - - - - - - - leabko [Rblk bk 16D Blelk L
ob%' R0t Ahabe st - hyonrs bba%a YRS I T bebban'a 0050322 | 00lobX' A %00t Lbpbbe Dhle [2b| B
258 ARE 0} bokahba - boy'rzt £3t'0205% 2090k b'b 000’2322 | 00IR5E AREOY lbpbho bloh® kD bheh &
- - - - - - - - - - Labke il Lol bhlbls
e %h babheae SRR e %h - - a5 % FRRTLYLS o0ly%a 2kt | oolkErBRY R lkabl Dl [elplbblb Lhlind
AR EREL 0% Kb %% 2R RE 0%h AR EREL - - oy ath 0% Kb %% Aalbon RE'Obh | WAkoh ik ek lkabhe LI |b|blbell Lhikll
eIt 268250 R - - - - NIt JERFINNLY - PIEYEEIL R lkable 2kl
whe bt 'oa VR Y - - - - e Hbe'oa bRy 22t b (00l0) RRIAb: Rhe 0% lepbl Dl 14 (2281I8) Lilklb

hb bbb kb bk kb b kb bk hb bbb kb bk hb bbb kb bk hb b kb bk
Le3ble Le3ble Le3bre Leibre o
bhle Eﬁwﬁw 1w} b .WW%E E\Eﬂwmbs ble bk 1 .wﬁmww etz (23 Ly o

() a:-labble lkabhe kale

IRILPR 200 b 2IRIE 2R OO0 ‘b labll

12 lonpd ROYROS ANSID ORIFA

| 14" Annual Report Book




%)

&
AS A AN::-

G AT wwT A G

RRIG AW SRAR A dFUdl fo.
facher faemuror graferm wHe wEr Sfvee
STET-9T

fa<hm faazor aardaT snaEE
T FEATR! g faearor I T R0¥R, ST AEHETEEr 0%¥% ¥ AET gtafaer 9wy e fatq
0§90 IRYFT qRRATTSIA Faferest gafad FAA TaT J@m™E (NFRS aTEeH), ATHIC: @erd o@l (g
HI ATITAT e TAR TRTHT B |

feax awufa smrsw Hifa

fer Trfaars Ufderfas aRTa Ja9rRum (Historical Cost Concept) &1 ATERAT SI@T3H 9 AT Taeiwe
TRUHT G |

g wg Aifq

[eR qoie®dl 8T8 FE ATFL U7 0¥ ATER "eal xdard (Diminishing Balancing Method)®T
TIRHT AGTSH T A1d AT TRThT S |

Il i avafaee araed qerga Hifa

TR TTHT 3¢ EATs HATSR @I ®.4000 /- JEIHT GG TRUHT fdprg qrAmeears gg fa=ir
CHEHT T Ioirehd A A fagudr @ |

ATTHT ATELT qAT arghig Afd

=T ATAH: ATTRL U 045 THITSTH ATTH IO TR ATSHIS HewHT SAMHT U 0%, [HIHEl 0%
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